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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

(a New Jersey Limited Liability Company)
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Email: franchising@executivehomecare.com
Home page: www.executivehomecare.com

The franchisee will operate a business providing in-home comprehensive care to home care clients and
supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE franchised business is
$10199,950 to $144143,700. This includes $49,900 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in
plain English. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. You must receive this Disclosure
Document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the
franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale or grant. Note, however, that no
governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To discuss
the availability of disclosures in different forms, contact Executive Home Care at 8100 E. Indian School Road,
Suite 201, Scottsdale, Arizona 85251, or (855) 393-2372.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the disclosure document alone
to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this Disclosure Document
to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Disclosure Document can help you make up
your mind. More information on franchising, such as “Buying a Franchise: A Consumer Guide,” which can help
you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can
contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington,
D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state
agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance date: April 22-2024-(amended-May-7-2024)
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find
more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales,
costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain
this information from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibits C and D.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number
of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Executive Home Care business in
my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be an Executive
Home Care franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits C and D lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them to ask
about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.

2025 Executive Home Care FDD




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if
you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its
manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make
additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited group
of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than similar items
you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples
may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you market,
and your hours of operation.

Competition_from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may have
to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to operate your
franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or other
creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if your
state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit
E.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to

your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the Table of
Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1.

Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in
Arizona. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a
less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or
litigate with the franchisor in Arizona than in your own state.

Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or advertising
fund payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments
may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s ability to
provide services and support to you.

Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable
for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse
has no ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and
your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if
your franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the *“State Specific

Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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THE FOLLOWING APPLY TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY
MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW ONLY

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN
FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE
DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

@ A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan Franchise Investment Act. This
shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful provision
of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a reasonable
opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating
the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of the franchisee's
inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have no value to the
franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct
of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the
franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from
continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name,
logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise
or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the
franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not require a renewal
provision.

() A provision requiring that litigation be conducted outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then current reasonable
qualifications or standards.

(i) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor.

(iii) ~ The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful
obligations.

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor a right of
first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing
and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right
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to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached
the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in
subdivision (c).

Q) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENFORCEMENT BY THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan
Consumer Protection Division
Attn: Franchise
670 G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa
Lansing, Michigan 48933
Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117
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ITEM1 THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify language in this Disclosure Document, we will refer to Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, the
franchisor, as “we,” “us,” “our,” or “Executive Care,” and to the franchisee as “you.” If you are a corporation,
partnership or other entity, the word “you” also includes your owners.

The franchised business offered under this Disclosure Document is for a business providing in-home
comprehensive care to home care clients and supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients (an “Executive
Care Business”).

Corporate Information

We are a New Jersey limited liability company formed on June 5, 2012. Our principal business address is 8100 E.
Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, Arizona 85251. Our phone number is (855) 393-2372. We do not
conduct business under any name other than our corporate name. Our agents for service of process are disclosed
in ExhibHEXHIBIT E.

Our Business Experience

We began offering franchises for Executive Home-Care businesses{“Franchised-Businesses™} in June 2012. We
engage in no business activities other than offering franchises for FranehisedExecutive Care Businesses and
administering the franchise system. We have never offered franchises in any other line of business. We have never
directly owned and operated a business similar to the-Franehisedan Executive Care Business. Our former affiliate
owned and operated a business similar to the-Franchisedan Executive Care Business from May 2004 to November
2021.

Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

We do not have any predecessors. Our direct and indirect parent companies include:

PARENT COMPANIES

Company Name Principal Business Address Direct or Indirect Parent
Evive Brands, LLC (“Evive”) Same as ours Direct
: « ” 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 400 .
EHC Holding Company, LLC (“EHCH”) New York, New York 10111 Indirect
45 Rockefeller Center
Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P.* 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 400 Indirect
New York, New York 10111

* Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P. is part of The Riverside Company, which is a global private equity firm
focused on investing in and acquiring growing businesses. Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P. indirectly
acquired our franchise system in November 2021.

We do not have any affiliates that provide goods or services to our franchisees. As further described in the table
below, we have 3 affiliates that offer franchises in other lines of business. None of these affiliates have operated
an Executive Home-Care businessBusiness.

AFFILIATE FRANCHISING COMPANIES

Number of Open
Franchised Business Name of Affiliate Principal Place of |Period of Time Franchises | Franchisees in US
Franchisor Business Offered by Affiliate (as of
12/31/20242923)
Grasons ! B & P Burke, LLC Same as ours November 2014 to present 5061
Assisted Living Locators ? | ALL Franchising, LLC Same as ours August 2022 to present 147162
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AFFILIATE FRANCHISING COMPANIES

Number of Open
Franchised Business Name of Affiliate Principal Place of | Period of Time Franchises Franchisees in US
Franchisor Business Offered by Affiliate (as of
12/31/20242923)
Brothers Gutters 3 Brothe(s_Parsons Same as ours November 2023 to present 110355
Franchising LLC

Grasons is a business that specializes in estates sale and business liquidation services under the trade name
GRASONS®.

Assisted Living Locators is a home-based business that assists seniors and their families in locating assisted
living facilities, memory care communities, nursing homes, senior care homes and independent living senior
communities under the service mark ASSISTED LIVING LOCATORS®.

Brothers Gutters is a business that provides gutter installation, maintenance, cleaning, repair, and related
services and products under the service mark THE BROTHERS THAT JUST DO GUTTERS®.

We do not have any other affiliates that offer franchises in this or any other line of business.

Other Riverside Company Portfolio Franchise Companies

Through various private equity funds managed by The Riverside Company, the following portfolio companies of
The Riverside Company offer franchises in the US:

EverSmith Brands

OTHER PORTFOLIO COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(EVERSMITH BRANDS)

Number of Open
Franchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business Franc?;zesi in US
12/31/20242023)
1. US Lawns U.S. Lawns, Inc. 67(3:; %:;Jomg:r\:gazgg;ll 50 208210
2. g];IrIE:Care Floor & Textile milliCare Franchising, LLC Forum Drl,ve, Suite 44:9_150 5650
282090rlando, Florida 32821
1515-Meockingbird-Lane
3. Kitchen Guard Kitchen Guard Franchising, Inc. F;oruml Driv[el, Suite; 44”?.150 05
282090r|an,do, Florida 32821
4. Prism Specialties Restoration Specialties Franchise 6700 Forum Dri\_/e‘ Suite 150 93
Group, LLC Orlando, Florida 32821
5. The Seals The Seals Franchising, LLC 67(8;%?5;?{552;2921150 4

1. US Laws is a business that offers outdoor commercial property and landscaping services mark US LAWNS.

2. milliCare is a business that offers cleaning and maintenance of floor coverings and interior finishes and related
services under the service mark MILLICARE FLOOR & TEXTILE CARE.

3. Kitchen Guard is a business that offers commercial kitchen exhaust system cleaning, inspection, maintenance,
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and restoration services under the service mark KITCHEN GUARD.

4. Prism Specialties is a business that offers electronic, art, textile and document recovery, repair and restoration

services under the service mark PRISM SPECIALTIES.

5. The Seals is a business that sells and installs gaskets for refrigeration door units, freezer doors, oven doors,

hardware and cutting board under the service mark THE SEALS.

Head-To-Toe Brands

OTHER PORTFOL10 COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(HEAD-TO-TOE BRANDS)

Number of Open
. . . . . Franchisees in US
Franchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business s
12/31/20242023)
29% Floor
1. Bishops BCC Franchising, LLC Cleveland-550 Reserve Street, 4240
Suite 380
Southlake, Texas 760920kis-44113
DEFOAAM s nin 08D
2. Frenchies Modern Nail Care |Frenchies, LLC ' 0120550 23
Reserve Street, Suite 380
Southlake, Texas 76092
4370-Varsity-Brive550 Reserve
3. Lash Lounge The Lash Franchise Holdings, Street, Suite 9.3_80 127140

LLC

48108Southlake, Texas 76092

1. Bishops is a business that offers haircuts, coloring, and barber services under the service mark BISHOPS.

2. Frenchies is a business that offers hand and foot care under the service mark FRENCHIES MODERN NAIL

CARE.

3. Lash Lounge is a business that offers permanent and temporary eyelash and eyebrow extensions and other eye
enhancing services under the service mark LASH LOUNGE.

Best Life Brands

OTHER PORTFOLIO COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(BEST LIFE BRANDS)

Number of Open
Franchisees in US
Franchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business B
12/31/20242023)
Blue Moon Franchise Systems, 900 Wilshire Drive, Suite 102
1.- Blue Moon Estate Sales LLG Troy, Michigan 48084 109124
. 900 Wilshire Drive, Suite 102
' 6
2. Boost Home Healthcare Boost Franchise Systems, LLC Troy, Michigan 48084
3. ComEorCare Home Care ComForCare Franchise Systems, 900 Wilshire Drive, Suite 102 230248

LLC

Troy, Michigan 48084
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OTHER PORTFOLI0 COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(BEST LIFE BRANDS)

Number of Open
Franchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business Francr(zez: in US
12/31/20242023)
4. CarePatrol CLtﬁrgPatrol Franchise Systems, Qoom;ih&?cﬁirgi]\éﬁ, fgu(;'éi 102 172201
3150-Stage-Post900 Wilshire Drive,
5. Next Day Access Next Day Access, LLC Bartlett IS”"e *9“03 2@ — 2750

Michigan 48084

Blue Moon is a business that sells personal property as well as the provision of consignment sales for those
who are downsizing, relocating, or are deceased under the service mark BLUE MOON ESTATE SALES.

Boost is a business that offers intermittent care ordered by a doctor and performed by a home health aide and
other licensed healthcare providers to patients of all ages with acute and chronic long-term complex health
conditions within the patient’s residence or within health care facilities under the mark BOOST HOME

HEALTHCARE.

ComForCare is a business that offers (a) companionship and personal/domestic care services, and other
special needs services, primarily on a non-medical basis, for seniors and people of all ages so that they may
remain in their residences, (b) supplemental healthcare staffing services for persons who need this kind of
assistance in their home or a facility in which they reside, and (c) private duty nursing services, all under the
mark COMFORCARE HOME CARE.

CarePatrol is a business that offers senior living placement, referral, and consulting services to families under
the mark CAREPATROL.

Next Day is a business that offers ramps and other products and accessories that enhance the life of physically
disabled or challenged persons under the mark NEXT DAY ACCESS.

Threshold Brands

OTHER PORTFOLI0 COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(THRESHOLD BRANDS)

Franchised Business

Name of Franchisor

Principal Place of Business

Number of Open
Franchisees in US

(as of
12/31/20242623)

1. Maid Pro

Maid Pro Franchise, LLC

77 North Washington Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02114

238237

2-PatiePanel

FlyFoe LLC d/b/a Patio-Patrol

77-North-Washingten-Street
Boston;-Massachusetts 02114

32.

Men in Kilts

Men in Kilts US, LLC

77 North Washington Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02114

Pestmaster

Pestmaster Franchise Network,
LLC

9716 South Virginia Street, Suite E
Reno, Nevada 89511

USA insulation

USA Insulation Franchise, LLC

17700 Saint Clair Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44110
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OTHER PORTFOLI0 COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY
(THRESHOLD BRANDS)

Number of Open
Franchisees in US
Franchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business T
12/31/20242623)
. Granite Garage Floors 110 Mansell Circle, Suite 375
65.  Granite Garage Floors | o oicing LLC Roswell, Georgia 30075 4455
. . . 811 Washington Avenue
6. Mold Medics Mold Medics Franchising, LLC Carnegie, Pennsylvania 15106 16
. . - 77 North Washington Street
87. Sir Grout Sir Grout Franchising, LLC Boston, Massachusetts 02114 6271
4310 A t Dri e
. . rrowswest Drive
98. Miracle Method Miracle Method, LLC Colorado Springs, Colorado 80907 201 -
(2 Master franchises)
. . . 750 E. 150" Street
10:9. Plumbing Paramedics PHP Franchise, LLC Noblesville, Indiana 46060 515
) . ) . 750 E. 150" Street
11. Heating + Air Paramedics |PHP Franchise, LLC Noblesville, Indiana 46060 514

1. Maid Pro is a business that offers home cleaning services for residential and commercial customers under the
mark MAID PRO.

3:2. Men in Kilts is a business that offers window cleaning, gutter cleaning, pressure

washing, siding cleaning, snow removal and other related services under the mark MEN IN KILTS.

4:3. Pestmaster is a business that offers structural and agricultural pest control and
related services under the mark PESTMASTER.

54, USA Insulation is a business that offers residential insulation services under the
mark USA INSULATION.

6:5. Granite Garage Floors is a business that sells and installs residential garage floor
coating systems under the mark GRANITE GARAGE FLOORS.

6. Mold Medics is a business that offers mold remediation, air duct cleaning, radon
testing and mitigation services, and other services and products under the mark MOLD MEDICS.

87. Sir Grout is a business that offers grout and tile cleaning, sealing, caulking and
restoration services and other services under the mark SIR GROUT.

9.8. Miracle Method is a business that offers refinishing and restoration of bathtubs,
sinks, showers, tiles, countertops and similar surfaces under the mark MIRACLE METHOD.

10.9. Plumbing Paramedics is a business that offers plumbing service franchises under
the mark PLUMBING PARAMEDICS.

1+:10. Heating + Air Paramedics is a business that offers heating and air conditioning
installation and service franchises under the mark HEATING + AIR PARAMEDICS.
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The Franchise Offered

If you sign a Franchise Agreement with us, you will develop and operate a-busiressan Executive Care Business
(your “Business” or your “Franchised-Business™)-that-providesExecutive Care Business™) within a prescribed
territory (your “Territory™). Your Business will provide: (a) in-home comprehensive care and non-medical services
to home care clients; and (b) supplemental healthcare staffing services to institutional clients. Due to the nature of
the business, you must have sufficient qualified staff available for your clients 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. You
must ensure that you have backup staff members who are able to fill in for absentee staff.

You will market your in-home care services to individuals of varying needs. You will design a customized care
plan for each home care client after your staff (or a Registered Nurse or such other professional as required by
applicable law) has evaluated his or her needs. You will match the client, or a family member of the client, with
a qualified, pre-screened caregiver who is compatible with the client’s needs. Subject to restrictions imposed
under applicable laws, your FranechisedExecutive Care Business will also offer companionship services and
assistance with various matters such as: medication reminders; personal care and bathing needs; meal
preparation; and transportation to and from doctor’s appointments. Applicable law may prohibit you from
providing certain services unless you hold a required license.

We-willlf we award you a franchise, you must sign the form of franchise agreement attached to this Disclosure
Document as EXHIBIT A (the “Franchise Agreement™). The Franchise Agreement grants you a license you-the
right-to use certain service marks, trademarks, trade names; and logos-er—ethercommercial-symbels—that-we
authorize-from-time-to-time, including EXECUTIVE HOME CARE® and the associated logos (collectively, the
“Marks™). Yeu-will-operate-the Business—underThe Franchise Agreement also grants you a license to use our

prescribed business format and operating system (the “System™-which-we-may-change-from-time-to-thme.”). Our
confidential Operations Manual (the “Manual”) describes the operational aspects of an Executive—Heome

CareEXECUTIVE HOME CARE® business. You will operate your Business using the Marks, the System, the
information in the Manual, and the support, guidance and other methods and materials we provide.

Market Competition

You will face competition from numerous local, regional and national service providers, including independent
and franchised businesses as well as national chains. You may face competition from us, our affiliates and other
franchisees. Competition in the area of home health-care services and healthcare staffing services is well
developed and competitive and may impact your Franchised-Business. The market for the services offered by the
Franchisedan Executive Care Business is well developed and highly competitive.

Industry-Specific Regulations

You must comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations pertaining, directly or indirectly, to
the-Franehisedan Executive Care Business, including regulations pertaining to the health care industry, Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™), professional and facility licensing, privacy law,
insurance requirements, bonding requirements, regulations relating to health, safety and sanitation, as well as state
and municipal license and certification requirements. You are also required to comply with all laws, rules and
regulations of general application, including workers’ compensation, corporate, tax, environmental, sanitation,
insurance, smoking, EEOC, OSHA, non-discrimination, labor laws, employment and sexual harassment laws.

To comply with HIPAA, you and Executive Care must exeette-a-sign our prescrlbed form of Busmess Assomate
Agreement set forth in the form-we-preseribe-in-the-Operations-Manual-(-

copy—of-the. Our current form of Business Associate Agreement is attached to this Disclosure Document in
ExhibitEXHIBIT J. Additionally, you must comply with other federal, state and local laws and regulations
relating to the access, confidentiality, use and disclosure of medical records, the privacy of insurance information
and other privacy protection acts.

Before you begin operating the-Franchisedyour Business, you must obtain all required federal and state licenses
for your Franchised-Business. Some states require that you obtain accreditation.- While we recommend that you
obtain accreditation, we do not require it. You must maintain all required licenses and any other certifications or
accreditations that we may require in good standing throughout the term of your franchise agreement.
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You must obtain and maintain all health care and employment related permits, licenses, and certifications and
other indications of authority necessary for the operation of your Franechised-Business, including, without
limitation, a home health agency license, nurse staffing and/or employment agency license. Some jurisdictions
may also require you to obtain and maintain a Certificate of Need and a license to provide employment services.
You must also obtain any other particular permit, license or accreditation that we designate. Note that some states
have imposed a moratorium on the issuance of home health agency licenses, nurse staffing licenses, and other in-
home healthcare licenses or permits. Depending on the state in which your-Franchised Business is located, you
may need to comply with certain state licensing requirements in order to offer certain supplemental healthcare
staffing from your Franehised-Business. You should also be aware of pending legislation that may affect your
Franchised Business in the future.

You are responsible for complying with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and for investigating the
availability and requirements for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, certifications, and accreditations
relating to the operation of your Franchised-Business in your state. We have resources available as a reference to
you, but you are solely responsible for investigating, understanding and complying with the laws, rules,
regulations and requirements applicable to you and your Franchised—Business. You are prohibited from
participating in Medicare and Medicaid governmental payor programs.

ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer: Ryan Parsons

Mr. Parsons has served as our Chief Executive Officer since November 2023. Since November 2023, he has held
the same position with our parent Evive and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC, ALL Franchising, LLC and Brothers
Parsons Franchising LLC. From July 2014 to November 2023, he served as co-founder and Vice President of our
affiliate, Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC, and its predecessor, The Brothers Franchising, Corp. Since 2002,
Mr. Parsons has also served as the Vice President of Brothers Parsons HV LLC f/k/a The Brothers That Just Do
Gutters HV, Inc., which owns and operates the original The Brothers That Just Do Gutters business located in
Poughkeepsie, New York.

President, Secretary and Manager: Caroline Quoyeser

Ms. Quoyeser has served as our Manager, President and Secretary since November 2021. She has held the same
positions with our parent Evive (since February 2023) and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since November
2021, ALL Franchising, LLC (since November 2021) and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November,
2023). Ms. Quoyeser joined The Riverside Company in June 2016 as a Summer Analyst in its Santa Monica,
California office. Since that time, she has held the following positions: (a) Summer Analyst (June 2016 to August
2016); (b) Private Equity Analyst (June 2017 to June 2019); (c) Senior Associate (June 2021 to January 2023);
and (d) Assistant Vice President (January 2023 to present).
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Chief Growth Officer: Jason Wiedder

Mr. Wiedder has served as our Chief Growth Officer since December 2021. He has held the same positions with
our parent Evive (since February 2023) and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since December 2021), ALL
Franchising, LL C (since December 2021) and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). From
March 2018 to December 2021, he served as Vice President of Franchise Development for Always Best Care
located in Roseville, California.

Vice President and Manager: L. Joseph Lee

Mr. Lee has served as our Manager and Vice President since November 2021. He has held the same positions with
our parent Evive (since February 2023) and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since November 2021), ALL
Franchising, LLC (since November 2021) and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). Mr.
Lee joined The Riverside Company in March 2006 as a Principal in its Cleveland, Ohio office. He has served as
a Senior Partner since April 2013.

Brand L eader: Jeanette Weinz

Ms. Weinz has served as our Brand Leader since February 2025. She also served from as National Director of
Operations and Sales for the United with Nurse Next Door from February 2024 to the present. Ms. Weinz also
served as Vice President of Franchise Operations for ATC Healthcare from January 2022 to December 2024. She
also served as National Franchise Developer for Home Helpers Home Care from February 2019 to December
2021,

Chief Financial Officer: Gregory Esgar

Mr. Esgar has served as our Chief Financial Officer since May 2022. He has held the same position with our
parent Evive (since August 2023) and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since May 2022), ALL Franchising, LLC
(since May 2022) and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). From April 2018 to May 2022,
Mr. Esgar served as Chief Financial Officer for Prose Franchising in Phoenix, Arizona.

ITEM 3 LITIGATION
The following Settlement Order is currently effective against our affiliate Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC:

On January 6, 2016, our affiliate’s predecessor, The Brothers Franchising, Corp., entered into a Settlement Order
with the Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corporation Commission, Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
relating to an unregistered sale of a franchise territory in Virginia (case number SEC-2015-00056). The transaction
at issue involved the sale of a The Brothers That Just Do Gutters franchise territory in Virginia to the father of
Ryan and Ken Parsons (who are the co-founders of that franchise system) before the franchise was registered in
Virginia. The Settlement Order: (a) required The Brothers Franchising, Corp. to pay a $2,000 penalty plus $500
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for the cost of the investigation; and (b) prohibited The Brothers Franchising, Corp. and its successors from
violating Virginia’s Retail Franchising Act in the future.

The following matters involve us:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp., Clint Marshall,
Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall, US District Court for District of New Jersey; Case No. 15-ch-00760 (filed
February 3, 2015); Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp.,
Clint Marshall, Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall, AAA Case No.: 01-15-0003-2409 (filed February 3, 2015)

On February 3, 2015, we filed a lawsuit against a former franchisee and its principals and affiliated companies,
including Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp., Clint Marshall, Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall
(collectively, the “Marshall Defendants™) in US District Court for the District of New Jersey (the “District Court
Action”). Our complaint alleged: violations of the in-term and post termination restrictive covenant contained in
their Executive Home Care Franchise Agreement; trademark and trade dress infringement; unfair competition
through the operation of an independent in-home care business using the proprietary and confidential business
information and client lists belonging to us; and breach of multiple payment and other obligations contained in the
Franchise Agreement. On March 13, 2015, the Marshall Defendants asserted counterclaims against us for: breach
of contract; breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing; fraudulent inducement; tortious or malicious interference
with contract; intentional or malicious interference with prospective economic advantage; violation of the New
Jersey Franchise Practices Act; and unjust enrichment. On April 17, 2015, we filed a motion to dismiss all of the
counterclaims or in the alternative to compel arbitration of all claims. The District Court granted our motion to
compel arbitration.

On February 3, 2015, we filed an arbitration action with the American Arbitration Association. The parties asserted
claims and counterclaims in the arbitration action that were substantially the same as those filed in the District
Court Action. On July 25, 2016, the arbitrator denied our claims and awarded the Marshall Defendants $215,386
in damages, costs and expenses.

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Specialized Home Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas
Kerpsack, US District Court for District of New Jersey; Case No. 15-ch-01486 (filed February 27, 2015); Executive
Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Specialized Home Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas
Kerpsack, AAA Case No.: 01-15-0003-4773 (filed in September /October 2015)

On February 27, 2015, we filed a lawsuit against a former franchisee and its principals, including Specialized Home
Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas Kerpsack (collectively, “Defendants™) in US District Court
for the District of New Jersey (the “NJ Action”). Our complaint alleged: violations of the in-term and post
termination restrictive covenants contained in their Executive Home Care Franchise Agreement; trademark and
trade dress infringement; unfair competition through the operation of an independent in-home care business using
the proprietary and confidential business information and client lists belonging to us; and breach of multiple
payment and other obligations contained in the Franchise Agreement. On April 2, 2015, the Defendants asserted
counterclaims against us for: breach of contract; breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing; fraudulent
inducement; violation of the New Jersey Franchise Practices Act; and unjust enrichment. On April 23, 2015, we
filed a motion to compel arbitration, which motion was granted on October 26, 2015.

On or about September/October 2015, we filed an arbitration action with the American Arbitration Association.
The parties asserted claims and counterclaims in the arbitration action that were substantially the same as those
filed in the NJ Action. On November 23, 2016, the parties entered into a Settlement Agreement under which the
Defendants agreed to pay us $55,000 and we agreed to release the Defendants from the post termination restrictive
covenants contained in the Executive Home Care Franchise Agreement.

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item except for the 3 matters described above.
ITEM 4 BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.
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ITEMS5 INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fee

When you sign a Franchise Agreement, you must pay us a nonrefundable initial franchise fee of $49,900. We offer
the following discounts:

f Di N ; Sualificati E ;
Person holding at least a 51% interest in the franchise is
Veterans Discount 10% discount an_honorably discharged veteran of any branch of the
United States military and provides Form DD-214.
F Idi | 5106 | inthe f hi
desighated-hy-the SBA-
) ) You must (a) purchase 2 or more Franchises from us at the
Franchise 1 — No discount same time, (b) sign Franchise Agreements for all of the
Multi-Unit Discount Franchise 2 — $10,000 discount Franchises at the same time, (c) pay full $49,900 initial
Franchise 3 and up — $15.000 discount | franchise fee for 1% Franchise and discounted initial
franchise fee for each additional Franchise at same time.

hrghe#]:@%elseeem%—lfyou quallfy for the Multl Un|t Dlscount and yeualseﬂaaaln‘y—fepeﬁhee(a)—the Veterans
Discount-er—{b}-beth-the\eteransDiscount-and-the-Diversity Discount, you will receive the Multi-Unit

Dlscount plus an addltlonal 10% off the total aggregate dlscounted initial franchlse fees. M%guahfy#er—the

In seme-instances—in-20242023; we sold additienal-franchises to-existing—franchiseesat a 40% discount for a
discounted-initial-franchise-fee-0f-$29,900:limited-time promotional program.

The initial franchise fee in uniformly imposed except for the discounts disclosed above.

Initial Training Fee

Fhe-initialfranchisefee-ineludesOur initial training program is currently conducted virtually with no additional
training fees imposed. However, we reserve the right to require that some (or all) of initial training ferbe conducted
at our corporate office (currently in Scottsdale, Arizona). If this occurs, we will train up to 23 individuals: at no

extra charge. If you send more than 3 people to edrinitial training pregramat our corporate office, we may charge
you a nonrefundable initial training fee of $500 for each such additional person. The initial training fee iswould

be due prior to tralnlng The |n|t|al tralnlng fee |f aggllcable! is unlformly mposedaltheug#eneeeasmnw&may

ITEM 6 OTHER FEES
TYPE OF FEE ! AMOUNT 23 DUE DATE REMARKS
The “minimum royalty fee” is as follows:
Months After Open | Minimum Royalty
Greater of 6% of Net 5t day of month for O through 12 3600
Royalty Fee Billings or the minimum prior month’s 13 through 24 $1,000
royalty fee operations 25 through 36 $1,500
37+ $2,000
We reserve the right to change our billing cycle
and require weekly or bi-weekly payments.
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TYPE OF FEE !

AMOUNT 23

DUE DATE

REMARKS

Brand Fund Fee

Up-t6-2% of Net Billings

Same as royalty fee

You must contribute this amount to eurthe Brand
Fund we administer. You have no voting rights
pertaining to the administration of the Brand
Fund, the creation or placement of advertising, or
the amount of the brand fund fee.

Local Marketing
Commitment

Greater of $750 per month
or 1% of Net Billings

(commences when you
complete initial training)

Monthly, as incurred

This is the minimum amount you must spend on
advertising and marketing in your local market to
promote your Business (the “Local Marketing
Commitment”). This expenditure is in addition to
the Brand Fund Fee-and-Digital-Marketing-Fee-.
You must pay us any required amount that you
fail to spend.

Cooperative
Advertising Fee

Fee set by us or the coop

(we-can-set-fee-upnot to

exceed Local Marketing
Commitment unless higher
fee approved by 2/3

majority vote)

Same as royalty fee

See—Nete—4.Company-owned outlets have the
same voting power as franchised outlets in a
cooperative. If a majority of outlets are company-
owned, we will not increase the fee without the
majority vote of franchised outlets in favor of the
fee increase. Cooperative advertising fees are
credited against your Local Marketing
Commitment.

Technology Fee

Up to $400 per month

Currently $200 per month
for website and 3 email
accounts (extra $25 per
month per email account
required if more than 3
email accounts needed)

(subject to change upon 30
days’ prior notice)

Same as royalty fee or
as otherwise specified

This fee includes all amounts you pay us and our
affiliates relating to the Technology Systems,
including amounts paid for proprietary items and
amounts we collect from you and remit to third-
party suppliers. It may also include a reasonable
administrative fee for managing the technology
platform and negotiating/ managing relationships
with third-party licensors. It does not include any
amounts you pay directly to third-party suppliers.

Call Center Fee

Up to $500 per month

Same as royalty fee or
as otherwise specified

Imposed if we choose to administer a call center.
If a third party administers the call center, you
pay fees directly to the third-party provider unless
we choose to collect the fees from you and remit
them to the provider.

Training Fees

Up to $750 per person per
day, plus Travel Expenses
for onsite training

As invoiced

Payable for each person who attends: (a)
supplemental or refresher training; (b) remedial
training; (c) additional training you request; or (d)
initial training after you open the Business.

Conference
Registration Fee

Up to $2,000 per person
per conference

(currently $495 per person
per conference)

(you are also responsible
for your Travel Expenses)

Prior to conference

We may hold conferences to discuss matters
affecting franchisees. Your Responsible Owner
and Designated Manager must attend our annual
conference unless (a) we designate attendance as
optional or (b) we waive the obligation to attend
based on showing of good cause. You still pay the
fee if theyour Responsible Owner and/or
Designated Manager failsfail to attend a required
conference without a waiver from us.

Client Assistance
Fee

150% of actual costs we
incur to assist your clients

As invoiced

Imposed if a client in your territeryTerritory
contacts us and we determine it is necessary for
us to service the client.

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD

11




TYPE OF FEE !

AMOUNT 23

DUE DATE

REMARKS

New Product or
Supplier Testing

Cost of testing

(estimated to range from
$250 to $500 per test)

10 days after invoice

This covers the costs of testing new products or
inspecting new suppliers you propose.

Transfer Fee

[Permitted Transfer]
$0 or $1,500

At time of Transfer

No fee for a Permitted Transfer from individual
owners to a wholly owned business entity within
6 months after signing of Franchise Agreement.
Fee applies to all other Permitted Transfers.

[Other Transfers]
50% of then-current initial
franchise fee (reduced to
20% if buyer is an existing
franchisee)

At time of Transfer

You pay thethis transfer fee for all Transfers
other than Permitted Transfers. If our broker
finds the buyer, you must also reimburse us for
all commissions we pay the broker.

25% of then-current initial

Prior to or at time of

Imposed if you renew your franchise rights by

daily basis) or (b) highest
rate allowed by applicable
law

Renewal Fee franchise fee renewal signing a renewal Franchise Agreement.
] Imposed if an audit (a) is necessary because you
Actual cost of audit fail to send us required information or reports in
Audit Fee (including Travel Expenses | AS invoiced a timely manner or (b) reveals you understated
for audit team) Net Billings by 2% or more (or intentionally
underreported Net Billings by any amount).
Befauht$150 plus default
interest at lesser of (a) 18% If we debit your account but there are insufficient
L per annum (prorated on Lo funds or your check is returned for insufficient
ate Fee As invoiced

funds, then we may charge (in addition to the late
fee) an NSF fee of $50 per incident.

Noncompliance fee

$250 per incident

Upon demand

Imposed if you fail to comply with a mandatory
standard or operating procedure (including timely
submission of required reports) and do not cure
within the time period we require. We may
impose an additional $250 fee each week until
you cure the noncompliance issue.

Default
Reimbursements

All costs we incur to cure
default plus administrative
fee up to 20% of our costs

10 days after invoice

If you fail to cure a breach of the Franchise
Agreement or our brand standards in the time
period we require, we may take steps to cure on
your behalf and you must reimburse us for our
costs (examples include failure to pay suppliers,
maintain insurance or meet quality standards).

Attorneys’ Fees
and Costs

Amount of attorneys’ fees
and costs we incur

As invoiced

You must reimburse us for all attorneys’ fees and
costs we incur relating to your breach of the
Franchise Agreement or any related agreement.

Indemnification

Amount of our damages,
losses or expenses

As invoiced

You must indemnify and—reimburse-us for all
damages;-losses erand expenses we incur due to
theyour operation of yeurthe Business or your
breach of the Franchise Agreement.

Taxes

Amount of tax

As invoiced

If a taxing authority imposes a tax, levy, or
assessment on any payment you make to us or our
affiliates, you must pay such tax, levy or
assessment in addition to all payments due.

Notes:

1. Nature and Manner of Payment: All fees are imposed by and payable to us except: (a) you pay the cooperative

advertising fee directly to your advertising cooperative (we may instead require you to pay this fee to us, in
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which case we will remit the fee to the cooperative on your behalf); and (b) you spend the Local Marketing
Commitment directly with third-party suppliers. All fees are nonrefundable and uniformly imposed. You must
sign an ACH Authorization Form permitting us to electronically debit your designated bank account for all
amounts owed to us. You must deposit all revenue into the bank account and ensure sufficient funds are
available for withdrawal before each due date.

2. Definitions: As used in this Disclosure Document, the following capitalized terms have the meanings given
to them below:

“Brand Fund” means the brand and system development fund that we currently administer to advertise,
market and promote our brand and improve our System.

“Designated Manager” means the person you appoint (who may, but need not, be the Responsible Owner)
who will personally supervise your Business on a full-time basis.

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and products,
and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash, credit,
agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of sale or any of
these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or are derived by you or any other person from business
conducted by, or which originated from, your Franehised-Business, including all proceeds from any business
interruption insurance. Net Billings also includes the gross proceeds we pay you if you service a National
Account that remits payment to us for services provided by you. Net Billings excludes: (a) sales tax and other
taxes separately stated that you collect from clients and pay directly to taxing authorities; and (b)
Reimbursable Expenses (as defined below). “Reimbursable-Expense™or“Reimbursable Expenses” means
and includes the total dollar amount of any actual expenditures we have approved that are made by you or
your caregivers to purchase products or services from independent third parties on behalf of Executive Care
clients. Reimbursable Expenses include mileage and funds spent purchasing items for clients, and those other
expenses identified by us in the Manual. Reimbursable Expenses may only be deducted if they are calculated
in accordance with our specifications and reported to us in the form and manner we designate.

“Permitted Transfer” means:=—a) means a Transfer BWHErV
owner—prior—to-the—Transfer. (a) between existing owners; (b) by the owners to a Iransfer—te—a—newly
estabmheelnevv busmess entlty m%brrespeet—tewtmehthat |s lOO% owned and controlled by the transferring

: G and/, or (c) a—Fransfer-of less than a
50% ownershlp mterest in the franchised business. However any Transfer descrlbed in (a), (b) or (c) will not
be deemed a “Permitted Transfer” if the Transfer results in a change of control or results in the Responsible
Owner no longer holding any ownership interest in the Business or the entity that is the “franchisee”.

“Responsible Owner” means the owner you appoint and we approve with primary responsibility for the
overall management and operation of your Business.

“Technology Systems” means all information and communication technology systems that we designate,
including computer systems, point-of-sale systems, client billing systems, payroll processing systems,
telecommunications systems and similar systems, together with the associated hardware, software (including
cloud-based software) and related equipment, software applications, mobile apps and third-party services
relating to the establishment, use, maintenance, monitoring, security or improvement of these systems.

“Transfer” means a transfer or assignment of: (a) the Franchise Agreement; (b) substantially all of the assets
of the Business; (c) any ownership interest in the Business or the entity that is the “franchisee”.

“Travel Expenses” means all travel, meals, lodging, local transportation and other living expenses incurred:
(a) by us and our trainers, field support personnel, auditors or other representatives to visit your Territory; or
(b) by you or your personnel to attend training programs or conferences.

3. CPI Adjustments: All fees (and minimum fees) expressed as a fixed dollar amount are subject to adjustment
based on changes to the Consumer Price Index in the United States (CPI). We may periodically review and
increase these fees based on changes to CPI, but only if the increase to CPI is more than 5% higher than the
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corresponding CPI in effect on: (a) the effective date of the Franchise Agreement (for the initial fee
adjustment); or (b) the date we implemented the last fee adjustment (for subsequent fee adjustments). We will
notify you of any CPI adjustment at least 60 days before the fee adjustment becomes effective. We may
implement no more than 1 fee adjustment during any 5-year period.

ITEM7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE ! AMOUNT METHOD OF WHEN DUE TOWHOM PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
Initial Franchise Fee 2 $49,900 LumpsSum  |Attmeyousign 0
Franchise Agreement
Initial Training Expenses 3 $2,6000 to $54,000 |As Arranged  |Prior to Opening Suppliers
Computer & POS System $2,000 to $5,000  |As Arranged |Prior to Opening Suppliers
Signage & Trade Dress Requirements 4 |$2,500 to $5,000 |As Arranged | Prior to Opening Suppliers
gzrpr;;lti%;eé Fixtures, Equipment and $1,000 to $5,000  |As Arranged  |Prior to Opening Suppliers
Security Deposit, Rent & Utilities © $1,000 to $5,000 |As Arranged |Prior to Opening éandlord_ and Utility
ompanies
Insurance & Bonds’ $2,300 to $4,800 |As Arranged  |Prior to Opening Suppliers
Licenses and Permits 8 $250 to $10,000 As Arranged | Prior to Opening Governmental Agencies
Professional Fees ° $500 to $5,000 As incurred Prior to Opening LaV\{yers, Acc_ountants &
Business Advisors
Additional Funds *° .
ttional Funds $40,500 to $50,000 |As Arranged | As Incurred Suppliers & Employees

(3 Months)

Total Estimated Initial Investment 1!

$10199,950 to $144143,700

Notes:

1. Financing and Refunds: We do not offer direct or indirect financing. No amounts paid to us are refundable.
We are not aware of any amounts paid to third-party suppliers that are refundable, although your landlord may
refund your security deposit at the end of the lease if you do not damage the property or default.

2. Initial Franchise Fee: Item 5 describes the initial franchise fee discounts we currently offer. For purposes of
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this initial investment table, we have assumed you do not qualify for any discounts.

3. Initial Training Expenses: Fhis-estimates-yyourOur current initial training program is done virtually, so you
will not incur any expenses to send any franchise owners or employees to training at our corporate office. At
any time, we may revise our training program and require that some (or all) of initial training be conducted at
our corporate office or another location we designate. The low estimate assumes you initial training is virtual.
The high estimate assumes we change our program and require you to send 1 to 2 people to our corporate
office in Scottsdale, Arizona for up to 5 days of #nitial-tratning-training (we estimate these expenses would

range from $2,000 to $4,000. Your actual training expenses maycould vary depending on: (a) the number of

people you send to training; (b) the dlstance they must travel; and (c) the level and quallty of accommodatlons
travel and dining selected. Me :

4. Signage & Trade Dress Requirements: You must purchase, install and display the interior and exterior signage
and trade dress that we designate.

5. Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment & Supplies: You must equip your office with certain furniture, fixtures and
equipment that we designate or approve. A typical office for aFranchisedan Executive Care Business includes
2 desks, a waiting area where clients can be seated, and other office furniture. The Manual lists the equipment
and furniture typically required for an office. You must purchase an initial inventory of operating supplies
and other items we require, including uniforms, business cards, binders and folders. The estimate in the table
above includes costs for: uniform shirts for 10 members of your staff; client forms and contracts; business
cards; binders; folders; and sign-up packages.

6. Security Deposit, Rent & Utilities: You must operate your Business from an approved office-this. A typical
office is approximately 800 to 1,200 square feet in size. Your office must have a welcome area and at least 2
offices or conference rooms. The estimate in the table includes rent for the first 3 months and a security deposit
equal to 1 month’s rent. It also includes an estimate of your utility deposits. Your lease may impose additional
rental obligations, such as common area maintenance charges, taxes, insurance, and in some instances,
percentage rent. Unless prohibited by applicable law, we may approve “shared office space” but not “co
working space.” The amounts in the chart above may be somewhat lower if you utilize a shared office space.
We strongly encourage you to consult with your own attorney and business advisor regarding your lease and
related matters. Executive Home Care offices generally do not require any construction, renovations or
leasehold improvements.

7. Insurance & Bond: This estimate includes 3 months of insurance premium. Item 8 includes a description of
the insurance policies you must purchase and maintain. Your insurance costs may vary depending on the your
territeryTerritory, location of your office, number of your caregivers and employees, and other factors. Some
states may require you to purchase a fidelity bond. The high estimate includes the estimated cost to purchase
a bond. The low estimate assumes your state does not require a bond.

8. Licenses & Permits: You are responsible for obtaining all licenses and permits required for the development
and operation of your Business. The costs for permitting and licensing vary from location to location. If your
Business is located in California or Florida, we recommend that you use our preferred consultant who can
help expenditure the process. If you use a consultant, your total costs may be higher (up to $18,000 in
California and Florida).

9. Professional Fees: This includes the estimated fees for professionals you may choose to hire in order to:

e assist you in reviewing this Disclosure Document and negotiating your Franchise Agreement
e advise you regarding local laws and regulations applicable to your Business

o form a business entity (the high estimate includes incorporation costs)

e set up your books, records and accounts

o develop a business plan and budget for the development and operation of your Business
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These services are optional but highly recommended.

10. Additional Funds: This estimates your expenses during the first 3 months of operation including: payroll costs
(includes salary for 1 brand manager and 1 patient coordinator, but excludes any wage or salary paid to you);
marketing and advertising expenses; technology fees; third-party software fees; additional operating supplies;
gas and vehicle-related expenses; and other miscellaneous expenses and required working capital. Your initial
3 months of insurance premium and rent are separately stated in the table above. These figures are estimates
based on the experience of our franchisees in developing, opening and operating FranchisedExecutive Care
Businesses.

11. Budget and Initial Investment Report: We strongly recommend you hire an accountant, business advisor or
other professional to assist you in developing a budget for the development and operation of your Business.
Within 60 days after your opening date, you must send us a report, in the form we designate, listing the
expenses you incur to develop and open your Business. We may use this data to update the initial investment
estimate in future versions of our Franchise Disclosure Document.

ITEM 8 RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Standards and Specifications

We have spent considerable time, effort and financial resources to develop our System for an Executive Home Care
business. We have established standards and specifications for most of the services and goods used in and offered
through the-Franehisedan Executive Care Business. The System is subject to modification, change and improvement
going forward. You must conform to our System standards, including high standards of service, quality, safety, and
cleanliness. We anticipate that our standards will change over time. You must adhere to these changes. You may
incur increased costs and expenses to comply with these changes, at your own expense. Our requirements are critical
to assure the quality, safety and consistency of the services provided by FranehisedExecutive Care Businesses in
the System, and to protect and enhance the image of the Marks.

Our standards and specifications may be communicated to you through our confidential Operations Manual and
various other confidential manuals and/or written materials relating to operation of Franchised-Businessesan
Executive Care Business, all of which may be changed by us at any time in the future. The Manual includes
mandatory specifications relating to required services, client service techniques, staffing requirements and
administration issues and procedures.

You must, at your expense, develop, improve and operate your-Franchised Business under the System and in
accordance with our required standards and specifications, as set forth in our Manual and other publications or
written materials we issue from time to time. You must, at your expense, purchase or lease, install and use,
among other things, all fixtures, signage, furnishings, improvements, supplies, other products and equipment
(including computer equipment, inventory, uniforms, signage, point of sale, computer hardware and software,
and security systems), décor items, related items and services we require, all of which must conform to the
Manual and our required standards and specifications.

We have the right to, and expect to, supplement or modify the Manual and our mandatory standards, specifications
and other publications we issue in our sole discretion, at any time. We will provide written notice to you of any
changes.

Approved and Designated Suppliers

We have the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom you may deal. We may require you to purchase certain
items, products, services, signs, furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from us, or distributors we have
approved (collectively, “suppliers™). You must purchase all goods, items, products and services required for the
development and operation of the-Franehisedyour Business from our approved or designated suppliers. We have
the right to designate one supplier for any given item or service. We will provide you with a list of suppliers,
which list may change over time. While the suppliers included on this list are currently mandated, approved and/or
recommended, we reserve the right to change this list from time to time. Notifications of changes to the approved
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suppliers list will be communicated to you through changes to the Manual or other written communications,
including via electronic mail. Approval of suppliers may be revoked upon written notice.

We or our affiliate may become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product, good
and/or service in the future. We are currently the only approved supplier of the email accounts you will use.
You are not permitted to use any other vendor for these services unless you obtain our prior written consent.
Additionally, we are the only approved source for gaining access to our electronic mail portal and online interface
system.

We estimate that currently, the cost of the equipment, software, forms, supplies, services, and goods for resale
that must be purchased from designated or approved suppliers or in accordance with our specifications will
represent between 35% and 45% of your total purchases in connection with the establishment of your Business
and will represent between 6% and 10% of your ongoing expenses.

As of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we do not have any affiliates who offer or sell any products,
items or services to System franchisees. Our affiliates may sell products, items and/or services to System
franchisees in the future, at any time, and they may derive revenue and other material benefits on account of your
and/or System franchisee purchases.

Except for certain officers’ ownership interest in us, none of our officers own an interest in approved suppliers.

Derived Revenue

We and/or our affiliates may derive income, consideration, payments and other benefits on account of your
purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from us or any supplier, including approved
and/or designated suppliers. This income may be derived in any form, including as a rebate from various suppliers
based on the quantity of System franchisee purchases. We may use these benefits for any purpose we deem
appropriate. We are not obligated to remit any benefits to you and we reserve the right to retain all such benefits.

As of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we do not receive any rebates from approved suppliers;
however, we reserve the right to derive rebates and/or other benefits from certain purchases you make from

approved suppllers in the future These amounts are subject to change By—way—et—example—eertamﬁappreved

We or our Affiliates may charge a mark-up on products and/or services sold to you by us and/or our affiliates.

Our total revenue during the fiscal year ended December 31, 20242023 was $1,006,155973,285. During that year,
we generated $3¥4O 800 in revenue as a result of franchlsee purchases or leases—of-goods—or-servicesfrom
, which represents 3-84.2% of our total revenue

for that year.

Except as disclosed in this Item, as of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we have not currently
established any purchasing arrangements with designated suppliers and do not currently receive any payments on
the basis of required franchisee purchases.

Purchases from Other Suppliers

If you want to purchase any products, services, goods, equipment or supplies from a supplier or distributor who is
not on our approved list, you may request our approval of the supplier or distributor (except in instances where we
have designated a sole supplier of any product, item, good, equipment, service or supplies), which we may grant or
deny in our sole and absolute discretion. The proposed supplier's or distributor's product or service, as applicable,
must conform in every respect to our standards and specifications and the supplier or distributor must have a good
business reputation and be able and willing to provide sufficient quantities of the product and adequate service to
our franchisees. The supplier or distributor must also provide us with any information we request in order to analyze
the supplier's or distributor's suitability, and the composition and conformity of the product to our standards. This
evaluation may include a sampling of the product at either the supplier's/distributor's or our place of business, as we
may designate. Where appropriate, we require the supplier or distributor to provide us with product liability
insurance. All suppliers and distributors must agree to provide us with reports concerning all purchases by you or
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other franchisees. You or the supplier will be responsible for all costs and expenses we incur in the testing and
approval process. There are no fees currently associated with seeking approval for alternative suppliers:-hewever;
we-reserve-the-rightte-charge-afee.. We cannot predict with any certainty how long its evaluation will take; however,
we attempt to complete our evaluation within 30 days. Upon the completion of our evaluation, we inform you of our
approval or disapproval of your request. If we approve the supplier or distributor, the supplier or distributor is added
to our approved list, however, our approval of a supplier or distributor relates only to the item or product line
evaluated and specifically approved by us.

Our standards, specifications and other criteria for supplier or distributor approval have been developed by us, our
affiliates, and/or our principals through the expenditure of extensive work and time and are considered confidential
information. Therefore, we do not make our standards and specifications or our other criteria for supplier or
distributor approval available to our franchisees or suppliers.

We may modify our specifications and standards for any item or revoke our approval of any supplier or distributor
who fails to adhere to our quality standards or other requirements. We may limit the number of potential suppliers
that we consider for approval and for some categories of products, we may designate a third party or ourselves as
an exclusive supplier.

Purchasing Programs

We may establish national or regional purchasing programs for the purpose of negotiating purchases of certain
products and/or services from approved or designated suppliers. The purchasing programs may (but are not required
to) benefit you by reducing prices, increasing reliability in supply, improving distribution, establishing consistent
pricing for reasonable periods to avoid market fluctuations. If a national and/or regional purchasing program is
established for the region where your Franchised-Business is located, you must participate in the program.

We do not guarantee the availability of independent sources of supply for any particular product or service required
to establish or operate your Franchised-Business. We do not provide any material special benefits to franchisees for
particular products or services or using designated suppliers.

Office Location & Lease

You are responsible for selecting a site for your office and negotiating the terms of your lease. We must approve
your office location and lease agreement. We will condition our acceptance of your lease upon, among other
conditions, the lease containing a use clause that is satisfactory to us, and on you and your landlord’s signing of a
collateral assignment of lease, through which your landlord grants us the unconditional right to assume and/or
assign your rights and obligations under the lease in the event that you breach your lease and/or your Franchise
Agreement is terminated or expires. Neither our review of the lease nor our acceptance of the site that you have
selected for your office constitutes a representation or guarantee that you will succeed at your selected office or
an expression of our opinion regarding the terms of the lease.

Computer System

You must purchase the computer and office management system we require. You must make reasonable upgrades
or updates to your computer system at our request at your expense. You must have Internet access at all times
through a connection that meets our standards.

Advertising
All advertisements must be approved by us in writing before use.
Insurance

You must, at all times, maintain insurance as prescribed by law, and you must maintain the minimum insurance
requirements, from companies financially rated A- or better, as listed in the Manual. You currently are required
to maintain the following minimum insurance coverage: (i) comprehensive general liability insurance of not less
than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate; (ii) workers compensation insurance in the
amount prescribed by law in your Territory, but not less than $500,000 per occurrence; (iii) automobile liability
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of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate; (iv) property insurance of not less
than 80% of the replacement value of the same, except that an appropriate deductible clause no greater than $2,500
will be permitted; (v) professional liability/malpractice insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in
the aggregate; (vi) cyber liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate; (vii)
employment practices insurance in an amount not less than $250,000 per occurrence; and (viii) business
interruption insurance covering a minimum of six6 months of income, including coverage of our Royalty Fees.
We may periodically increase or decrease the amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies
and require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability insurance, to
reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changesin law or standards of liability, higher damage awards,
or other relevant changes in circumstances. Each insurance policy must name us (and, if we request, our
directors, employees or shareholders) as additional insureds and must provide us with 30 days’ advance written
notice of any material modification, cancellation or expiration of the policy. You should consult with a licensed
insurance agent to review these minimum insurance limits and obtain the proper desired coverage for your
Franehised-Business.

You may also be required to purchase a fidelity bond in the amount required in the state(s) where you do business.
The fidelity bond must be maintained during the entire term of the Franchise Agreement. You must provide proof
of bonding to us prior to opening for business, and each year when your bond is renewed. You must also provide
certificates of insurance, endorsements or other documentation we require evidencing your insurance coverage in
compliance with the contractually mandated minimums before your Franehised-Business opens, and each year
when your policy renews. You must name us as an additional insured under your insurance policy.

ITEM9 FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you find
more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this Disclosure
Document.

OBLIGATION SECTIONS IN AGREEMENT DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ITEM
a. Site selection and acquisition/lease | Sections 4.2, 4.3, 7.2 Items 11 & 12
. Sections 4.2, 5, Section 7

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases (including all sub-sections) Iltems5,7 &8

c. Site development and other pre- Sections 4, 5.1, 5.2, Section 7 (including ltem 11
opening requirements all subsections)

d. Initial and ongoing training Section 5.2, 5.3 Item 11

e. Opening Section 7.3.1 Item 11

f. Fees Section 6 Items 5,6 & 7

g. Compllance WIFh standards and Sections 5.4, 7.3.2 ltem 11
policies/Operating Manual

h. Trademarks and proprietary Sections 7.1, 8.1 ltems 13 & 14
information

1. Restrictions on products/services | go 01733 734,736, 7.3.7 ltems 8 & 16
offered

j. Warranty and client service Sections 6.5, 7.3.3, 7.3.4, .
requirements 7.3.6,7.3.10 Not Applicable

k. Territorial development and sales Not applicable ltem 12
quotas

I. Ongoing product/service purchases | Section 7 Item 16

m. Malnter]ance, appearance and Section 7 (including Section 7.3.11) Not Applicable
remodeling requirements

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD

19




OBLIGATION SECTIONS IN AGREEMENT DI1SCLOSURE DOCUMENT ITEM

n. Insurance Section 7.7 Item 8
0. Advertising Sections 7.1.3, 7.5 Item 11
p. Indemnification Sections 7.1.4, 8.5 Not Applicable
g Own_er’s participation/management/ Section 7.4 ltem 15

staffing
r. Records/reports Section 7.6 Not Applicable
s. Inspections/audits Sections 7.3.9, 6.12 Not Applicable
t. Transfer Section 9 Item 17, Exhibit K
u. Renewal Section 4.6.2 Item 17
v. Post termination obligations Section 10.3 Item 17
w. Non-competition covenants Section 8.6 Item 17
x. Dispute resolution Section 11.7, 11.8 Item 17
y. Guarantee of Franchisee Obligations Ei%tiit?irt] 12'2 and Guaranty attached as Item 15

ITEM 10 FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or any other obligation.

ITEM 11 FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND

TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

Before you open your Franchised-Business, we will:

1.
2.
3.

Designate your Appreved-Territory. (Franchise Agreement Section 4.3)
Approve or disapprove the site you have selected for your office. (Franchise Agreement Section 4.2)

Provide you access to a sample layout and specifications for the office of the-Franchisedan Executive Care
Business to guide you in furnishing and equipping your Franchised-Business. You will, at your own expense,
tailor the plans and specifications provided by us for your individual use and will then submit the customized
plans and specifications to us for written approval, which may not be unreasonably withheld. You pay for the
re-fitting and all other costs of compliance and permits. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.1)

Provide the initial training program described below to you and 1 other member of your staff. (Franchise
Agreement Section 5.2)

Provide you with the names of approved and/or designated suppliers and a list of all equipment, fixtures, and
inventory you are required to purchase. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.6)

Once you have: (a) completed the initial training program to our satisfaction, (b) equipped your Franchised
Business in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and the Manual, (c) the proper personnel in place, and
(d) received all permits, licenses, and authorizations necessary for you to begin operating your Franchised
Business, we will inspect your-Franehised Business prior to opening and provide you with a “Certificate of
Opening” authorizing you to open and operate the-Franchised-your Business. You cannot open your-~ranehised
Business until we authorize you to do so. (Franchise Agreement Section 7.3.1)
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We are not contractually obligated to provide any signs, equipment, fixtures, opening inventory, or supplies to be
used in connection with the operation of your Franchised-Business at this time, but we reserve the right to do so.
We do not assist you with regulatory compliance, including licensing.

Obligations After Opening

During the operation of the Franchised-Business, we will:

1. Atour discretion, develop new services and methods and provide you with information about the development
of services and methods. (Franchise Agreement Section 5)

2. Lend to you, or provide you with access to, the Manual containing mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards, operating procedures and rules prescribed from time to time by us. (Section 5.4 of the Franchise
Agreement) Our Manual also includes a list of our approved suppliers. We will modify and update the Manual
from time to time and you will be notified via email or another form of communication of such modifications
and updates. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.4) The Manual and the information contained therein is
confidential and remains our property. (Franchise Agreement Section 7.3.2)

3. Hold conferences (if we deem necessary) to discuss sales techniques, personnel training, bookkeeping,
accounting, inventory control, performance standards, and advertising programs to improve and develop the
FranehisedExecutive Care Business. In the event that such conferences are held, you must attend and pay the
designated attendance fee in addition to all your travel, wages and living expenses related to your attendance
at the conference. We reserve the right to charge a fee of up to $2,000 for the conference. These conferences
will be held at a location chosen by us. (Franchise Agreement Sections 5.2.2, 5.2.3)

4. We may make periodic visits to your Franehised-Business at the times and in the manner that we determine is
appropriate.

Office Site Selection

You must locate, obtain and occupy the site for the office for your Franchised-Business, on your own initiative
and at your own expense. We do not select the site for your office and we do not purchase the premises and lease
it to you. The office must be located within your territoryTerritory. You must advise us in writing of the proposed
site for your office. Our prior approval is required in writing. You are responsible for compiling the information
necessary for us to evaluate your site. Approval of any proposed site is based on the information you submit in
a form that allows us to assess the location. We must approve or disapprove your site within 30 days after we
receive notice of the location from you. We may not withhold our approval unreasonably.

Neither we nor any of our employees have special expertise in selecting office sites. Our approval only indicates
that the proposed site meets our minimum demographic and other requirements based on our general business
experience.

The office site must meet minimum demographic/geographic requirements as described in the Manual, which
vary by region. Our consideration of a potential site will focus on demographics, configuration and characteristics
of the site, site specifications (such as size, visibility, parking), and potential lease terms (including the condition
of the premises), among other factors. If you do not select an office site which meets our minimum
demographic/geographic requirements as described in the Manual for our review within 9 months of signing the
Franchise Agreement, or if we fail to agree on a site before the expiration of this 9-month period, we may terminate
the Franchise Agreement. Franchised Businesses are typically operated from an executive suite, or other office
location of approximately 800 to 1,200 square feet.

Opening

We estimate that you will open your Franchised Business within 120 days after you sign a Franchise Agreement.
The factors that may affect this time are your ability to hire and train all required employees and to obtain all
required licenses and permits to operate a Franchised Business in your territery Territory, your ability to select and
obtain a site for your office, financing or permits, a Fidelity Bond, local ordinances, weather conditions, shortages
and delayed installation of equipment and fixtures. We recommend allowing 2 weeks lead time for computer
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equipment purchases in order to have it delivered and installed in time for the planned opening date of your
Franchised Business.

You may not open your Franchised Business or provide services to the public until we certify in writing that, in
view of our management, you and your employees are prepared to do so.

Assistance with pre-opening and opening activities will be conducted as reasonably determined by us (including
immediately prior to and during the first week of the operation of your Franchised Business).

Payment of royalties will commence as soon as you open your Franchised Business.

Advertising and Marketing

Local Advertising

We may, but are not required to, provide certain advertising materials and services to you. Materials provided to
you may include video and audiotapes, copy-ready print advertising materials, posters, banners and miscellaneous
items, and may be regional or national. Currently, we provide you with electronic access to certain advertising
materials. We reserve the right to change the format in which we provide these advertising materials to you in the
future. We may use outside advertising and marketing agencies to create advertising.

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. However, you must obtain our prior
written approval of the advertising materials you develop before use.

Local advertisement is your responsibility. You are obligated to spend a minimum of 1% of Net Billings or $750
per month, whichever is greater, on local advertising and promotion and supply copies of receipts and evidence
of your expenditures to us in the format we require. If you do not make the required advertising expenditure, we
may in our discretion make such amounts payable to the Brand Marketing Fund or collect it to pay our designee
to undertake advertising in your territeryTerritory as we may direct from time to time.

Brand Marketing Fund

We have a Brand Marketing Fund. You are required to pay the Brand Marketing Fund (the “Brand Fund™)
contributions when you commence operations. We have the right to require you to contribute up to 2% of monthly
Net Billings to the Brand Fund for purposes of brand advertising.

We, or our designee, are responsible for administering the Brand Fund. We may engage third-party firms to assist
with these responsibilities. You are required to participate in the Brand Fund. We are not required to form a trust
for the Brand Fund, and the Brand Fund, does not create a fiduciary duty between you and us. We have no
obligation to segregate Brand Fund contributions or maintain accounts separate from our other funds. Brand Fund
contributions may and will be commingled with funds in our general accounts. The Brand Fund, will not be audited
but financial information about the Brand Fund will be made available annually, and we will provide it to you or
make it available to you upon reasonable written request.

We may spend funds in the Brand Fund at our discretion, for any activities intended to build the strength of the
Executive Care brand, including national, regional, or local media or other market techniques or programs
designed to communicate the services of franchisees to the public, as well as on technology or other programs that
improve the quality of the services provided to Executive Care customers. In addition, we may spend funds in the
Brand Fund on market research and development, public relations programs, test or target marketing, the
conducting of surveys, brand development and promotion, consulting and other related services to train
franchisees on marketing or other brand-building techniques, creative and production costs, merchandising and
merchandising program development, development and implementation of new technology, reimbursement to us
for reasonable accounting, administrative (including the actual cost of salaries and benefits paid to our employees
engaged in administration of the Brand Fund), and legal expenses associated with the Brand Fund, or for other
purposes deemed appropriate by us to enhance and promote the general recognition of the Executive Care System
and Marks. The Brand Fund will not be used to pay for advertisements principally directed at selling additional
franchises, although consumer advertising may include notations such as “franchises available” and one or more
pages on our website may promote the franchise opportunity. We will determine and budget the specific use of
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the Brand Fund. We have no obligation to ensure that expenditures of the Brand Fund are spent in any specific
territory and contributions you make will not necessarily mean the Brand Fund will influence your
territeryTerritory. We do not currently have any company or affiliate owned businesses to contribute to the Brand
Fund, but if we establish any affiliate-owned businesses they will contribute to the Brand Fund on the same terms
as our franchisees. We may spend in any calendar year more or less than the total contributions to the fund in that
year and may cause the fund to invest any surplus for future use by the fund. We may borrow from ourselves, our
affiliates or other lenders on behalf of the fund to cover deficits, and such amounts shall be treated as a loan. We
will keep records of any such borrowing described above. In the event any funds are not allocated at the end of a
year, they will remain in the Brand Fund and will be used for the purposes described above.

We have the right to terminate the Brand Fund at any time. If the Brand Fund is terminated, we are not required
to return any Brand Fund contributions to any such terminated Brand Fund by you and will expect to use any
retained contributions for the terminated Brand Fund for System advertising purposes. None of the Brand Fund
contributions paid to us are refundable at any time, including upon termination or expiration of the Franchise
Agreement.

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 26232024 we spent the marketing funds in the following manner:

Allocation of Marketing Expenditures From Brand Fund (20232024)

Use of Funds Production Media Placement Administrative Expenses Other*
Percentage ) . , )
Allocation 06 7061% 016% 2916%

* Qther includes public relations.
Advertising Cooperatives

We may, but need not, form advertising cooperatives for the benefit of all Executive Home Care businesses
operating within a particular region. We will determine the boundaries of the cooperative. In most instances, the
boundaries will coincide with zip codes, designated marketing areas or municipal boundaries. We will specify the
manner in which the cooperative is organized and governed. We may choose between: (a) administering the
cooperative ourselves; or (b) establishing an advertising council, comprised by the cooperative’s members, to
administer the cooperative. We may require that the cooperative be administered in accordance with written
bylaws, organizational documents or other governing documents that we approve.

If your territoryTerritory is located withinin a region subject to an advertising cooperative you must: (a) participate
in the cooperative according to its rules and procedures and abide by its decisions; and (b) pay a cooperative
advertising fee. We may set the minimum cooperative advertising fee or we may allow the cooperative to set the
fee based on majority vote of its members. In either case, the cooperative advertising fee will not exceed the Local
Marketing Commitment unless 2/3 of the cooperative members vote in favor of a higher fee. All cooperative
advertising fees you pay are credited against your Local Marketing Commitment. Any company-owned Executive
Home Care business located in a cooperative will pay cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as other
franchisees.

Advertising cooperatives are not required to prepare annual or periodic financial statements, although we may
change this policy. Any financial statements that are prepared will be made available to you upon request. We
reserve the right to form, change, merge or terminate advertising cooperatives at any time. There were no
advertising cooperatives in effect as of December 31, 2024.

Other Advertising Information

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. As stated above, you must obtain our
prior written consent for use of advertising materials. You must submit copies of all advertising materials to us at
least 2 weeks before you use them. We will review the materials within a reasonable time and will promptly notify
you in writing as to whether we approve or reject them.
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To date, there is no advertising council for Executive Care franchisees—\Ae-de-net-have-to-spend-any-ameunt-on
advertising-in-yourterritory, but we reserve the right to form one at any time. Advertising council members will be

selected by us in our sole discretion based upon franchisee performance and each individual franchisee’s strengths.
We have the right to require that any advertising cooperative and/or franchisee advisory council be formed,
changed, dissolved or merged. We do not have to spend any amount on advertising in your Territory, except to the
extent we operate company-owned Executive Home Care businesses which will pay brand fund fees and
cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as franchisees.

Websites, Social Media and Digital Advertising

We have the right to establish and maintain one or more websites, which may promote the Marks and/or the
Executive Care System (the “Executive Care Website”). We have the sole right to control all aspects of the
Executive Care Website(s), including its design, content, functionality, links to other websites, legal notices, and
policies and terms of usage. Except as approved in advance in writing by us, you may not establish or maintain
any website, or otherwise maintain a presence or advertise on the Internet or any other public computer network,
in connection with your Franchised Business. If we grant our approval, you must establish and operate a website
in accordance with our standards and policies provided to you in the Manuals or otherwise in writing. We have a
“social media policy” describing how you may utilize social media websites or applications such as FaceBook,
LinkedIn, and Twitter in operating your Franchised Business. You must comply with our requirements in
connection with your use of social media.

We may (but are not required to) include in any of our website(s) an interior page containing information about
the Franchised Business. If we include such information on the website, we have the right to require you to prepare
the page, at your expense, using our designated template. All information must be approved by us before it is
posted. We retain the sole right to market on the Internet, including the use of websites, domain names, uniform
resource locators, keywords, linking, search engines (and search engine optimization technigues), banner ads,
meta-tags, marketing, auction sites, e-commerce and co-branding arrangements. You must follow our
designated intranet and Internet usage rules, policies and requirements, as they may be developed, changed or
modified by us at any time during the term of your Franchise Agreement through the Operations Manual. We
retain the sole right to approve any linking to, or other use of, the website.

You may not promote or sell any products or services, or make any use of the Marks, through the Internet without
our prior written approval, which we do not have to provide. As a condition of granting any consent, we will have
the right to establish any requirement we deem appropriate in our sole and absolute discretion.

Pricing and Promotion Requirements

We may suggest pricing to you, and in the case of National Accounts, we have the right to establish all pricing
structures with the National Account. Subject to applicable law, we reserve the right to require Franchised
Businesses in the System to offer certain services and/or products at prices not to exceed the prices we publish from
time to time. We also reserve the right to require Franchised Businesses to offer all promotions we specify from time
to time, including participating in any charitable promotions we designate. We currently do not prohibit our
franchisees from charging prices lower than our published prices for any service or item; however, we reserve the
right to do so in the future, to the maximum extent allowed by applicable law.

Computer System

Description of Computer System and How It’s Used

You must purchase, license or acquire such software and hardware as we may require from time to time in the
Operations Manual. We reserve the right to change our software and hardware requirements at any time in our
sole and absolute discretion.

You must at all times use and maintain a minimum of 2 computers at the office. You must purchase and maintain
in good working order, a multi-function color laser printer and the ID printer we designate in the Manual from
time to time.
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You must utilize the software we designate, which currently includes: (a) WellSky Personal Care, which is a web-
based operating platform that serves as your point-of-sale system and performs client billing, scheduling and
payroll functions; and (b) Home Care Pulse, which provides data analytics, eLearning tools and reputation
management services. You also must use Microsoft Office and QuickBooks.

Fees and Costs

The estimated cost of the computer system software is $500 for each computer. We estimate that your computer
hardware will cost $2,000 to $5,000. You are responsible for hardware repairs or replacement of systems that are
no longer covered under warranty. There are no contractual limitations on the frequency or cost of this obligation.

You pay us a technology fee to cover various software, technology and related services we provide. We currently
charge a technology fee of $200 per month ($2,400 per year) which covers the costs associated with our website
and your email. The technology fee is subject to change-, but will not exceed $400 per month. The table below
identifies the ongoing fees and costs you must pay for the software, technology, Apps, subscriptions and related
services (including the software, technology and related services covered by the technology fee):

COMPUTER SYSTEM — ONGOING FEES AND COSTS

Fee Fee

It To Whom Paid?
em (Monthly) (Annual) o Yvhom e
Technology Fee* Up to $400 $3.000Up to $4,800 Us
(website and 3 email accounts) Currently $200 Currently $2,400

Home Care Pulse
(data analytics, eLearning & $135 $1,620 Third-Party Licensor
reputation management software)

WellSky Personal Care

- . 1 h | $12 h | Third-P Li
(billing and point-of-sale software) $10 per customer per month | $120 per customer per mont ird-Party Licensor

QuickBooks Online

. A . $150 to $180 $1,800 to $2,160 Third-Party Licensor
(financial accounting software)

* _Monthly fee includes up to 3 email accounts. An additional $25 per month fee is charged for any email accounts
needed in excess of 3.

You must install and maintain interactive multi-media equipment, devices, and systems we designate, including
but not limited to wireless internet and communication systems, interactive devices, and electronic equipment at
your office. There are no limitations on our ability to require you to supplement, replace, upgrade, or modify the
electronic equipment and wireless communication devices in your business. We may also require you to license
from us, or our designee, any software or hardware which we develop or acquire, or which is licensed to us.

Maintenance, Support, Updates and Upgrades

In exchange for the monthly fees listed above, the licensors of the software programs will provide any required
maintenance or updates for the software.

Except as otherwise disclosed above: (a) neither we nor any other party has any obligation to provide ongoing
maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates to your computer system; and (b) we are not aware of any optional or
required maintenance, updating, upgrading or support contracts relating to your computer system.

Collection, Sharing and Protection of Data

Your computer will collect various financial and operational data pertaining to your Business. We have
independent access to the information gathered and stored in your computer system. We use this information to
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assess fees and for other purposes. We have the right to independently access all information collected or compiled
by you. There are no contractual limitations on our right to access any data stored on the computer system.

Operations Manual

You must operate the Franchised Business in accordance with the standards, methods, policies, and procedures
specified in the Operations Manual that we provide to you, either in hard copy, electronically or through our web
portal or intranet for franchisees. We may revise the contents of the Manual and you must comply with each new
or changed standard. The Manual is approximately 1,059 pages in length. If you receive a hard copy of the Manual,
you must ensure that your copies of the Manual are kept current at all times. The Table of Contents of the Manuals
is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit H and indicates the number of pages devoted to each topic.

Training
Initial Training Program

After you obtain our approval for an office site within your territeryTerritory, and before you open your-Franehised
Business, your Responsible Owner and Designated Manager (if any) (the “Initial Training Team”) must
successfully complete the |n|t|al tralnlng program to our satlsfactlon ¥eueaneeneLadd+t+enaLmdrMéu&Istemmat
d athee—You may not commence
operatlons or open your#ranehlsed Busmess until your In|t|al Tralmng Team completes the initial training to our
satisfaction. If the Initial Training Team fails to successfully complete initial training, we may terminate the
Franchise Agreement.

Our initial training program currently includes—{a)-5-days-oftratning 30 hours of virtual training conducted “live”
by our training team. We reserve the right to require that some (or all) of initial training be held at our corporate

headquarters in Scottsdale, Arlzona (or any other tramlng Iocatlon we deS|gnate)—and—éb}&p|eFe*+matetyL49449Hes

The initial training program will be conducted as often as reasonably necessary to enable you to complete it prior
to opening for business. Instructional materials include our Manual and related forms. There is no additional
charge for these items. Our initial training program currently includes the following topics:

TRAINING PROGRAM

| .
. Hours of Classroom Hours of On-the-Job .
Ll Training* Training Location
Welcome and Introduction 16 0 \Webinar\/irtual
_ i ) ; ” y
4 e Webinar
Office-SetUpOperations Manual and 8 0 Cpineentthene Sdoeandler
OrganizationSystems Overview Webinar
_ r ) ; ” y
6 0 Wel
Industry Overview: Home Care 4 0 OnlinePrint-Phone-Video-and/ior
License-OverviewService Offerings Webinar
4 0 Webinar
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Hours of Classroom

Hours of On-the-Job

S Training* Training HeE=UC
Staffing 4 0 Webinar
LegalCaregiver Recruitment
Overview and Strategies
Applicant to Hire Process
Market Research and Establishing 48 0 OnlinePrintPhone\ideo-and/or
Pay Rates = WebinarVirtual
Caregiver Retention and Staffing
Best Practices
WellSky Overview
Service-Offering Online;Pri E,Ile_ er-Video-and/o!
4 e Webinar
9 0 Wel
Recruiting 4 0 bi
Introduction to Client Leads
Client Intake and-ta-Heme(Inquiry
to Assessment)
In-Home Assessments
Client and Caregiver Matching line_Print_Pl \id "
Start of Case Process (first day of 48 0 " \WebinarVirtual
service) ATual
Customer Service and Client
Retention
Market Research to Establish Bill
Rates
. rli : ; ” y
4 0 Webinar
_ _ r : ; ” y
4 0 Wel
4 0 Webinar
Marketing SupphiesServices Review 41 0 Webinas\V/irtual
Finance Overview 1 0 Virtual
Coqtlpuum of Care: Intensive Sales 6 0 Virtual
Training - - —
Total 230 0

et .

Company-Culture
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o e | —
Executive Care~Business-Model 1 0 Scottsdale-Arizona
Fronshicoe-S-FronshisorPeltions 3 0 Seotmdno-fzern
Service Offering 1 0 Scottsdale, Arizona
Marketing-Strategy-& Budget 1 0 Scottsdale-Arizona
Managing-Your-Team 1 0 Secottsdale-Arizona
R 3 0 Scottsdale, Arizona
Overview-of Daily-Operations 1 0 Scottsdale-Arizona
Business-Plan 4 0 Scottsdale-Arizona
Cash-Flow Analysis 1 0 Scottsdale, Arizona
Goal-Setting 1 0 ScottsdaleArizona
System-Data-& Reports 1 0 Scottsdale-Arizona
Classroom Training Recap 1 0 Scottsdale, Arizona
Overview-of On-Site Training 1 0 ScottsdaleArizona

Total 24 0

Subject Training Tralning Location*
Intro-to- EHC Marketing-Process 0 2 Your-Office
Marketing-& Relationship-Sales 0 2 YourOffice
Technology 0 3 Your Office
Care Coordinator Overview 0 1 Your-Office
Marketing-Materials-tnventory 0 1 YourOffice
Ctee St Manacement 0 1 YourOffice
Overview of Manager Reports 0 1 Your-Office
Marketing-\Visit-Preparation 0 1 YourOffice
- I - X ; . ”
dthnserea
loteloe- Pl Hlomefasasmopis 0 5 SewrOties
Start-of Case/Service Delivery 0 1 YourOffice
Start-of Business-Overview 0 1 Your-Office
Overview of KPI-Reports 0 1 Your-Office
Offsite Marketing-\isits 0 9 YourOffice
: orvi I - 0 2 i
- raining. - 0 s =
Total 0 40

Ongoing Training Programs
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From time to time, we may offer additional training programs at the time and in the manner we designate. We
may require one or more members of your management team to attend, and successfully complete, any additional
training we designate.

Instructor

All training is provided under the supervision of Rima Chaudhari, whose experience is listed above in Item 2 and
whom has been in the home care industry for £1-12 years having worked as a recruiter, staffing coordinator and
client care/operations manager.

Training Fees and Costs

We do not charge a fee for theour virtual initial training program-fer2-members-of-the-lnitial FrainingFeam;. If

we change the program and require training at our corporate office, then we will train up to 3 people at no extra
charge but you must pay all wages and Travel Expenses for the trainees. If you send more than 23 people to initial
training at our corporate office, we may charge an initial training fee of $500 for each additional person you send.
Additionally, if one of our trainers must travel to your location or a location other than our training facility in
Scottsdale, Arizona, you are responsible for the travel and living expenses for the trainer(s). The costs vary
dependlng upon the distance from our tralnlng faC|I|ty in Arlzona to your Iocatlon We—de—net—reqa%

provide initial training for new tralnees after you open we may charge you an |n|t|al tralnlng fee of $500 per
trainee:, regardless of whether training is conducted in person or virtually.

We may require you or your employees to attend additional training programs or refresher courses as necessary
for successful development of the FranchisedExecutive Care Business at our discretion. We have the right to
charge you a fee for additional training of $750 per day, plus reimbursement of our Travel Expenses.

ITEM 12 TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that
we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

Office Location

You will operate your Business from an office that we approve. Your office must be located in your
territeryTerritory. The approved site for your office will be listed in your Franchise Agreement. You may not
operate your Business from a home office. You may not relocate your office except with our approval, which we
may withhold in our sole discretion. As a condition to relocation, we may require that you: (a) identify and obtain
our approval of the site for your new office (which must be located in your territeryTerritory); (b) develop and
equip your new office to confirm to our then-current System standards and specifications; (c) sign a general release
(subject to state law); and (d) close your office for no more than 3 days while you move equipment and fixtures
(you must to continue to operate your Business at all times). Factors we may consider when evaluating a relocation
request may include, among other things, proximity to other locations or demographics of the proposed location.

Territory Description

We will grant you a protected territeryTerritory that includes a minimum population of approximately 300,000
people. Because the-territoryyour Territory will be based on population demographics, it may be determined by
municipal boundaries, natural boundaries, or zip codes, postal codes, or other factors we determine. The
territeryTerritory may be delineated on a map or other description we designate, which will be attached to your
Franchise Agreement. We have no obligation to modify your territeryTerritory based on population changes
during the term of the Franchise Agreement. Upon renewal, we reserve the right to modify the boundaries of your
territory Territory in accordance with our then-current territory guidelines and criteria.
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Territorial Protections and Limitations

So long as you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement, we will not operate, or grant a third party
the right to operate, a-Franchisedan Executive Care Business under the Marks from a physical location inside your
territoryTerritory except as otherwise provided below. We and our affiliates reserve the right to:

o establish, own or operate, and grant others the right to establish, own or operate, businesses that offer
services in your territery Territory that are the same as or similar to those offered by your Business, as long
as these businesses do not operate under the Marks

e provide, and license third parties to provide, services to National Accounts (as-defined and discussed in
more detail below) located in your territeryTerritory, including services that are (a) the same as or similar
to those offered by your Business and (b) provided under the Marks

e merge with, acquire or be acquired by any business that operates and/or licenses others to operate
competitive businesses offering goods and services the same as or similar to those offered by your Business,
and convert them to businesses operating under the Marks or any other name, even if located in your

territoryTerritory

National Accounts

We reserve the right to solicit, offer and provide services to National Accounts, including within your
territery Territory. We may provide these services directly or indirectly through affiliates, licensees or other
franchisees. The term “National Accounts” means businesses that we designate, including hospitals, nursing
homes, assisted living centers and other businesses that own, manage, control, service or otherwise operate from
locations that have clients or approved locations in more than one Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory
or geographic location.

You may not contract with, or provide services to, National Accounts unless you obtain our prior written consent.
We and/or our designees have the exclusive right, but not the obligation, to negotiate and enter into agreements
with, or to approve forms of agreements for providing supplemental healthcare staff to, “National Accounts,”
including National Accounts with locations in your territeryTerritory. If a National Account contacts you
directly, you must refer the National Account to us. If a National Account requests services inside your
territoryTerritory, we will offer you the right to provide the services on the same terms and conditions as are in
the contract we negotiate with the National Account.

We are not required to offer you the right to provide services to a National Account if any of the following are
true: (a) you are in default of the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement between you and us; (b) in our
business judgment, we do not believe that you are able to provide the requested services to the National Account;
(c) you fail to accept the National Account business within the timeframe outlined in the National Account offer
or agreement; or (d) the National Account objects to you providing the service. If we are not required to offer
you the right to service the National Account, or if we offer you the right but you decline the offer or fail to
accept the offer in the time and manner required by the Franchise Agreement, then we may: (a) provide the
services required by the National Account inside your territeryTerritory; or (b) contract with a third party, which
may be our affiliate, another Executive Home Care franchisee or an unrelated third party, to provide the services
required by the National Account inside your territeryTerritory. We are not required to pay you any
consideration or compensation if we, our affiliate or a third party provide services to a National Account inside
your territeryTerritory. If you provide the services in accordance with the contract between us and the National
Account, we will pay you as detailed in the Manual.
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Alternative Channels of Distribution

We reserve the right to sell and distribute, and license third parties to sell and distribute, products and services
bearing the Marks (or different trademarks) within your Territory through alternative channels of distribution,
including over the Internet or through telemarketing, direct marketing or catalogs. You are not entitled to any
compensation for sales made by us or third parties within your Territory through alternative channels of
distribution.

Minimum Performance Requirements

Your territorial protections under the Franchise Agreement do not depend on achieving a certain sales volume,
market penetration or other contingency. However, there is a minimum monthly royalty payment requirement. If
you fail to meet this requirement, we have the right to: (a) reduce the size of your territeryTerritory and/or
eliminate your territorial protections; or (b) terminate your Franchise Agreement.

Restrictions on Marketing and Operations Outside of Territory

You will operate your Business from your approved office location. Except as otherwise provided below, you
may not: (a) operate your Business, or offer or provide any products or services, outside your territoryTerritory;
(b) advertise outside your territeryTerritory; or (c) solicit clients or potential referral sources outside your

territoryTerritory.

We may designate any referral source in your territeryTerritory, or in another franchisee’s territory, to be “non-
exclusive” if the referral source regularly provides services to clients in your territeryTerritory or in another
franchisee’s territory. You may solicit business from non-exclusive referral sources located outside your
territery Territory, provided that you meet all of our requirements for such solicitation.

You may not offer, sell, operate, distribute and/or license others to sell, operate and distribute, at wholesale or
retail, or through alternative channels of distribution (including the Internet), products or services under the Marks
or any other trademarks inside or outside your Approved Territory.

If an area that is contiguous to your territeryTerritory has not been granted to another Executive Home Care
business, we may authorize you to solicit business from referral sources there and we may authorize you to
provide services to clients there, subject to any conditions that we may impose in our sole discretion. Those
conditions may include: (a) a restriction on solicitations circulating in other franchisees’ approved territories;
(b) your achievement of certain performance thresholds in your territeryTerritory; (c) a limitation providing
that our consent will immediately terminate if the area in which you are soliciting or servicing clients is granted
to another Executive Home Care business, in which case we may require you to: provide all client information
to the owner or designated representative of such Executive Home Care business; introduce referral sources in
the area to the owner or designated representative of such Executive Home Care business; and aid in the
transition of the referral source and client services to the owner or designated representative of such Executive
Home Care business.

We reserve the right to permit you to service clients located outside your territeryTerritory, even if we
subsequently assign the area in which the client is located to another Executive Home Care business. Similarly,
we reserve the right to permit other Executive Home Care business to service clients located in your
territory Territory if any of the following are true: (a) the other Executive Home Care business previously
serviced the client; (b) you do not have the applicable licenses or certification required by applicable law to
service the client; or (c) the client specifically requests service from such other Executive Home Care business.

Additional Franchises and Territories.

You are not granted any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire additional territories or
FranchisedExecutive Care Businesses.
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Competitive Businesses Under Different Marks

Currently, neither we nor any affiliate of ours intends to operate or franchise another business under a different
trademark that sells products or services similar to the services offered by an Executive Home Care business.
However, we reserve the right to do so.

ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS

We g

se%&maﬂes—ﬂade#mﬂes—leges—enblemsﬂ%ﬂdw&eﬁew#&helown he foIIowmg Marksi)—as that are
desigpotedbyusnwrliing—reruse-ineonneetien with the SystemMe-hoveobialnedoregistrationTor
the-following-principal-marks-on-the Principal Register-of the-United States Patent and Trademark Office:

REGISTERED-MARKSREGISTERED MARKS
. : Register
Registration Date
Mark 9] -
ar Number (Last Renewal S%n%
Date) Supplemental)
10/23/2042
4229224
(7126/2022)
5&tember
EXECUTIVE CARE 5568510 EXECUTIV Principal
(February 7,
2025)
7290191 9/18/2018Janua
5563804EXECUTIVE HOME CARE v 232024 Supplemental
5827638 TAKE CARE OF 8/AUGUSt 6/
YOUR FUTURE 5827638 2819 ' Principal
HELPING OTHERS
5883800 DISCOVER THE
HOME CARE 5883800 }9"%’* Principal
DIFFERENCE =
5879227 DISCOVER THE
POWER OF 5879227 Wozcéiger 8, Principal
HELPING OTHERS
October 23,
4229224 2012 Principal
July 26, 2022
tJanuary 94, L
7271291 2024 Principal
7290191 EXECUTIVEHOME CARE 1/23/2024
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We have timely filed, or intend to timely file, with the United States Patent and Trademark Office all required
affidavits of use and an affidavit of incontestability, when due, for the above Marks and applications.

We may change the trademarks you may use from time to time, including by discontinuing use of the Marks listed
in Item 13. If this happens, you must change to the new trademark at your expense.

You must notify us immediately if you discover an infringing use (or challenge to your use) of the Marks. We
will take the action we deem appropriate. We are not required to take any action if we do not feel it is warranted.
You may not control any proceeding or litigation involving our Marks.

We will indemnify and hold you harmless from any expense or liability arising from infringement or unfair
competition claims based on your use of the Marks. Our indemnification obligation only applies if you notify us
of the claim or proceeding in a timely manner and you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement and
Manual. We have the right to select legal counsel to protect your interests and to control the proceedings, but we
are not obligated to do so. You must cooperate fully with us in any such action. We are not required to participate

in your defense.

Except as disclosed above, the Franchise Agreement does not require that we: (a) protect your right to use the
Marks; (b) protect you against claims of infringement or unfair competition arising out of your use of the Marks;
or (c) participate in your defense or indemnify you for expenses or damages you incur if you are a party to an
administrative or judicial proceeding involving our Marks or if the proceeding is resolved in a manner unfavorable

to you.

There are currently no: (a) effective material determinations of the Patent and Trademark Office, the Trademark
Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of this state or any court; (b) pending infringements,
oppositions or cancellations; (c¢) pending material litigation matters involving any of the Marks; (d) infringing
uses we are aware of that could materially affect your use of the Marks; or (e) agreements that limit our right to
use or sublicense use of the Marks.

ITEM 14 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Patents and Copyrights

There are no current or pending patents that are material to your franchise. There are no pending patent
applications that are material to your franchise. Although we have not filed an application for copyright
registration for the Manual, our website or our marketing materials, we do claim a copyright to these items..
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There are no current material determinations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the United States
Copyright Office, or any court regarding any patents or copyrights material to the-Franchisedan Executive Care
Business.

Confidential Information

Because we consider much of the information contained in our Manual, and our forms, policies and procedures
manuals, to be confidential, we require you, your partners, agents, representatives and your employees to sign
confidentiality agreements to protect the Manual’s contents and our trade secrets. We wit-beare the exclusive
owner of all ideas, concepts, techniques and material cencerning-the-Franchisedrelating to an Executive Care
Business. You are responsible for requiring your employees and agents to comply with our confidentiality policies.

You must implement procedures to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information. These
procedures include the use of non-disclosure agreements with your owners, offices, directors, managers and
persons who will have access to confidential information, including those who attend our initial training program
or other training programs.

Infringements

You must promptly notify us if you discover an unauthorized use of our proprietary information or copyrighted
materials. We are not required to act, but will respond as we deem appropriate. You may not control any
proceeding or litigation involving allegations of unauthorized use of our proprietary information or copyrighted
materials. We have no obligation to indemnify you for any expenses or damages you incur as a result of any such
proceeding or litigation. There are no infringements known to us at this time.

ITEM 15 OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
ERANCHISE BUSINESS

Your Business must be personally supervised by a “Designated Manager” who must devote his or her full time
and best efforts to the Business. We may require that the Designated Manager be an owner of your Business or
we may allow you, with our prior written approval, to hire an individual (who is not an owner) to serve as the
Designated Manager. Any person you hire to serve as the Designated Manager must: (a) be approved by us; and
(b) successfully complete initial training to our satisfaction.
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You must also designate an owner to serve as your “Responsible Owner”. The Responsible Owner must: (a) be
approved by us; (b) successfully complete initial training to our satisfaction; (c) have a material ownership interest
in you; and (d) have the authority to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your Business. If
you are a legal entity and your Designated Manager owns an interest in you, then your Designated Manager and
your Responsible Owner may be the same person.

Each of the principals of your entity must sign a guaranty of the Franchise Agreement assuming and agreeing to
discharge all obligations of the “Franchisee” under the Franchise Agreement and must sign a written agreement
agreeing to be bound by the confldentlallty and the covenants not to compete pI’OVISIOI‘lS contalned in the Franchise
Agreement. W A 3
%heﬁranemse—AgFeemenL e may reqUIre your spouse and the spouse of the PrlnC|paIs to S|gn the Personal
Guaranty and Subordination Agreement-, if needed to satisfy our standards of creditworthiness or to secure the
Franchisee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16 RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

We require you to offer and sell all goods and services that we have designated and approved, subject to applicable
law, including any applicable licensing requirements. You may not offer or sell any goods or services that we
have not authorized you to offer. You must discontinue offering for sale any items, products and/or services we
disapprove, which we have the right to do at any time. We reserve the right to change the types of authorized
goods and services you may sell. There are no contractual limits on our right to make changes.

Currently, you are expressly prohibited from participating in government payment programs, including, by way
of example only, Medicaid and Medicare.

ITEM 17 RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION THE
FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PROVISION SECTIONS IN AGREEMENT SUMMARY

a. Length of

. Section 4.6.1 10 years from the full execution of the Franchise Agreement.
franchise term

If you meet our conditions for renewal, you can enter into 2 consecutive

b. ReneV\{aI or . successor franchise agreements. Each renewal term wit-beis 5 years. The
extension of the | Section 4.6.2 . - .
term parties may mutually agree to further renewals but neither party is

obligated to do so (subject to state law).

You must: not be in default; give us timely notice; sign then-current form
of franchise agreement; sign general release (subject to state law); pay
renewal fee; and conform your Business to then-current standards for new
franchisees.

If you renew, you may be required to sign a contract with materially
different terms and conditions than the original contract.

¢. Requirements for
you to renew or | Section 4.6.2
extend

d. Termination by

you Not Applicable You may terminate under any grounds permitted by law.
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PRrRovVISION

SECTIONS IN AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

e. Termination by
us without cause

Not Applicable

We may only terminate for cause.

f. Termination by
us with cause

Section 10.21

We can terminate only if you default.

g. “Cause” defined
- curable defaults

Section 10.2:21.3 -
10.21.3

You have 5 days to cure any monetary default.

You have 30 days to cure any other default, other than defaults described
below under “non-curable defaults”.

h. “Cause” defined
- non-curable
defaults

Section 10.1.1 - 10.1.2:%

The following defaults cannot be cured: misuse of trademarks; breach of
non-competition covenant; material misrepresentation; unauthorized
Transfer; lack of prior written consent when required; abandonment;
repeated defaults even if cured; threat to public health or safety; loss of
license; violation of health care or privacy laws; bankruptcy; plead guilty
or no contest to or conviction of a felony; failure to comply with laws;
knowingly maintain false books or records or submit any false reports;
breach of minimum sales requirement for 5 or more months during any
24- month period (commencing 13th month after opening); commission
of 3 or more breaches in a 12-consecutive month period.

i. Your obligations

Obligations include: final accounting; complete de-identification; at our

transfer by you

on termination/ | Section 10.2 option, sell your assets and assign your lease and licenses (including home
non-renewal care licenses) to us or our designee; pay amounts due (also see r. below).

J. Assignment of Section 9.6 No restriction on our right to assign.
contract by us

k. “Transfer” by . Includes ownership change or transfer of contract or assets:-any-ewnership
you — definition Section 3.20 shomze

|. Our approval of Section 9 We must approve all Transfers.

m. Conditions for
our approval of
transfer

Sections 6.8, 9

[Permitted Transfers — as defined in Note 2 in Item 6]

You must: be in compliance with Franchise Agreement; pay transfer fee
(no fee imposed-for a Transfer by-the individual owners to a wholly-
owned entity within 6 months after signing Franchise Agreement);
provide corporate documents (if assignee is an entity); and sign general
release (subject to state law).

[Other Transfers]
Transferee must: meet our qualifications; successfully complete training;
sign then-current form of franchise agreement or, at our option, assume
your Franchise Agreement.
You must: be in compliance with Franchise Agreement; pay transfer fee;
and sign general release (subject to state law).

n. Our right of first

We can match any offer for your Business. Our right of first refusal does

disability

refusal to acquire Section 9.3 not apply to a Permitted Transfer.
your business
Upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, we have the
0. Our option to option to purchase: (a) your inventory, equipment and supplies at lesser of
purchase your Section 10.2 fair market value or depreciated value; and (b) your other tangible personal
business property at depreciated value calculated on straight-line method over 5
years less any liens or encumbrances.
your death or Heirs or beneficiaries must demonstrate, within 60 days, ability to operate
- Section 9.5 franchise. Otherwise, franchise must be assigned by estate to approved

buyer within 6 months in compliance with conditions for other Transfers.
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PRrRovVISION

SECTIONS IN AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

g. Non-competition
covenants during

No interest in or involvement with a Competitive Business (as defined in

the term of the Section 8.6 Section 8.6.3 of the Franchise Agreement) during the term of the franchise.
franchise
For 2 years, no interest or involvement with a Competitive Business that
- territory—or—anywhere
r. Non-competition is located or provides services: (a) within your
within20-miles-of-your-territoryTerritory; or (b) within the territory of
covenants after
S . any other Executive Home Care business-er-anywhere-within-20-milesof
the franchise is | Section 8.6
. any-sueh—territory. During that time, you also must not provide any
terminated or . o . .
. services that a Competitive Business offers to any client of ours or any
expires . . . .
client of the-Franchisedan Executive Care Business, regardless of where
the client is located.
s. Modification of . No modification generally unless on written consent of both parties, but
Section 11.4 X
the agreement Manual subject to change.
Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding (subject to
applicable state law).- Any representations or promises outside of the
Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable.
No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by
t Inteqration/ a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise
' g Section 11.6 relationship shall have the effect of (a) waiving any claims under any

merger clause

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (b)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by anry—franehiserus, a
franchise seller, or other person acting on our behalf-of-thefranchiser.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in
connection with the franchise.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or
mediation

Sections 11.7

With the exception of certain claims we may raise, all claims must first be
mediated prior to litigation.

v. Choice of forum

Section 11.2

Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County; United States District
Court for the District of Arizona (subject to state law).

w. Choice of law

Section 11.2

Arizona law applies (subject to state law).

ITEM 18

ITEM 19

PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial

performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information,
and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs

from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing
outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for

example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular

circumstances.

Defined Terms

For purposes of this financial performance representation, the following terms have the meanings given to them

below.
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“BlendedCombined Territory” refers to multiple Territories owned by a single franchiseeagency with respect
to which the Net Billings and expense data are aggregated on a combined basis and cannot separately be
tracked or allocated to a specific Territory. Each Territory has a separate franchise agreement.

“Company-Owned Outlet” means an Executive Home Care business that is owned by: (a) us; (b) anyour
affiliate-ef-ours; or (c) any person listed in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document if that person, or another
person listed in Item 2, also manages the Executive Home Care business.

“Converted Territory” means a Territory that either: (a) was owned by a Company-Owned Outlet but sold
to a Franchised Outlet during the Measuring Period; or (b) was owned by a Franchised Outlet but sold to a
Company-Owned Outlet during the Measuring Period.

“EPR” means the financial performance representation set forth in Item 19 of this Disclosure Document.

“Franchised Outlet” means any Executive Home Care business that is owned by a franchisee.

“Gross Margin” means the financial performance metric calculated as Gross Profit divided by Net Billings.

“Measuring Period” means the period of time ecemmencingbeginning January 1, 206232024 and
expiringending December 31, 20232024.

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and products,
and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash, credit,
agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of sale or any of
these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or were derived by the Franchised Outlet during the
Measuring Period. Net Billings excludes: (a) sales tax and other taxes separately stated that are collected
from clients and paid directly to taxing authorities; and (b) Reimbursable Expenses (as defined in Note 2 of
Item 6). If the Franchised Outlet services a National Account that submits payment to us, Net Billings also
includes the amount we collect from the National Account and remit to the Franchised Outlet.

“Payroll Expenses” means and includes the salaries and wages reportedly paid to the Franchised Outlet’s
caregiver employees during the Measuring Period.

“Qualifying FranechiseeAgency” means-a-franchisee-thatewned a Franchised Outlet that operated at least 1
Qualifying Territory during the entire Measuring Period.

“Qualifying Territory” means any Territory that satisfies the following criteria: (a) the Territory was fully
operational for the entire Measuring Period (except as otherwise provided below for a BlerdedCombined
Territory); (b) the franchisee that owned the Territory provided us with all data we requested in order to
prepare this FPR; and (c) the Territory was not a Converted Territory.

With respect to a BlendedCombined Territory (i.e., multiple Territories with respect to which Net Billings
and expense data cannot be separately tracked by Territory due to the configuration of the point-of-sale
system), each Territory that comprises the BlerdedCombined Territory that was open and operational at any
point during the Measuring Period is a Qualifying Territory, including: (a) any Territory that was operational
for part of (but not the entire) Measuring Period; and (b) any Territory that was a Converted Territory.

System Statistics

There were no Company-Owned Outlets in operation during the Measuring Period. Therefore, this FPR is limited
to data from Franchised Outlets.

As of December 31, 20232024 (the last day of the Measuring Period), there were: (a) 13-franchisees14 agencies
in operation, 11 of which are Qualifying FranchiseesAgencies; and (b) 4821 Territories in operation, 1618 of
which are Qualifying Territories. Of the 11 Qualifying FranchiseesAgencies included in this FPR, 1-Quakifying

Franchisee—operated—3 Qualifying Ferritories—and—3—Qualifying—FranchiseesAgencies operated 2 Qualifying
Territories and 2 Qualifying Agencies operated 3 Qualifying Territories during the Measuring Period. The
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remaining #6 Qualifying FranchiseesAgencies operated 16 Qualifying FerritoryTerritories during the Measuring
Period. The table below summarizes the Qualifying FranechiseesAgencies and Qualifying Territories whose data
has been provided in this FPR:

2023 -Franehised-Outlets2024 Qualifving Agencies & Qualifying Territories

2024 Territory Statistics-for2023
Qualifying Dpen—As-Of—Ded Opened-During | Closed-During Converted .
FranchiseesAgencies ‘%:]e? 292320022 B1.20230pened in 2023Closed in | 20230pen on Dec During '(I?;ra:’liltfgllire%
2024 2024 31, 2024 2023 Territories
11 18 185 2 221 0 1618

*-_There are no excluded outlets in this Finaneial-Performance-RepresentationPR that closed during 20232024

after being open less than 12 months.

There are no material differences between the operations of the Qualifying FranchiseesAgencies and Qualifying
Territories and the franchised business offered under this Disclosure Document.

Subsets Utilized

Franchisees that own and operate a BlendedCombined Territory (each of which is comprised of 2 or more
individual Territories) are unable to separately track Net Billings and expenses on a “per-Territory” basis due to
the configuration of their point-of-sale system. In most cases, a BlendedCombined Territory involves multiple
contiguous Territories owned by the same franchisee entity that may be serviced by the same caregivers (i.e., a
caregiver may provide services in multiple Territories). Since data for the various Territories included as part of
a BlendedCombined Territory cannot be separately tracked, we created subsets for BlendedCombined Territories
based on the number of Quallfylng Terrltorles mcluded Wlthln the BleneIedCombmed Terrltory Jrn—292—3,—the1te

BlendedCombined Territory Subsets
Number of Qualifying Territories Number of Qualifying L
Subset Included in BlerdedCombined FranchiseesAgencies in Vol Nu_mb_er 9f Qualifying
. - Territories in Subset
Territory Subset

1 3 Qualifying Territories 12 36

2 2 Qualifying Territories 3
Total 2 or 3 Qualifying Territories 45 912

* For franchisees that operate a BlerdedCombined Territory, the number of Qualifying Territories is determined
as the total number of Territories comprising the BleadedCombined Territory that were open and operational
at any point during the Measuring Period, including Territories that were: (a) acquired after the commencement
of the Measuring Period; and/or (b) closed prior to the expiration of the Measuring Period.

In some cases, a franchisee that owns and operates multiple Territories does have the ability to separately track
Net Billings and expenses on a “per-Territory” basis. Under those circumstances, the Territories are not considered
a BlendedCombined Territory and data for each Territory is separately provided on a “per-Territory” basis.
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Financial Performance Representation

The following table presents the historical Net Billings, Payroll Expenses-Gress-Prefit and Gross Margin achieved
during the Measuring Period by 11 Qualifying FranehiseesAgencies for all Qualifying Territories. For each
financial performance metric, the data includes highest, lowest, median, average and the number and percentage
of Qualifying FranchiseesAgencies that attained or surpassed the stated average. The financial data presented
below Net Billings (i.e., Payroll Expenses-Gress-Prefit and Gross Margin) is not necessarily linked to the same
Territory or BlendedCombined Territory that generated the stated Net Billings. For example, a Territory that
generated the highest Net Billings may not be the Territory that generated the highest Gross Profit-orGress
Margin. For Payroll Expenses, the number and percentage of Qualifying FranehiseesAgencies that attained or
surpassed the stated average means that they had higher (not lower) Payroll Expenses than the stated average.

2023 FPR: ALL FRANCHISED OUTLETFS2024 NET BILLINGS AND GROSS MARGIN BY SUBSET

Number & Percent that

Subset Criteria High Low Median Average Achieved/Surpassed Average
- $1,612,7930 | $1,012,7932 | $1,642,7936 | $1,612,7936 0
Subset-1 Net Billings 93457 36,707 65,082 65,082 1 6H-106(50%)
BlendedCombined -
. $599,84665 | $599;84617 | $599,84641 | $599,84641 0
3 Territory Payroll Expenses 7653 3.157 5.405 5.405 1 ef1-(100(50%)
32 Agencies GrossProfit $412,947 $412,947 $412,947 $412,947 1-of 1 (100%)
6 Territories : 40.7739.86 | 40-7726.85 | 40.7737.54 | 40.7737.54 .
= Gross Margin % % % % 1 of-1(10606(50%)
Net Billings $1'995145’1; o $4*0968147561 ¥ Pl ¥ PP 2 0£3.(66.76%)
Subset 2 , ; ; ,
BlendedCombined - $557,23740 | $266,389,37 | $416,57039 | $413;39939 0
2 Territory Payroll Expenses 8.881 6 1.864 6.707 2-6f 1 (33.3(66-7%)
3 OutletsAgencies | GrossProfit $457.531 | $144.456 | $350,547 | $317511 2 0f3(66.7%)
6 Territories
. 45:7048.60 | 35:1636.17 | 45.0946.60 | 41.9844.37 0
Gross Margin % % % % 2 6£-3-(66.76%)
s $3;648;6754 | $176,88982 | $2,478:3085 | $2,062;9313 o
Subset3 Net Billings 186,187 2,279 56,908 91,444 4ob7-{s7-13 (50%)
Non-
. $2,188.5005 | $114;49551 | $1,478,2265 | $1,247,0074 .
BlendedCombined | Payroll Expenses 44.335 0.386 40,124 50,082 4oF 75713 (50%)
76 Agencies Sross Profit
6 Territories . 48—893922 35—2—13793 49—983977 0 0
Gross Margin % % % 39.8036% S5of 7 (7142 (33.3%)
. $3,648,6754 | $176,88923 | $1,014,7688 | $1,604,1853 .
Net Billings 186,187 6,707 22,279 70,632 5-0F11-{45:04.(36%)
Subepid
$2,188,5005 | $114,49517 $960,82697 0
All Payroll Expenses 44.335 3.157 $599,846 4.675 5-0f11(45:04 (36%)
L1 OutetsAdencies | o e profit $1460,175 | $62393 | $457.531 | $643359 40 11(36.4%)
1618 Territories
. 48:8939.22 | 33:8226.85 | 46-1927.05 | 40:4928.89 0
Gross Margin % % % % 4-6F11(36-46 (55%)
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The following table provides the same historical data as the table abovebutis-timited-to-the 7 for all 11 Qualifying

Franchisees-that-operated-a-single Agencies, presented by performance ranking: Top 3 Net Billings, Top 5 Net
Billings, Bottom 5 Net Billings and Bottom 3 Net Billings. The data from all Qualifying Ferritery-duringAgencies

regardless of the number of territories operated by the Measuring-Period—TFhe-data-is-broken-down-into-subsets

for-franchisees, are combined in the top-3-performers-and-bottem-3-performers:table below.

2023-FRPR—7-INBIHBYAL- QUALHHNG FERRIFORIES2024 NET BILLINGS AND GROSS MIARGIN BY PERFORMANCE RANK

. . . Number & Percent that
Subset Criteria High Low Median Average Achieved/Surpassed Average
Net Billings $3,648,675% | -$2,791,828 53562”’5;58@2 $3,263;4152 2-6f1 (33.3(66-7%)
4,186,187 T 91,466
Top 3
OutletsQuAlITYINg | ool Expenses | $2,188.5005 | $1,672,750 | $2093995L | g1 954 9180 26£1 (33.3466.7%)
Agencies 174,865
44,335 95,859
Gross $1:460:1757 | $1-119.078/ | $1.346:237/ | $1;308:497° 2 0£3 (66.76%)
PrefitMargin 9.22% 0.08% 0.09% 9.36% e
Top 5 Qualifying | Gress-MarginNet | 46:19%%4.1 | $1,671,6054 | 40-08%$2,7 | 46-16%$2,7 16£3 (33.360%)
Agencies Billings 86,187 ooy 25,654 05,277 e
Payroll $176.889 | $323468 | $723.987
Bottom-3-Outlets | ExpensesNet $2,003,505% ' . . 16f3 (33:360%)
il 1671605 574 605 $790,659 $1,668,378 | $1,638,021
Payroll $114 495 $165 318 $462 023
ExpensesGross | $1;106,2555 ' ’ ! 101 3(33:32 (40%)
e 52.70% 38.79% 39.45%
Margin 2.14%
Bottom 5 .
ST Gross-ProfitNet | $565;35082 | $62,393236, | $158,15073 | $261,96463 0
Qualifying | giyjina 2979 707 3,856 9,674 +6F3 (33360%)
Agencies
et
Marginpayroll | 48-89%3510 | 33-82068173 | 352716391 | 39-33%5374 163 (33.360%)
.386 157 .864 133
Expenses
Nt -$176.889
Al7-Outlets BillingsGross $3:648:6753 | Lo or, " | $2478:3084 | $2,062,9314 4-of 75712 (40%)
Margin 7.93% - 6.60% 1.42%
Bottom 3 Net
Qualifying BillingsPayreH | $2,188,500$ $$21316"70975 $1,478.226% | $1,247.007$ 40f 75712 (66.6%)
Agencies Expenses 733,856 - 610,017 526,860
Payroll 1 460175 62 393 $1.000.0813 | $803.781
ExpensesGress $1;460:1753 | $62,393113, 0900843 8131 4oF7{57-12 (66.6%)
; 91,864 157 89,376 8,132
. 48.8946.60 | 35:2726.85 | 406-0836.17 | 46:3139.62 0
Gross Margin % % % % 20f7(28:61 (33.3%)
Notes:

1. Source of Data: We prepared this FPR based on data reported to us by each of the Qualifying

FranchiseesAgencies. The data has not been audited-er-independenthyverified-by-us.

2. Payroll Expenses: Payroll Expenses may be affected by, among other things, your local labor market, the types

of services you offer, applicable federal and state laws relating to employment, number of employees and
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independent contractors, employee/independent contractor turnover, training, your compensation in labor,
salary and benefits offered to employees, and scheduling.

3. Other Expenses: This FPR does not account for any expenses other than Payroll Expenses. As a franchisee,
you will incur expenses, such as bank charges, advertising costs, accounting and management costs, licenses
and permits, printing and supplies, training expense, telephone expense, insurance, maintenance and utilities,
debt service, taxes, and royalties and other amounts due to us under the Franchise Agreement. You must
account for all expenses in order to determine net income or net profit.

You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in operating your
Franehised-Business. Franchisees or former franchisees listed in the Disclosure Document may be one source of
this information.

Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that you
will earn as much.

Written substantiation for this financial performance representation will be made available to you upon your
reasonable written request.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC does not
make any financial performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to
make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we
may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information
or projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting our Chief Financial
Officer, Gregory Esgar, at Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201,
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251, (855) 393-2372, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory
agencies.

ITEM 20 OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION
TABLE 1 - SYSTEM-WIDE OUTLET SUMMARY FOR YEARS 20212022 TO 20232024
Outlet Type Year Outleti r?et gleeaftart of OUtIet:h?et ;2: rEnd of Net Change
20222021 1613 1318 -3+5
Franchised 20232022 1318 18 +50
20242023 18 1821 0+3
20222021 10 0 -10
Company-Owned 20232022 0 0 0
20242023 0 0 0
20222021 1713 1318 -4+5
Total Outlets 20232022 1318 18 +50
20242023 18 1821 0+3

TABLE 2 - TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS (OTHER THAN THE FRANCHISOR)

FOR YEARS 20212022 TO 20232024
State Year Number of Transfers
20222021 o1
New Jersey 20232022 10
20242023 0
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TABLE 2 - TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS (OTHER THAN THE FRANCHISOR)
FOR YEARS 20212022 TO 20232024

State

Year

Number of Transfers

Total

20222021

01

20232022

10

20242023

0

TABLE 3 - STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 20212022 TO 2023

202

S

State

Outlets at
Start of
Year

Outlets
Opened

Non-
Renewals

Reacquired

by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations
- Other
Reasons

Outlets at
End of Year

Arizona

10

o | o

o

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Florida

Florida

2022

2023

2024

Maryland

2022

2023

-

20212024

Michigan

2022

2023

2024

olojlo|Rr|lO|llollcn| || |[FRP|HF]|F |k |[oOo]o|Fk|o|lo|o|lo|o

New Jersey

20222021

>
o

(0¢]

2023

[EEN
o

2024

©

New York

20222021

2023

Rl r[Bloleo|lojo|lolr|Blo|o|rs|s|rlk|rk]|r|o|o|o|io|o|o|io|o | B

Ohio

20212024

H
o

Ol |O|O|F|O|lO|O|0O|lCO|C(O OO0 |O|lO|O|O|O|O|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|lo|]o

olo|o|lojo|v|v|Rlo|olo|Rlo|o|k|o|w|o|o|o|o |k oo | |o|o|o|o|o

OOl |o|(o|O|llo|llo|jlo|o|lOo|o | |O|O|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo | o

O|lOoO|lO|Oo|o|jlo|l|o|0O|lo|o|(o|O|llo|llojlo|o|llo|lo | |O|O|lo|o|o|lo|llo|o|lo|o

O|lOoO|lO|Oo|o|lo|O|Oo|O|lOo|FR,|(O|lO|lO|lOC|O|O|lO|OC|DO|O|O|O|o|o|lo|lo | o

10
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TABLE 3 - STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 20212022 TO 20232024
. . Ceased
swe | vear | Sartor | QU |asomare | Nov | 5" | operaton | outecat
Year nations Franchisor Reasons
Ohio 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20222021 21 0 0 0 0 10 1
Pennsylvania 20 : ° ° o o o :
2023 1 0 81 0 0 0 10
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
20212022 10 0 0 0 0 10 0
Texas 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
20212022 1 01 0 0 0 0 12
Virginia 2022 1 % 0 0 o] 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Total 20212024 162 0 0 0 0 30 132
Total 2022 13 6 0 0 0 1 18
2023 18 2 2 0 0 0 18
2024 18 5 2 0 0 0 21
TABLE 4 - STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 20212072 TO 20232024
Outlets
State Year Outlets at Outlets Reacquired Outlets Outlets Sgld Outlets at
Start of Year Opened From Closed to Franchisee | End of Year
Franchisee
20212022 10 0 0 10 0 0
New Jersey 20232022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0
20212022 10 0 0 10 0 0
Totals 20232022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
TABLE 5 - PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20232024
State Franchise Agreements Signed But Projegted New Fra_nchised Projected_ New Compa}ny—OWhed
Outlet Not Opened Outlets in the Next Fiscal Year | Outlets in the Next Fiscal Year
Arizona 0 1 0
California 06 16 0
Colorado 10 1 0
Florida 2 2 0
Georgia 0 1 0

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD

44




TABLES - PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20232024

State Franchise Agreements Signed But PrOJected New Fra_nchlsed Projected_ New Company-Owned
Outlet Not Opened Outlets in the Next Fiscal Year | Outlets in the Next Fiscal Year

MarylandNebraska 1 1 0
New Jersey 12 12 0
Maryland 0 1 0
North Carolina 4 4 0
Pennsylvania 3 3 0
Tennessee 0 1 0
Texas 10 21 0
Utah 2 2 0
Virginia 7 7 0
Wisconsin 0 10 0
Total 627 933 0

A list of all current franchisees is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C, including their names and
the addresses and telephone numbers of their outlets as of December 31, 20232024. In addition, Exhibit D lists
the name, city and state, and the current business telephone number (or, if unknown, the last known home
telephone number) of every franchisee who had an outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise
voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the franchise agreement during our most recently
completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the issuance date of this Disclosure
Document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you
leave the franchise system.

In the last 3 fiscal years, some franchisees have signed confidentiality agreements with us. In some instances,
current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with
us. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be
able to communicate with you.

There are no: (a) trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the franchise system being offered
that we have created, sponsored or endorsed; or (b) independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be
included in this Disclosure Document.

ITEM 21 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B-1 are=(a} audited consolidated financial statements for EHC
Holding Company, LLC, our parent for the flscal years ended December 31 2024, December 31, 2023 and
December 31, 2022;-3 .In
addition, an unaudited balance sheet as of May%1—2924—Apr|I 30 2025 and profrt and Ioss statement eieperatrens
and-statements-of-cash-flows-from January 1, 20242025 through May-31-2024April 30, 2025 for EHC Holding
Company, LLC, our parent, are attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B-2.

Our parent, EHC Holding Company, LLC, has guaranteed our performance with you. A copy of the guaranty of
performance is attached as Exh|b|t B-3.

Our fiscal year end is December 31 of each year.

ITEM 22 CONTRACTS

The following agreements are attached as Exhibits to this Disclosure Document:

Exhibit A - Franchise Agreement and the following Exhibits:
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Exhibit 1 — Approved Territory

Exhibit 2 — Authorization Agreement for Prearranged Payment

Exhibit 3 — Conditional Assignment of Telephone Numbers & Listings & Business Licenses
Exhibit 4 - Collateral Assignment of Lease and Landlord Consent

Exhibit 5 — Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement

Exhibit 6 — Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement

Exhibit 7 — Statement of Ownership Interest in Franchisee

Exhibit 8 — SBA Addendum

Exhibit 9 — Waiver of Approved Territory

Exhibit G— Pre-Closing Questionnaire (Questionnaire may not be signed or used if the franchisee resides
within, or the franchised business will be located within, a franchise registration state)

Exhibit |— General Release (Renewal, Transfer, Relocation)
Exhibit J— Form of Business Associate Agreement, and
Exhibit K—_  Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement

ITEM 23 RECEIPTS

Two copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit M are located at the very end of this Disclosure Document. Please
sign one copy of the receipt and return it to us at the following address:

Attention: Jason Wiedder

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372
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EXHIBIT “A”
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND EXHIBITS
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
1. PARTIES

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into on this
day of , 20 (the “Effective Date”), by and between
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, a New Jersey limited liability company with its principal place of
business located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (“Executive Care”,
“Franchisor”, “we”, and/or “us™), and [an
individual] [individuals] [a corporation] [a partnership] [a limited liability company], at
[or, with its principal place
of business located at ] (collectively,
“You” or “Franchisee”).

2. RECITALS
2.1. Ownership of System

Executive Care is the owner or licensee of certain intellectual property rights, trade names, service
marks, trademarks, logos, emblems, and indicia of origin, including but not limited to the “EXECUTIVE
CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY®” mark, and the words “Executive Care”. Executive Care has
spent a considerable amount of time, effort, and money to construct and continues to develop, use and control
business methods, technical knowledge, marketing concepts, trade secrets, commercial ideas, advertising
materials, marketing strategies, information on sources of supply, administrative procedures, business forms,
distinctive signs, trade dress and uniforms, and employee training techniques that, taken together, make up a
proprietary system (the “System”) for the operation of businesses that provide in-homecomprehensive care to
home care clients, and that market and provide supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients (each a
“Franchised Business™). Franchised Businesses offer all of the following services, subject to applicable law:
non-medical companion caregiver in home care services, and supplementalhealthcare staffing. Your state
regulations may restrict you from offering certain of these services. It is your duty and obligation to determine
the restrictions imposed by applicable laws as they relate to your Franchised Business.

2.2. Objectives of Parties
You desire to open and operate a Franchised Business under the System using the Trade Name and
Marks (as those terms are defined in Section 3, below), and You wish to obtain from Executive Care, and
Executive Care wishes to grant to You, a franchise for that purpose.

3. DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

3.1.  Approved Services or Services
“Approved Services(s)” or “Service(s)” means the products and services You are required to offer
(subject to applicable law) in connection with the operation of the Franchised Business, as designated by
Executive Care from time to time in the Manual or otherwise in writing.

3.2.  Approved Office Location
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“Approved Office Location” means the street address of the physical office location approved in
writing by Executive Care for the operation of the Franchised Business which shall be set forth in Exhibit 1to
this Agreement.

3.3.  Approved Territory

“Approved Territory” means the area set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement. It may also mean the
territory in which another Executive Care Business operates or has the right to operate, including areasthat are
not served by Executive Care or by an Executive Care franchisee.

3.4. Brand Marketing Fund

“Brand Marketing Fund” or “Brand Fund” means a fund established by Executive Care for purposes
of increasing brand awareness and national advertising.

3.5. Claims

“Claims” means all demands or assertions including, without limitation, any obligations, damages
(actual, consequential, or otherwise), and costs. For the purposes of the Indemnification requirements in this
Agreement, Claims include any costs we and/or any other Indemnified Party reasonably incur in defending
any Claim, including, without limitation, reasonable accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’, and expert witness
fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel and living expenses, and other expenses of
litigation, arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution, regardless of whether litigation, arbitration, or
alternative dispute resolution is commenced.

3.6. Designated Manager
“Designated Manager” means the person that (a) You have appointed as general manager of the
Franchised Business; (b) has completed our initial training program to our satisfaction; and (c) has been
approved by us to serve as your Designated Manager.
3.7. Executive Care or “We”, Us”, “Our”

“Executive Care” or “we”, “us” or “our”, means Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, or any
person or entity to which Executive Care allocates all or part of its rights and obligations under this
Agreement.

3.8. Executive Care Business

“Executive Care Business” means a Franchised Business or any other business that operates pursuant
to the System.

3.9. Franchised Business

“Franchised Business” means the business that Executive Care has licensed You to operate in the
Approved Territory under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

3.10. Franchise Network

“Franchise Network” means the network of all Franchised Businesses, Executive Care Business, all
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System franchisees, Executive Care’s Related Parties, and any other persons or business entities that
Executive Care has licensed to use the Trade Name, Marks, System or any of them.

3.11. Good Standing

“Good Standing” means timely compliance by You and Your Related Parties with all provisions of
this Agreement and the Manual, specifically including provisions for timely payment of amounts You owe to
Executive Care and its Related Parties.

3.12. Including
“Including” means “including, but not limited to,” or “including without limitation.”
3.13. Net Billings

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and
products, and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash,
credit, agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of saleor
any of these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or are derived by You or any other person from
business conducted by, or which originated from, your Franchised Business, including all proceeds from any
business interruption insurance. Net Billings excludes (i) sales tax and other taxes separately stated that You
collect from clients and pay directly to taxing authorities; and (ii) Reimbursable Expenses (as defined below).
Net Billings also includes the gross proceeds Executive Care pays to You if You service a National Account
that remits payment to Executive Care for Services provided by You.

3.14. Manual

“Manual” or “Operations Manual” means the series of confidential operations manuals relating tothe
operation of Franchised Businesses that Executive Care lends to you, or authorizes You to use, during the
term of this Agreement (collectively, the “Manual”), all of which may be changed by us at any time inthe
future. The Manual includes both mandatory and recommended specifications and standards relating to use
of the Marks, required services, client service techniques, staffing requirements, forms and requirements for
the establishment and operation of the Franchised Business, and administration issues andprocedures.

3.15. Marks

“Marks” means selected trademarks, service marks, trade dress, logotypes, slogans and other
commercial symbols licensed by Executive Care to You under this Agreement, all of which Executive Care
may change, modify and/or substitute at any time during the term of this Agreement.

3.16. Reimbursable Expenses

“Reimbursable Expense” or “Reimbursable Expenses” means and includes the total dollar amountof
any actual expenditures that You or your caregivers make to purchase products or services from independent
third parties on behalf of Executive Care clients. Reimbursable Expenses includes mileage and funds spent
purchasing items for clients and those other types of expenses pre-approved by ExecutiveCare in the Manual.

3.17. Related Party

“Related Party” or “Related Parties” means persons and companies affiliated with us or You,
including, but not limited to, owners, general partners, limited partners, shareholders, or members owningan
interest in: (i) Executive Care or in You; (ii) corporations, limited liability companies or other businessentities
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in which Executive Care or You have an interest; (iii) corporations, limited liability companies or other
business entities in which any person or entity owning an interest in You also has an interest; or (iv) officers,
directors, clients or agents of Executive Care or of You.

3.18. Responsible Owner

The “Responsible Owner” must be You if You are an individual or an individual approved by
Executive Care who (a) has an ownership interest in You; (b) has the authority to bind You regarding all
operational decisions with respect to your Franchised Business; and (c) has completed Executive Care’s
training program to Executive Care’s satisfaction. If You are a legal entity and your Designated Manager
owns an interest in You, then your Designated Manager and your Responsible Owner may be the same person.

3.19. Trade Name

“Trade Name” means the commercial name “EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE
COMPANY®.”

3.20. Transfer

“Transfer” means any direct or indirect transfer, pledge, encumbrance, hypothecation, mortgage,
sublicense, transfer through bequest or inheritance, transfer in trust, transfer in divorce, transfer by operation
of law or any other means, assignment, sale, gift, or other disposition or change in ownership: (i)of all or any
part of the rights and/or obligations of this Agreement, or any rights or privileges incidental tothis Agreement;
(i) of the Franchised Business; or (iii) in You. Without limiting the foregoing, if You area partnership, then
one or more transactions (regardless of whether or not they are related) in which there is any change in the
rights to Your capital or profits will be considered to be a Transfer; if You are a corporation, limited liability
company or other business entity, then one or more transactions (regardless ofwhether or not they are related)
in which there is any change in the economic ownership, control and/or beneficial ownership in You or of
Your stock or membership interests, as applicable, will be considered tobe a Transfer.

3.21. You

“You” means the person or entity that is named as “You” in Section 1 of this Agreement. If “You”are
a business entity, “You” means all parties listed on Exhibit 6. “You” means all persons or entities thatsucceed
to Your interest by Transfer, other transfer, or by operation of law.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
4. GRANT OF FRANCHISE
4.1. Granting Clause

Executive Care grants to You the right, and You hereby undertake the obligation, upon the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement to: () establish and operate a single Franchised Business withinthe
Approved Territory from the Approved Office Location that includes the provision of such Services as
designated by Executive Care; and (b) use solely in connection therewith the Trade Name, Marks and System
as they may be changed, improved, and further developed from time to time. You must devote your full time
and best efforts to the operation of the Franchised Business.

4.2.  Approved Office Location
You are responsible for purchasing or leasing the Approved Office Location for the Franchised

Business, which location must be approved by Executive Care and located within the Approved Territory.
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You may not establish Your Franchised Business at any site other than the Approved Office Location or
engage in business activities anywhere outside of the Approved Territory, except as described below. You
may not establish any other business at the Approved Office Location. You may not offer any services or
products to persons outside the Approved Territory or sell any services or products outside the Approved
Territory without our prior written consent.

4.3.  Approved Territory

4.3.1 Subject to applicable law, You must operate the Franchised Business, offering all
services and products designated by Executive Care, and only those services and products designated by
Executive Care, solely within the Approved Territory. You must not conduct any business, including the
offering or performance of any service, outside of the Approved Territory without obtaining our prior written
approval. You may not advertise or otherwise offer or provide any products or services outside ofthe
Approved Territory, without first obtaining our prior written consent. You may not solicit clients, or potential
referral sources outside the Approved Territory without our prior written consent. We may designate referral
sources in the Approved Territory or in another Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory to be “non-
exclusive,” if the referral source regularly provides services to clients in the ApprovedTerritory or in another
franchisee’s approved territory. You or other franchisees may solicit business fromnon-exclusive referral
sources, provided that you meet all of Executive Care’s requirements for such solicitation.

If an area that is contiguous to the Approved Territory has not been granted to another Executive
Care franchisee, or if it is not regularly serviced by us or one of our Related Parties, we may authorize Youto
solicit business from referral sources there and we may authorize You to provide services to clients there,subject
to such conditions as we may impose in our sole discretion. Those conditions may include: (i) a restriction on
solicitations circulating in other franchisees’ approved territories; (ii) your achievement of certain
performance thresholds in the Approved Territory; (iii) a limitation providing that our consentwill
immediately terminate if the area in which you are soliciting or servicing clients is granted to another
Executive Care franchisee, or is served by us or one of our affiliates, in which case we may require youto
provide all client information to that franchisee or the executive in charge of our or our affiliate’s operation
in the area, to introduce that franchisee or our or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the areato the referral
sources from which you have derived referrals, and aid in the transition of the referral source and client
services to the other franchisee or to our or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the area. We reserve the
right to permit you to service clients outside the Approved Territory, even if we subsequently license the area
in which the client is located to another System franchisee or licensee. Similarly, we reserve the right to
permit other Executive Care franchisees, ourselves, or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the area, to
service clients located in the Approved Territory if: (i) the other franchisee or licensee, or we or our affiliate,
previously serviced the client, (ii) you do not have the applicable licenses or certification required by
applicable law to service the client, or (iii) at the client’s request.

4.3.2 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, during the term of this
Agreement, Executive Care agrees that it shall not establish, nor license any other person to establish, the
physical location of another Franchised Business within the Approved Territory.

4.4. Rights Reserved

44.1 We and our Related Parties retain all rights that are not expressly granted to You
under this Agreement. Specifically, we and our Related Parties reserve the right to:

@ advertise, market and promote the Marks, System and the services offered under the
System and Marks on the Internet and inside and outside the Approved Territory;

(b) establish, own, or operate, and grant others the right to establish, own or operate Franchised
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Businesses or other businesses offering the same or similar services as those offered through the Franchised
Business under the Marks anywhere outside the Approved Territory;

(c) establish, own or operate, and grant others the right to establish, own or operate a business
offering the same or similar services as those offered through the Franchised Business, or different services
under different trademarks (other than the Marks) inside and outside the Approved Territory;

(d) offer, sell, operate, distribute and/or license others to sell, operate and distribute, through
franchised or non-franchised businesses, at wholesale or retail, or through alternative channels of
distribution (including the Internet), branded goods under the Marks or any other trademarks inside and
outside the Approved Territory;

(e) provide services to, or grant others the right to provide services to, National Accounts
(as defined below) located inside and outside the Approved Territory; and/or

) merge with, acquire or be acquired by any business of any kind under other systems and/or
other marks, which business may offer, sell, operate or distribute and/or license others to offer, sell, operate
and distribute goods and services the same as, similar to, or different from those offered by your Franchised
Business under the Marks or any other trademarks inside or outside the Approved Territory

4.4.2 National Accounts. We and our Related Parties reserve the right to directly, or
indirectly through Executive Care, its Related Parties and/or licensees (including Executive Care franchisees),
solicit, offer and provide services to National Accounts, both inside and outside the ApprovedTerritory. The
term “National Accounts” means businesses that Executive Care designates, including hospitals, nursing
homes, assisted living centers and other businesses that own, manage, control, service orotherwise operate
from locations in, or that service clients in more than one Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory or
geographic location. You are prohibited from contracting with National Accounts unless you obtain our prior
written consent. We and/or our designees have the exclusive right to negotiate and enter into agreements with,
or to approve forms of agreements for providing supplemental healthcare staff to “National Accounts,”
including National Accounts with locations in the Approved Territory. If a National Account requests services
inside the Approved Territory, we will offer to You the right to providethe services on the same terms and
conditions as are in the contract we negotiate with the National Account. We will not be required to offer
You the right to provide services to a National Account if: (i) You are in default of this Agreement or any
other agreement between You and us; (ii) in our business judgment, we do not believe that You are able to
provide the requested services to the National Account; (iii) You fail to accept the National Account business
within the timeframe outlined in the National Account offer or agreement; or (v) the National Account objects
to You providing the service. If we do not offer the National Account business to You then, we may: (i)
provide the services required by the National Account inside the Approved Territory, or (ii) contract with a
third party, which may be our affiliate, another Executive Care franchisee or an unrelated third party to provide
the services required by the National Account inside the Approved Territory. We are not required to pay
You any consideration or compensation if we, our affiliate or a third party provide services to a National
Account inside the Approved Territory. If You provide the services in accordance with the contract between
us and the National Account, we will pay You as detailed in the Manual. 1f a National Account contacts You
directly,you must refer the National Account to us. We have the right, but not the obligation to, negotiate all
contracts with National Accounts and You will not have any right to negotiate any contract or to provide
services to the National Account withoutout express written consent.

45. Relocation

You may not, without first obtaining Executive Care’s prior written authorization,relocate the
Approved Office Location. Executive Care may condition its consent on your satisfaction of the following
conditions:
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(@) You and Your Related Parties are in Good Standing under this Agreement, and any other
Agreement with Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties;

(b) You agree to equip and furnish Your new office for the Franchised Business so that it meets
the standards of appearance and function applicable to new Franchised Businesses at the time of relocation;

(c) You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement shall have executed a
general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, of any and all Claims against Executive Care and
its Related Parties, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders,
partners, agents, representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities
including, without limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and
Executive Care or its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules; and

(d) You may not cease to operate the Franchised Business, but You may close the office for
no more than three (3) days only for the purposes of moving equipment and fixtures from the old Approved
Office Location to the new Approved Office Location.

46. Termand Renewal

46.1 Initial Term

Except as otherwise provided herein, the initial term of this Agreement will expire at the date thatis
ten (10) years from the Effective Date of this Agreement.

46.2 Successor Franchise Agreement

You shall have the option to renew the franchise relationship for two (2) additional terms of five
(5) years,subject to the following conditions, all of which must be met before renewal:

(@ Youand Your Related Parties are in Good Standing under this Agreement, and any other
Agreement with Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties;

(b) You shall give Executive Care written notice of Your election to renew not less than six
(6) months nor more than twelve (12) months prior to the end of the initial term;

(c) You and any Related Parties that have signed this Agreement must sign Executive Care’s
then-current form of franchise agreement, which agreement may differ materially from the terms of this
Agreement; provided that the agreement may be modified to reflect that there will be no additional renewal
rights. Executive Care reserves the right to modify the boundaries of Your Territory in accordance with its
then-current territory guidelines and criteria. The successor franchise agreement must be signed at least
thirty (30) days before the expiration of this Agreement, or thirty (30) days after You receive a signature-
ready copy of the successor franchise agreement from Executive Care, whichever is later;

(d) You shall have paid us a successor franchise fee equal to 25% of our then-current initial
franchise fee;

(e) You shall have, before the beginning of the renewal term, at Your own expense, remodeled
the interior and exterior of the office of the Franchised Business, replaced and modernized the décor,
equipment and signs used in the Franchised Business as Executive Care may require in its sole discretion,
in order for the office and Franchised Business to meet the then-current standards of appearance and
function at the time of renewal; and
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(f) You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement shall have executed a
general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, of any and all Claims against Executive Care and
its Related Parties, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders,
partners, agents, representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities
including, without limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and
Executive Care or its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules.

5. SERVICES TO FRANCHISEE

Executive Care agrees to provide the following services to You provided that You are, at the time
when service is to be rendered, in Good Standing under this Agreement, any other agreement with Executive
Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties.

5.1. Office Layout and Interior Decoration

511 Executive Care will make available prototype or sample plans and specifications
for a proto-typical Franchised Business office to guide You in furnishing and equipping the office for Your
Franchised Business. You shall, at Your own expense, hire an approved architect to tailor the plans and
specifications provided by Executive Care for Your individual use and then submit the customized plans and
specifications to Executive Care for written approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld.

51.2 Executive Care’s approval shall be limited to conformance with the Franchised
Business prototype and sample plans and shall not relate to Franchisee’s obligations with respect to any
federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations including the applicable provisions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (the “ADA”) regarding the construction, design and operation of the Franchised Business’
office, which subjects shall be Your sole responsibility.

513 You shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations,
including the applicable provisions of the ADA regarding the construction, design and operation of the office
for your Franchised Business and the Franchised Business itself. You are responsible for obtaining all zoning
classifications and clearances which may be required by state or local laws, ordinances, or regulations or
which may be necessary or advisable owing to any restrictive covenants relating to Your location. After
having obtained such approvals and clearances, You shall obtain all permits and certifications required for
the lawful construction and operation of the Franchised Business.

5.2.  Training

5.2.1 Initial Training

Before the opening of Your Franchised Business, Executive Care will conduct an initial training
program concerning the operation of the Franchised Business under the Executive Care System for your Initial
Training Team;: (2) at no additional charge-Additienal if training is conducted virtually; or (b) at no additional
charge for up to three (3) trainees if training is conducted at Executive Care’s corporate office or training
facility (additional persons may attend initial training for a fee of five hundred dollars ($500) each:). Your
“Initial Training Team” must consist of you (if You are an individual) or your Responsible Owner (if You are
a legal entity), and your Designated Manager. Your Initial Training Team must attend and complete the initial
training program at the times designated by Executive Care. You may not commence operations or open your
Franchised Business until your Initial Training Team completes the initial training to our satisfaction. Initial
training may be held at a location we designate, or in the medium that we designate, which may be in print,
over the phone, by video, or via webinar or otherwise online. The initial training program is currently
conducted virtually, although Executive Care may at any time modify the program and require that some (or
all) of initial training be conducted at Executive Care’s corporate office or other training facility designated
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by Executive Care.

5.2.2 Additional Training & Education

Shortly after the opening of Your Franchised Business, Executive Care will provide additional
training concerning operations and sales. This training may be held at a location we designate, or in the
medium that we designate, which may be in print, over the phone, by video, or via webinar or otherwise
online.

Executive Care may offer additional training and/or education programs on matters related to the
operation or promotion of the Franchised Business on an optional or mandatory basis, as it deems appropriate.
You will be required to pay Executive Care or its designee an Additional Training Fee $750 per day, plus all
travel and lodging expenses incurred by Executive Care in providing any such additional training. If the
additional training is conductedat Executive Care’s headquarters or at a location other than your Approved
Office Location, You shall be responsible for Your own expenses and those of Your employees who attend
any such training or educationprograms, including all travel and accommodation costs and expenses, meals
and wages.

5.2.3 Mandatory Conferences

Executive Care may require you (or your Responsible Owner or General Manager) to attend our
Mandatory Conference, which generally will be held annually. You shall attend all such conferences and pay
to Executive Care or its designee, a Mandatory Conference Attendance Fee in the amount designated by
Executive Care, which amount shall not exceed $2,000 per conference. You will also be responsible for all
of your travel and living expenses related to Your attendance at the conference.

5.3. Advisory Assistance

Executive Care will, as it deems advisable in its sole and absolute discretion, provide advisory
assistance to You concerning the operation and promotion of the Franchised Business. If You request
additional assistance, You must pay Executive Care’s then-current consulting fee.

5.4. Manual

Executive Care will lend You a copy of, or provide You with access to, the Manuals. Executive Care
may revise the Manuals during the term of this Agreement. Changes to the Manuals may be made atany time,
including as new products and services are developed, and to conform to the changing needs of the Franchise
Network. Executive Care will notify You of changes to the Manuals in writing. In lieu of a“hard copy” of the
Manuals, Executive Care may make available to You any Manual in electronic form atits discretion. Executive
Care will notify You via email of any updates to any of the Manuals. You shall be responsible for immediately
downloading and complying with the revised Manuals.

5.5. Advertising
Executive Care may, but is not required to, provide You with electronic access to certain advertising
materials. These materials may, but are not required to, include video and audiotapes, copy-ready print
advertising materials, posters, banners and miscellaneous point-of-sale items. Executive Care reserves the
right to change the format in which we provide these advertising materials to You in the future.

5.6.  Approved Suppliers

5.6.1 Executive Care has the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom You may deal.
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Executive Care has the right to require You to purchase any and all items, products, services, signs,
furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from Executive Care, Executive Care’s Related Parties, and/or
distributors or suppliers Executive Care has approved or designated (each a “Supplier”, collectively,
“Suppliers” or “Designated Suppliers”). You shall purchase all goods, items, products and services Executive
Care specifies from Designated Suppliers. Executive Care has the right to designate one supplierfor any given
item, product, good or service. Executive Care will provide You with a list of Suppliers, which list may change
over time. While the Suppliers included on this list are currently mandated, approvedand/or recommended,
Executive Care reserves the right to change this list from time to time. Notificationsof changes to the Suppliers
list will be communicated to You through changes to the Manual or other writtencommunications, including via
electronic mail. Approval of Suppliers may be revoked upon written notice.Executive Care has the right to
become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product,good and/or service at any time.

5.6.2 Executive Care and/or its Related Parties, may derive income, consideration, payments and
other benefits on account of your purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from
Executive Care, its Related Parties and/or any supplier, including Designated Suppliers. This incomemay be
derived in any form, including as a rebate from various suppliers based on the quantity of System franchisee
purchases (including your purchases). Executive Care and/or its Related Parties may use these benefits for
any purpose without restriction. Executive Care is not obligated to remit any benefits to You and reserves the
right to retain all such benefits.

5.6.3 In advising You of suppliers who meet its standards and specifications, Executive Care
expressly disclaims any warranties or representations as to the condition of the goods or services sold by the
suppliers, including, without limitation, expressed or implied warranties as to merchantability or fitnessfor any
intended purpose. You agree to look solely to the manufacturer or the supplier of equipment or services for
the remedy for any defect in the goods or services. Executive Care reserves the right to changethe list of
approved suppliers from time to time.

5.6.4 You acknowledge and agree that Executive Care shall have the right to collect and retain
all manufacturing allowances, marketing allowances, rebates, credits, monies, payments or benefits
(collectively, “Allowances”) offered by suppliers to You or to Executive Care or its affiliates based upon
Your purchases of Approved Services, Services and other goods and services. You assign to Executive Care
or its designee all of Your right, title, and interest, in and to, any and all such Allowances and authorizeExecutive
Care or its designee to collect and retain any and all such Allowances without restriction (unlessotherwise
instructed by the supplier).

5.6.5 Executive Care may, at any time, revoke its approval of particular items, products, Services
and/or suppliers as determined by Executive Care. Immediately upon receipt of notice of such revocation,
You shall immediately cease or use, or order, or offer, any disapproved item, Service, and/or product from
any disapproved supplier.

6. PAYMENTS BY FRANCHISEE
6.1. Initial Franchise Fee

When You sign this Agreement, You shall pay Executive Care in cash or another form of paymentthat
will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as cashier’s check or wire transfer,an initial
franchise fee of forty-nine thousand nine hundred dollars ($49,900) (the “Initial Franchise Fee”).The Initial
Franchise Fee is not refundable If you qualrfy for our Veterans Drscount your initial franchrse fee will be
discounted by 10%. H-y
B5%-If you qualify for our Multi- Unlt Dlscount you pay our standard |n|t|al franchise fee for your flrst (1“)
Franchised Business and you receive a $10,000 discount on your second (2") Franchised Business and a
$15,000 discount on each additional Franchised Business you purchase (all purchases must be made at the
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same time). : i bversi i m

Af you qualify for the Multi-
Unit Discount and the Veterans Dlscount you WI|| receive the Multl Unlt Discount plus an additional 10%

off the total aggregate discounted initial franchise fees. All initial franchise fees are payable to us and are non-
refundable.
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6.2.  Royalty Fee.

Subjeet-to-yourelection-in-Section-6-1-above-You shall pay Executive Care a continuing monthly

royalty fee equal to the greater of (i) the-percentageroyaltyrate—electedin-Section6-1abovet% of Net
Billings; or (ii) the required minimum royalty (“Minimum Royalty”). The Minimum Royalty is $500 each

month in your first 12 months of operation, $1,000 each month in your second 12 months of operation, $1,500
each month in your third 12-months of operations and $2,000 each month thereafter. Monthly royalty
payments shall be due on the fifth day of each calendar month for the preceding calendar month. Royalties
shall be payablein the form and manner designated by Executive Care. Currently, all payments are to be made
via electronicfunds transfer (“EFT”).

6.3. Technology Fee

You shall pay to Executive Care a monthly Technology Fee for the use of any technology, software,
or related services that Executive Care provides to you- (not to exceed $400 per month). The amount of the
Technology Fee is currently $200 per month and covers the costs associated with Executive Care’s website
and providing up to three (3) email accounts to You- (an additional fee of $25 per month is required for any
email accounts needed in excess of three (3)). Executive Care and/or its affiliates may develop proprietary
software, technology or other components of our designated technology systems that will become part of the
System. If this occurs, You agree to: (i) pay Executive Care (or its affiliate) commercially reasonable
licensing, support and maintenance fees; and (ii) upon request, enter into a license agreement with Executive
Care (or its affiliate), in a form prescribed by Executive Care, governing Your use of the proprietary software,
technology or other component of the technology systems. Executive Care may enter into master agreements
with third-party suppliers relating to any components of the technology systems and charge you for all
amounts Executive Care pays to these suppliers based on your use of their software, technology, equipment,
or services. The Technology Fee includes all amounts You pay to Executive Care and/or its affiliates relating
to the technology Systems, including amounts paid for proprietary items and amounts Executive Care collects
from You and remits to third-party suppliers based on Your use of their systems, software, technology or
services. The amount of the Technology Fee may change based on changes to the technology systems, services
provided, or prices charged by third-party suppliers with whom Executive Care enter into master agreements.
Executive Care may include within the Technology Fee a commercially reasonable administrative fee to
compensate Executive Care for the time, money and resources it invests in administering the technology
platform and associated components, negotiating and managing contracts with third-party licensors, and
collecting and remitting technology fees owed to third-party licensors on behalf of franchisees under master
license arrangements. The Technology Fee does not include any amounts You pay directly to third-party
suppliers. The technology fee is due on each royalty payment due date or as otherwise specified by Executive
Care. The current Technology Fee may be listed in the Manual. At any time, Executive Care reserves the right
to require You to purchase technology, software or related services directly from designated third-party
suppliers, rather than from Executive Care, in which case You will pay any fees required by such service
provider(s) directly to the provider, unless Executive Care specifies otherwise, and enter into any agreement
required by such service provider.

6.4. Customer Complaints and Resolutions
If Executive Care receives and responds to complaints from clients serviced by Your Franchised
Business, Executive Care may charge up to one hundred fifty percent (150%) of its total costs of responding
to any such complaint, including any and all legal fees it incurs (“Client Service Fee”).

6.5. Training Fees and Costs

We will not charge a fee for the initial training program for Your Initial Training Team {ahich
consists-ofif initial training is conducted virtually. If initial training is conducted at our office or designated
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training facility, we will train two (2) personsy—Heweverf at no additional charge. If additional persons are
trained at our office or designated training facility during the Initial Training program, we may charge a
training fee of five hundred dollars ($500) per person.

6.6. Consulting Fees and Costs

Optional consulting services may be made available to You by Executive Care on a per hour fee basis
at a rate determined by Executive Care, plus reimbursement of direct costs. You shall promptly pay such
consulting fees and reimburse Executive Care for all incidental expenses incurred by Executive Carein
rendering such consulting services, including, but not limited to, the cost of business class transportation,
lodging, meals, and telephone, fax, and courier charges.

6.7. Call Center Fees

We reserve the right to implement a central telephone service/call center which you must participate in and
contribute to at a rate determined by Executive Care.

6.8. Method and Application of Payments

Executive Care has the right to apply any payment it receives from You to any past due amount You
owe to Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties regardless of how You indicate the paymentis to be
applied.

To maintain records consistent with other Franchised Businesses, You agree to use the commercial
scheduling, billing, payroll, and other computer programs we designate. Further, You shall instruct the
suppliers to allow Executive Care to access and review all books and electronic records relating to Your
Franchised Business.

6.9. When Payments Begin

Unless stated otherwise, Your obligation to pay continuing monthly royalties, advertising fees, and
other fees begins on the day Your Franchised Business begins operation. If the date Your Franchised Business
is on any day other than the first day of a month, the Minimum Royalty and advertising fees will be prorated
based on the number of days from the opening to the last day of the first month under this Agreement.

6.10. Audit

Executive Care or its designee has the right during normal working hours to audit Your books and
records, including Your tax returns, with respect to the Franchised Business. If an audit discloses an
underpayment of royalties or fees payable under this Agreement, You shall immediately pay these amountsto
Executive Care together with accrued interest on the amount underpaid in accordance with Section 6.110f this
Agreement. In addition, if the audit reveals intentional underreporting, or if the underpayment exceeds two
percent (2%) of the total royalty and/or other fees payable for any period covered under the audit, or if the
audit is conducted following Your failure to submit reports or records as required by this Agreement, You
shall reimburse Executive Care for all expenses actually incurred by Executive Care in connection with the
audit, including reasonable attorneys’ and accounting fees.

6.11. Interest on Late Payments
Any payment not received by Executive Care when due will be subject to a $150 late fee and bear interest

at eighteen percent (18%) per year or at the highest rate allowed by applicable law on the date when payment
is due, whichever is less. The fact that such charges are imposed shall not be construed as a waiver of
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Executive Care’s right to timely payment.
6.12.  Electronic Funds Transfer

When You sign this Franchise Agreement, You shall also sign an Authorization Agreement for
Prearranged Payment, in the form of Exhibit 2 to this Agreement or any other form specified by Executive
Care, to enable Executive Care to collect royalty, advertising, and all other amounts due to Executive Care
from You by electronic funds transfer. You agree to instruct any applicable bank or commercial billing service
to credit to a bank account of Executive Care the applicable royalty and advertising fee amount, andall other
amounts due, in full; all credits to Executive Care are to be credited to Executive Care when due.At no time
will You sell or assign any current or future accounts receivable to any other party, without theprior written
consent of Executive Care.

6.13. Insufficient Funds.

Executive Care may charge You fifty dollars ($50) for any payment returned for insufficient funds
(or, if such amount exceeds the maximum allowed by law, then the fee allowed by law).

6.14. Noncompliance Fees and Reimbursements.

You acknowledge the importance of every one of Executive Care’s standards and operating
procedures to the reputation and integrity of the System and the goodwill associated with the Marks. If
Executive Care notifies You of a breach of its standards or operating procedures (including failure to submit
required reports in a timely manner) and You fail to correct the noncompliance within the period of time
Executive Care prescribes, then, in addition to any other remedies available under this Agreement, Executive
Care may impose a noncompliance fee of $250 per occurrence. Executive Care may impose an additional
$250 fee every week the same noncompliance issue remains uncured after it imposes the initial fee. Any
noncompliance fees Executive Care collects are paid in consideration of Executive Care refraining from
exercising its contractual right to terminate this Agreement. This fee also constitutes a reasonable estimate of
Executive Care’s internal cost of personnel time attributable to addressing the non-compliance and is not a
penalty or estimate of all damages arising from Your breach. If Executive Care takes steps to cure a default
committed by You after the expiration of any applicable cure period, including, without limitation, obtaining
required insurance coverage on Your behalf or paying amounts You owe to approved or designated suppliers,
then You must (a) reimburse Executive Care for all costs and expenses it directly or indirectly incurs in
connection with its efforts to cure the default and (b) pay Executive Care an administrative fee calculated as
20% of the total amount of such costs and expenses. Executive Care’s acceptance of noncompliance fees and
default expense reimbursements shall not be construed as a waiver of any of its rights or remedies under this
Agreement and Executive Care retains the right to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 10
should the default continue after Executive Care collects these amounts. All fees and expense reimbursements
set forth in this Section are due 15 days after invoicing, except Executive Care may automatically debit Your
bank account for the $250 non-compliance fee as of the expiration of the cure period for the associated default,
and each thereafter until fully cured.

6.15. CPI Adjustments

Executive Care reserves the right to periodically adjust all fees (including minimum fees) expressed
as a fixed dollar amount based on changes to the Consumer Price Index in the United States (CPI). Executive
Care may periodically review and increase these fees based on CPI changes, but only if the then-current CPI
(“Current CPI) is more than 5% higher than the corresponding CP1 in effect on: (a) the Effective Date of this
Agreement (for the initial fee adjustment); or (b) the date Executive Care implemented the last fee adjustment
(for subsequent fee adjustments) (“Baseline CP1™). The adjusted fee shall-beis calculated by multiplying the
current fee by the sum of one (1) plus a fraction: (a) the numerator of which is an-ameunt-caleulated-as-the

productof(i)-100-and-(i)-the-difference-ef-Current CPl minus Baseline CPI; and (b) the denominator of which
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is Baseline CPI. Executive Care may utilize any CPI index series published by the U.S. Department of Labor
or any comparable Governmental Authority that Executive Care deems appropriate. Franchisor currently uses
the following index: All Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W), U.S. City Average (1982-84 =
100), “All Items”. Executive Care will notify You of any CPI adjustment at least 60 days before the fee
adjustment becomes effective. Executive Care may implement no more than one (1) fee adjustment during
any five (5) year period. If Executive Care declines to exercise its right to increase the fees in a given five (5)
year period despite a 5% or greater CPI increase, that potential fee increase will accumulate and may be
carried forward and applied in connection with a subsequent fee adjustment.

7. OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE
7.1. Use of Trade Name and Marks
7.11 Permitted Use

You may use the Trade Name and Marks only in the operation of the Franchised Business. You may
not use the Marks or the words “Executive Care” or “Your Home Care Company” as part of your legalentity
name. You may not license any third party to use the Executive Care Trade Name and Marks. Youmay not
use the Trade Name or Marks on the internet, in any electronic advertising or social media, including but not
limited to on Facebook®, Twitter®, YouTube®, or other similar electronic advertising or social media
without our prior written consent. You may not use any other trade name or marks at the Approved Office
Location, or in connection with the Franchised Business without the expresswritten consent and direction of
Executive Care. You shall refrain from engaging in any action (or failingto take any action) that causes or
could cause damage to the Marks, the System, or the goodwill associatedwith the Marks.

7.1.2 Changes in Trade Name and Marks

Executive Care has invested substantial time, energy, and money in the promotion and protection of
its Trade Name and other Marks as they exist on the date of this Agreement. However, You and Executive
Care recognize that rights in intangible property such as the Trade Name and Marks are often difficult to
establishand defend and that changes in the cultural and economic environment within which the System
operates or third-party challenges to Executive Care’s rights in the Marks may make changes in the Trade Name
andMarks desirable or necessary in its sole and absolute discretion. Executive Care therefore reserves the
right to change its Trade Name and Marks (although it has no present intention to do so) and the specifications
for each at any time in the future.You agree that You shall promptly conform, at Your own expense, to any
such changes.

7.1.3 Advertising Materials

You shall submit to Executive Care copies of all advertising materials that You propose to use at least
two (2) weeks before the first time they are broadcast or published. Executive Care will review the materials
within a reasonable time and will promptly notify You in writing as to whether it approves or rejects them.
For purposes of this paragraph, advertising materials that differ from previously approved materials only in
such variables as date or price will be considered to be previously approved. Even if Executive Care approves
specified materials, it may later withdraw its approval in its sole and absolute discretion.

7.1.4 Legal Protection

You agree to notify Executive Care immediately in writing if You become aware of any unauthorized
use of Executive Care’s Trade Name, Marks, or System. You shall promptly notify ExecutiveCare in writing
of any Claim, demand, or suit against You or against Your principals in connection with Your use of the Trade
Name, Marks, or System. In any action or proceeding arising from or in connectionwith any such Claim,
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demand, or suit, You agree that Executive Care may select legal counsel and has theright to control the
proceedings. In certain cases, as described in Section 8.5 of this agreement, ExecutiveCare will indemnify
and hold You harmless.

7.2. Approved Office Location Site Selection; Computer Requirements

7.2.1 You shall, on Your own initiative and at Your own expense, locate, obtain and occupy the
site for the Franchised Business’ office. Executive Care’s prior approval of the proposed site, which may not
be unreasonably withheld, shall be obtained in writing. The site shall be a minimum of 800 square feetand
shall meet minimum demographic/geographic requirements, as described in the Manual, which vary by
region. To seek Executive Care’s approval, You shall advise Executive Care in writing of the proposedsite.
We will approve or disapprove Your site within thirty (30) days after we receive notice of the proposedlocation
from You, and a copy of the proposed lease agreement. It is Your responsibility to secure a site. Executive
Care will not refund the Initial Franchise Fee if You are unable to secure a satisfactory site. Byapproving a
particular site for the Franchised Business, Executive Care does not represent or guarantee thatthe Franchised
Business will be successful.

7.2.2 You shall purchase and maintain a computer system, as designated by Executive Care,
(“Computer System”) to be used in the operation of the Franchised Business and for reporting purposes. You
shall comply with the following provisions relating to the Computer System:

@) You shall update and upgrade the Computer System as designated by Executive
Care. Executive Care may require You to enter into a separate maintenance and/or support agreement for your
Computer System at any time, at your sole cost and expense.

(b) You shall record all sales at or from the Franchised Business at the time of sale, in
accordance with Executive Care’s procedures and in the Computer System.

(©) You shall comply with such requirements determined by Executive Care from time
to time regarding maintenance, training, storage and safeguarding of data, records, reports and other matters
relative to the Computer System.

(d) Executive Care has the right to independently access any and all information on
your Computer System at any time, without first notifying you. You are responsible for obtaining any andall
client consents needed to provide Executive Care with the right to independently access your Computer
System. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, You shall, at your sole cost and expense permit
Executive Care immediate access to your Computer System, electronically or otherwise, at all times without
prior notice to you. Executive Care shall have the right to use the information accessed on the Computer
System in any manner Executive Care determines, including the right to use any and all such information in
Executive Care’s Franchise Disclosure Document, and to share financial statements, including profit andloss
statements, with other System franchisees.

EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES MAKE NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO THE COMPUTER SYSTEM OR ANY THIRD-
PARTY MATERIALS. EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL
WARRANTIES RELATED TO THE COMPUTER SYSTEM, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
WRITTEN OR ORAL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, INTEROPERABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-
INFRINGEMENT, QUIET ENJOYMENT, OR THOSE ARISING FROM TRADE USAGE OR COURSE
OF DEALING. EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE
COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS OR THAT USE OFTHE COMPUTER SYSTEM
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WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE.

IN NO EVENT WILL EXECUTIVE CARE OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY DAMAGES ASSOCIATED WITH LOSS OF USE, INTERRUPTION OF
BUSINESS, LOSS OF DATA OR LOSS OF PROFITS) ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED
TO THE POS SYSTEM OR ITS USE.

(e) You shall use your best efforts to protect your clients against any and all data
breaches and cyber-events, including, without limitation, identity theft or theft of personal information (a
“Data Security Breach”). If a Data Security Breach occurs, in the interest of protecting the goodwill associated
with the Executive Care Your Home Care Company® brand and franchise system, Executive Care hereby
reservesthe rightto (but does not undertake the obligation to) directly or through its designee,perform or control
any and all aspects of the response to such Data Security Breach, including, without limitation, the
investigation, containment and resolution of the event and all communications with the franchise system,
vendors and suppliers, clients, law enforcement agencies, regulatory authorities and thegeneral public. You
hereby acknowledge and agree that neither Executive Care, nor any of its parents, affiliates, subsidiaries,
owners, officers, directors or employees shall be liable to You for any damages arising out of or resulting
from any Data Security Breach or any action or inaction in response to a Data Security Breach. You shall at
all times be compliant with all Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards, any and all requirements
imposed by all applicable payment processors and payment networks,including credit card and debit card
processors, and any and all state and federal laws, rules and regulationsrelating to data privacy, data security
and security breaches. You hereby acknowledge and agree that if Executive Care engages or designates a
third-party service provider to administer a data security program,You will be required to comply with the
requirements of such service provider. It is your responsibility to ensure that You operate the Franchised
Business at all times in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and requirements and You are
strongly encouraged to engage legal and data security professionals, including health care lawyers and
insurance providers, to ensure your full compliance and adequate protection.

7.3. Quality Control

7.3.1 Opening

You shall establish the Franchised Business and have it open and in operation no later than 120-days
after the Effective Date of this Agreement. Time is of the essence. Before You open for business, Executive
Care will inspect Your office. You may not open the Franchised Business to the publicuntil: (i) You have
completed our initial training program and all in-home care training mandated by Executive Care to our
satisfaction, (ii) You have built out (if applicable) and equipped your Franchised Business in compliance the
Franchise Agreement and the Manual, (iii) You have the proper personnel in place to operate the Franchised
Business, (iv) You have received all permits, licenses, and authorizations necessary for You to being
operating your Franchised Business, and (v) Executive Care provides written consent to the opening of your
Franchised Business. Opening without Executive Care’s written consent is a material breach of this
Agreement and constitutes infringement of Executive Care’s intellectual propertyrights, justifying injunctive
relief and termination of this Agreement. By providing its consent to the opening of Your Franchised
Business, Executive Care does not guarantee that the Franchised Business willbe successful. Your success will
depend on a number of factors, including general economic conditions and Your skill and hard work, which
are not within Executive Care’s control.

7.3.2 Compliance with Manual

You shall operate Your Franchised Business in complete compliance with the mandatory standardsand
specifications set forth in the confidential Manuals. Executive Care may make changes in these standards and
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specifications, when Executive Care deems necessary. Such changes may necessitate the purchase of
additional equipment, supplies, furnishings or other goods, completion of additional training by You and Your
managers, or other costs to You. You shall promptly conform to the modified standardsand specifications at
Your own expense. You shall at all times keep Your copy of the Manuals current (by,for example, inserting
in any revised Manual revised pages given to You by Executive Care and deleting superseded pages, or
downloading the current version of the Manuals upon notification of any revision to any of the Manuals). If
there is any dispute as to the requirements of any Manual at any point in time, the terms of the master copy of
the applicable Manual maintained by Executive Care will control.

You shall at all times treat the Manuals, any other manuals created for or approved for use in the
operation of the Franchised Business, and the information contained therein, as confidential, and shall useall
reasonable efforts to maintain such information as secret and confidential. Except for those portions ofthe
Manual that Executive Care designates, in writing, as appropriate for copying and use at the Franchised
Business, You shall not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce the foregoing materials,in
whole or in part, nor otherwise make the same available to any unauthorized person.

7.3.3 Required Services & Products

You must offer all of the products and services we designate, subject to applicable law. We have the
right to modify these items from time to time. You may not offer or sell any other product or service through
the Franchised Business without our prior written consent. Unless we designate otherwise in writing, You
are expressly prohibited from participating in government payment programs, including, byway of example
only, Medicaid and Medicare.

You must use the proprietary and non-proprietary techniques, materials, and supplies we designatein
the Manual. You must provide all services in accordance with the standards and specifications set forthin the
Manual, subject to applicable law. You must at all times maintain sufficient staff, materials and supplies to
meet reasonably anticipated client demand.

7.3.4 Approved Suppliers

@ We have the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom You may deal. We require
You to purchase certain items, products, services, signs, furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from
us, or distributors we have approved. You must purchase all goods, items, products and services required
for the development and operation of the Franchised Business from our approved or designated suppliers.
We have the right to designate one supplier for any given item or service. We will provide You with a list
of suppliers, which list may change over time. While the suppliers included on this list are currently
mandated, approved and/or recommended, we reserve the right to change this list from time to time.
Notifications of changes to the approved suppliers list will be communicated to You through changes to the
Manual or other written communications, including via electronic mail. We may revoke approval of
suppliers at any time upon written notice.

(b) We may become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product,
good and/or service at any time. We reserve the right to own an interest in any entity that will act as an
approved supplier for any or all products and services You will use in the Franchised Business.

7.3.5 Right to Derive Income

We and/or our affiliates, may derive income, consideration, payments and other benefits on accountof
your purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from us or any supplier, including
approved suppliers, and/or designated suppliers. This income may be derived in any form, including as a
rebate from various suppliers based on the quantity of franchisee purchases. We may use these benefits for
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any purpose we deem appropriate. We are not obligated to remit any benefits to You andreserve the right to
retain all such benefits.

7.3.6 Alternative Suppliers

@) If You want to purchase any products, services, goods, equipment or supplies from a
supplier or distributor who is not on our approved list, You may request our approval of the supplier or
distributor (except in instances where we have designated a sole supplier of any product, item, good,
equipment, service or supplies), which we may grant or deny. The proposed supplier’s or distributor’s
product or service, as applicable, must conform in every respect to our standards and specifications and the
supplier or distributor must have a good business reputation and be able and willing to provide sufficient
guantities of the product and adequate service to you. The supplier or distributor must also provide us with
any information we request in order to analyze the supplier’s or distributor’s suitability, and the composition
and conformity of the product to our standards. This evaluation may include a sampling of the product at
either the supplier’s/distributor’s or our place of business, as we may designate. Where appropriate, we
require the supplier or distributor to provide us with product liability insurance. All suppliers and
dlstrlbutors must agree to provide us Wlth reports concerning all purchases by You or other franchisees.

pmeess—There are no fees euprenﬁ%assomated W|th seeklng approval for alternatlve suppl|ers—|qe\+\,¢e\,te+L
we-reserve-the rightte-charge-afee. We cannot predict with any certainty how long its evaluation will take,
however, we attempt to complete our evaluation within 30 days. Upon the completion of our evaluation,
we inform You of our approval or disapproval of your request. If we approve the supplier or distributor, the
supplier or distributor is added to our approved list, however, our approval of a supplier or distributor relates
only to the item or product line evaluated and specifically approved by us.

(b) Our standards, specifications and other criteria for supplier or distributor approval have
been developed by us, our affiliates, and/or our principals through the expenditure of extensive work and
time and are considered confidential information. Therefore, we do not make our standards and
specifications or our other criteria for supplier or distributor approval available to You or suppliers.

(© We may modify our specifications and standards for any item or revoke our approval of
any supplier or distributor who fails to adhere to our quality standards or other requirements. We may limit
the number of potential suppliers that we consider for approval and for some categories of products, we
may designate a third party or ourselves as an exclusive supplier.

(d) Our criteria for approving suppliers are made available to You upon request (and may be
set forth in the Manual). We do not issue specifications and standards to You or approved suppliers. As a
condition of approving a supplier of any product or service, Executive Care may require that the supplier
sign a license agreement with respect to the Executive Care Trade Name or Marks in a form acceptable to
Executive Care. Executive Care may withdraw its approval of a supplier, service or Product if any or all no
longer meet Executive Care’s standards or specifications.

NEITHER EXECUTIVE CARE NOR ITS AFFILIATES MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES REGARDING THE GOODS AND SERVICES, AND EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS
AFFILIATE EXCLUDE (AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM) ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, except as set forth in a
particular written warranty, if any, provided in connection with a particular item or service.

7.3.7 Purchasing Programs; Promotional Programs
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@ We may establish national or regional purchasing programs for the purpose of negotiating
purchases of certain products and/or services from approved or designated suppliers. The purchasing
programs may (but are not required to) benefit You by reducing prices, increasing reliability in supply,
improving distribution, establishing consistent pricing for reasonable periods to avoid market fluctuations.
If a national and/or regional purchasing program is established for the region where your Franchised
Business is located, You must participate in the program.

(b) We reserve the right, subject to applicable law, to require You to offer all promotions we
specify from time to time, including, without limitation, charitable promotions under which a designated
portion of Net Billings must donated to the designated charitable organization.

7.3.8 Pricing

You must offer all products and services that we designate, subject to applicable law. We reservethe
right to prohibit You from charging prices lower than our published prices for any service or item, to the
maximum extent allowed by applicable law. We may also suggest pricing to You from time to time, however,
we have the right to establish all pricing structures with National Accounts. We may change thetypes of
authorized goods and services, and the prices for authorized goods and services sold by You. Thereare no
limitations on our right to make changes.

7.3.9 Inspections

In an effort to protect, preserve and enhance the brand, the System and the goodwill associated
therewith, You hereby acknowledge and agree that Executive Care and its designated agents or representatives
may conduct periodic quality control and records inspections of the Franchised Business atany time during
the Term. Inspections may be made with or without prior notice. Without limiting the foregoing, You grant
Executive Care and its agents the right to (a) enter upon your Approved Office Location and any location
where You provide services for the purpose of conducting inspections; (b) photograph your Franchised
Business and observe and videotape your Franchised Business’s operation forconsecutive or intermittent
periods Executive Care deems necessary; (c) interview your FranchisedBusiness’s personnel and clients; and
(d) inspect and copy any books, records and documents related to your Franchised Business’s operation. You
shall cooperate with Executive Care’s representatives in such inspections, including by rendering all assistance
they request; and, upon notice from Executive Care or itsagents and without limiting Executive Care’s other
rights under this Agreement, You shall take such stepsas may be necessary to correct immediately any
deficiencies detected during any such inspection. You further agree that You will reimburse Executive Care
for its representative’s time and travel expenses if anadditional inspection of the Franchised Business is
required when a violation has occurred, and You have not corrected the violation.

7.3.10 Client Satisfaction Program

You must present client with such evaluation cards or forms as the Franchisor may periodically
prescribe, for return by the clients to Executive Care. If Your scores from the client response forms do not
meet Executive Care’s then current standards, as described in the Manual, Executive Care may suggest ways
in which You can improve Your scores. We currently use a third-party service provider for our client
satisfaction program. You shall comply with all requirements imposed in connection with such program. If
You do not take immediate, effective steps to bring Your operation into conformity with Executive Care’s
standards, Your failure to do so will constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

You (the owner or Your Designated Manager or Responsible Owner) shall respond to all client

complaints, suggestions and the like via e-mail, telephone, or regular mail within forty-eight (48) hours of
submission by the client or prospective client.
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7.3.11 Maintenance Requirements

The Franchised Business must be operated and maintained at all times in compliance with the
Manuals and all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including all laws, rules and regulations relating to
health, safety, and sanitation, or set by Us. You shall maintain the office in a neat, clean, sanitary conditionat
all times. All services must be provided in accordance with all state, local, and federal law, and in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Manuals. All necessary repairs shall be completed within seventy-two (72)
hours. Any damaged or “worn” equipment, furniture or fixtures shall be repaired or replaced immediately.
From time to time, Executive Care may require You to remodel all or part of the Franchised Business,
including the office, purchase new equipment, furniture, fixtures, signs, and other such items as Executive
Care designates. You must promptly, at Your own cost and expense, remodel, refurbish, and improve the
Franchised Business as instructed by Executive Care.

7.3.12 Notification of Complaints, Licensure Violations and State Inspections

You shall notify Executive Care promptly if You are served with a complaint in any legal proceeding
that is in any way related to the Franchised Business or if You become aware that You are the subject of any
complaint to or investigation by a governmental agency, governmental licensing authority or consumer
protection agency. You shall notify Executive Care immediately upon receipt of any notice of a breach of the
lease agreement for the Approved Office Location premises. You shall notify ExecutiveCare promptly of any
Claim arising from or affecting the operation or financial condition of Your Franchised Business.

Within 48 hours of Your receipt of a state inspection or violation notice regarding your location or
home care license, you shall notify Executive Care by telephone and by written notice. You shall also provide
Executive Care with a copy of the state inspection or violation notice along with any reports or other notices
generated.

7.3.13 Copies of Client Contracts & Provider Information

You must comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to the
access, confidentiality, use and disclosure of medical records, the privacy of insurance information andother
privacy acts. As such, You must obtain all necessary client consent requirements (as required by applicable
law), in order to provide us with copies of all client contracts and records. Further, You and Executive Care
must enter into a Business Associate Agreement, or any similar agreements prescribed by applicable law or
by Us, in the form we prescribe in the Manual. Once all required client consents are obtained, You shall
provide us with copies of any and all contracts entered into by and between You and any and all of your clients
no later than five (5) days after the effective date of each such agreement. You shall promptly provide us with
all provider numbers and any and all other information and documentationwe require.

7.4. Licensing; Operational Specifications

74.1 You shall obtain all licenses designated by Executive Care or required by applicable law
before You begin operating your Franchised Business. You shall personally supervise the Franchised
Business.

7.4.2 If You are a legal entity, one of your owners who has completed our initial training program
to our satisfaction must be appointed to serve as the “Designated Manager.” Among other things, the
Designated Manager must personally supervise the Franchised Business at all times. With our prior approval,
You may designate an individual who does not have an ownership interest in the franchisee entity,but who has
completed our initial training program to our satisfaction, to serve as the Designated Manager.Your Designated
Manager must devote his or her full time and best efforts to the promotion and operationof the Franchised
Business. For brand and System protection purposes, You must require all employees who have access to
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confidential information or who attend our initial training program or other training program(s) to sign a
confidentiality agreement and a non-compete agreement. When You execute this Agreement, You must also
designate a “Responsible Owner” who will be identified in Exhibit 6 to this Agreement. The “Responsible
Owner” must be an individual approved by Executive Care who (a) has anownership interest in You; (b) has
the authority to bind You regarding all operational decisions with respectto the Franchised Business; and (c)
has completed the initial training program to Executive Care’s satisfaction. If You are a legal entity and your
Designated Manager owns an interest in You, then your Designated Manager and your Responsible Owner
may be the same person. You must, at all times duringthe term of this Agreement, have an active Responsible
Owner. Your Responsible Owner shall exert full time and best efforts to the development and operation of
the Franchised Business and may not engage in any other business or activity directly or indirectly that
requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments or otherwise may conflict with Your
obligations hereunder. If You wish to replace theoriginally designated Responsible Owner, You shall provide
a written request to Executive Care, and You must obtain Executive Care’s prior written approval.

7.4.3 You (if You are an individual) are not required to devote a minimum number of hours to
the management and operation of Your Franchised Business. However, Your Designated Manager or another
employee who has successfully completed Executive Care’s initial training program to Executive Care’s
satisfaction, and such health care, safety and other training we specify, shall be present at the officeduring
regular business hours, and available by telephone during the times specified in the Manual. You shall
maintain at all times a staff of competent, conscientious and trained employees sufficient to operate the
Franchised Business in compliance with Executive Care’s standards. You shall hire a sufficient numberof
qualified, competent personnel, in order to offer prompt, courteous and efficient service to the public and
otherwise operate the Franchised Business in compliance with the System so as to preserve, maintain and
enhance the reputation and goodwill of the System. All employees engaged in the operation of your
Franchised Business during working hours must wear uniforms that conform to Executive Care’s standardsand
specifications.

74.4 You must at all times during the Term, comply with our staffing requirements. Unless we
specify otherwise, in the first three months of operation, and continuing through the remainder of the Term,
You must employ or contract with, at a minimum, one full-time branch manager and one full-time patient
coordinator, unless otherwise required by applicable law. These are the minimum start-up positions. You
recognize that as your business develops You may need to hire additional staff. Applicable laws, rules and
regulations may require You to employ one full-time Registered Nurse (or other professional). You are solely
responsible for all employment decisions of the Franchised Business, including, hiring, firing, training,
promotion, wage and hour requirements, recordkeeping, supervision and discipline of employees.

7.4.5 You shall conduct criminal background checks on all prospective employees and
employees of the Franchised Business, including to determine any history of elder abuse or crimes involving
elders. All employees must pass all applicable tests required by governmental entities or agencies, submit to
pre-employment and random drug tests, have criminal background investigations performed and participate
actively in safety training seminars and programs. You are solely responsible andassume any and all liability
for hiring and other employment decisions.

7.4.6 In addition to providing the other services we require, You shall market and provide
supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients within your Approved Territory, subject to applicable
law. Institutional clients include facilities we approve, such as hospitals, nursing homes and clinics. You will
offer the positions we designate or authorize from time to time to institutional clients, subject to applicable
law. While we may specify the types of positions You may be required offer in order to serviceinstitutional
clients, we do not direct or control labor or employment matters for You or your employees. You are solely
and entirely responsible for all labor relations, including the hiring, firing and disciplining of employees,
setting employee compensation, determining employee work schedules and to otherwise determine the terms
and conditions of employment or independent contractor arrangements for your employees and personnel.
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7.4.7 You shall market your in-home care services to individuals of varying needs. You will
design a customized care plan for each home care client after a registered nurse (an “RN”), or other
professional required by applicable law, on your staff has evaluated their needs. You will match the client,or
afamily member of the client, with a qualified, pre-screened caregiver who is compatible with the client’sneeds.
Your Franchised Business will also offer assistance with medication reminders, bath visits, meal preparation,
personal care, transportation to and from doctor’s appointments, and companionship services. Your
obligations under this paragraph 7.4.7 shall be subject to, and in compliance with, any and all applicable
limitations imposed under applicable laws, rules and regulations.

7.4.8 You must have staff available to your clients on a regular basis and to fill in for absentee
staff, as applicable. Unless we designate otherwise, in an effort to maintain System uniformity and brand
protection, You are required to offer staffing services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,and You must also provide
live client-service support 24 hours a day.

7.4.9 You are responsible for investigating the availability and requirements for obtaining all
necessary licenses, permits, certifications, etc. relating to the operation of your Franchised Business in your
state.

7.5. Advertising

7.5.1 Local Advertising

You shall spend a minimum of $750, or one percent (1%) of Net Billings per month, whichever is
greater, on local advertising and promotion that conforms to the specifications in the Manual. Your local
advertising and promotions must meet our guidelines. All advertising materials must be provided to Executive
Care for approval no later than two (2) weeks before your proposed use. Executive Care will review the
materials within a reasonable time and will notify You in writing as to whether Executive Careapproves or
rejects them. For purposes of this paragraph, “local advertising” means advertising that is directed to persons
or entities within Your Approved Territory. You shall submit, on or before the tenth (10th) day of each month,
copies of invoices or receipts to Executive Care for advertising materials and media showing compliance with
the provisions of this paragraph during the immediately preceding month. Advertising expenditures in excess
of the required minimum in any month may, with our prior written consent, not be used to offset shortfalls in
any later month.

7.5.2 Brand Marketing Fund

You will contribute, in the manner prescribed by Executive Care, up to two percent (2%) of Your
Net Billings per month to the Brand Fund to be used for advertising and promotion of the Executive Care
brand.

@ Executive Care or its designee will direct all advertising programs, with sole discretion
over the concepts, materials, and media used in such programs and the placement and allocation thereof.
You acknowledge and agree that the Brand Fund is intendedto maximize general public recognition,
acceptance, and use of the System; and that Executive Care and itsdesignee are not obligated in any way,
including in connection with administering the Brand Fund, tomake expenditures for You that are equivalent
or proportionate to Your contribution, or to ensure that Youor any particular franchisee benefits directly or
pro rata from expenditures by the Brand Fund. You acknowledge and agree that Executive Care’s
administration of the Brand Fund does not create any fiduciary relationship between You and Executive
Care. Executive Care is not required to form a trust forthe Brand Fund.

(b) The Brand Fund, all contributions thereto, and any earnings thereon, shall be used tomeet
any and all costs of maintaining, administering, directing, conducting, and preparing advertising, marketing,
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public relations and/or promotional programs and materials, and any other activities which Executive Care
believes will enhance the image of the System, including, among other things, the costs ofpreparing and
conducting media advertising campaigns; direct mail advertising; marketing surveys and other public
relations activities; employing advertising and/or public relations agencies to assist therein; electronic
marketing; purchasing promotional items, conducting and administering visual merchandising, point of
sale, and other merchandising programs; test or target marketing, the conducting of surveys, brand
development and promotion, consulting and other related services to train franchisees on marketing or other
brand-building techniques, development and implementation of new technology, and providing
promotional and other marketing materialsand services to the Franchised Businesses operated under the
System. The Brand Fund may also be used to provide rebates or reimbursements to franchisees for local
expenditures on products, services, or improvements, approved in advance by Executive Care, which
products, services, or improvements Executive Care deems, in its sole discretion, will promote general
public awareness and favorable supportfor the System. You expressly acknowledge that the Brand Fund
contributions may be used to pay for administrative expenses to Executive Care or its designee.
Administrative expenses may include amounts equivalent to salaries, travel and other expenses of Executive
Care or its designee’s employees whose services are provided to further the purposes and efforts of the
Brand Fund.

Executive Care has no obligation to segregate Brand Fund contributions or maintainaccounts
separate from its other funds. Brand Fund contributions may be commingled with funds inExecutive Care’s
general accounts. Executive Care expects to use an amount equal to all contributions made in any fiscal
year, but any monies remaining in any Brand Fund at the end of any year will carryover to the next year. We
may spend in any calendar year more or less than the total contributions to the fund in that year and may
cause the fund to invest any surplus for future use by the fund. We may borrow from ourselves, our affiliates
or other lenders on behalf of the fund to cover deficits, and such amounts shall be treated as a loan. We will
keep records of any such borrowing described above. The Brand Fund will not be audited, unless Executive
Care elects to require an audit, in which event all expenses for the audit will be paid out of Brand Fund
contributions. Financial information about the Brand Fund will be made available annually, and we will
provide it to you or make it available to you upon reasonable written request.

© Although the Brand Fund is intended to be of perpetual duration, Executive Care maintains
the right to terminate the Brand Fund. The Brand Fund shall not be terminated, however, until all monies
in the Brand Fund have been expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes. Other System
franchisees may be required to contribute to the Brand Fund at different rates. None of the Brand Fund
contributions paid to us are refundable at any time, including upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

75.3 Signs

You shall permanently display, at your own expense, at your office and in connection with the
operation of your Franchised Business, signs of any nature, form, color, number, location and size, and
containing any legends, that Executive Care has designated in the Manual or otherwise in writing. Executive
Care has the right to require You to change, modify, update, upgrade and/or change any and all signs used in
connection with the operation of your Franchised Business at any time upon written notice to You.

7.5.4 Advertising Cooperative

Executive Care may, in Executive Care’s discretion, designate any geographical area for purposes of
establishing a regional advertising and promotional cooperative (“Cooperative”), and to determine whether a
Cooperative is applicable to the Franchised Business. Executive Care reserves the right to administer the
Cooperative. If a Cooperative is established applicable to the Franchised Business, You must participate in
the Cooperative. Cooperative contributions will be credited towards your minimum local advertising
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expenditure requirement set forth in Section 7.5.1. The following provisions will apply to each Cooperative:

@) Each Cooperative will be organized and governed in a form and manner, and will commence
operation on a date, approved in advance by Executive Care;

(b) Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of administering regional
advertising programs and developing, subject to Executive Care’s approval, standardized advertising
materials for use by the members in local marketing;

(c) No promotional or advertising plans or materials may be used by a Cooperative or furnished
to its members without Executive Care’s prior approval;

(d) Each Cooperative will have the right to require its members to make contributions to the
Cooperative in such amounts as determined by the Cooperative; however, the Cooperative may, by a two-
thirds majority vote of its members, require a Cooperative contribution in excess of the minimum local
advertising expenditure requirement set forth in Section 7.5.1;

(e) Each member franchisee must submit to the Cooperative its respective contribution together
with such other statements or reports as Executive Care may require or as may be required by the Cooperative
with Executive Care’s approval;

f Executive Care may grant to You, in its sole discretion, an exemption for any length of time
from the requirement of membership in a Cooperative, upon written request from You stating reasons
supporting such exemption. Executive Care’s decision concerning such request for exemption will be final;

(0) Executive Care will have the power to require any Cooperative to be formed, changed,
dissolved, or merged at any time; and

(h) Company-owned Executive Home Care businesses located in the Cooperating will participate
in the Cooperative and contribute cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as franchisee members.

7.6. Financial Information
7.6.1 Records

You shall establish and maintain at your own expense a bookkeeping, accounting and recordkeeping
system conforming to the requirements and formats we prescribe from time to time. You shall record all sales,
all client contracts, and all receipts of revenue in the form and manner we designate in the Manual. You shall
promptly schedule all client services and appointments using the scheduling software we designate. Bank
Deposits must validate all receipts. You shall retain all records for at least three years after the date of service
(or for a longer period if required by applicable law). You shall retainall other records and receipts used in
the ordinary course of business. You shall furnish all records to Executive Care upon request. You shall keep
all client information strictly confidential. You shall maintainall client information and records in the form
and manner required by applicable state and federal regulations.

7.6.2 Reports

You shall submit to Executive Care, on or before 9:00 AM EST each Tuesday, weekly sales
information for the previous Monday-Sunday. You shall submit to Executive Care, on or before 9:00 AMEST
on the tenth (10th) day following the end of each month, financial reports on the income and expensesof the
Franchised Business in the format specified in the Manual. You will submit monthly profit and loss statements
no later than the 15th of each month, or as Executive Care otherwise directs, containing data for the immediate
prior month. You will also submit to Executive Care such other forms, reports, records, information, and data
as Executive Care may reasonably designate from time to time or as set forth in the Manual.

You shall also submit to Executive Care,at the time of filing, copies of all federal, state and local
income, sales, and property tax returns. You shall,simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement and
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each time Executive Care designates at any timeduring the term, complete, sign and provide to Executive
Care, any and all forms, consents and documentation necessary for Executive Care to independently obtain
copies of your tax returns, including,without limitation, IRS Form 45086, as such form may be amended from
time to time, and any other form required by the IRS. You hereby consent to Executive Care (a) submitting
Form 4506 and any other documentation and information necessary to obtain copies of your filed tax returns,
and (b) obtaining copiesof your tax returns.

Executive Care will use this data from your reports and tax returns to confirm that You are complying
with Your obligations under this Agreement, to formulate earnings and expense information forpossible
disclosure to prospective franchisees, and for whatever other purposes Executive Care deems appropriate.

7.7. Insurance

7.7.1 Throughout the entire term of this Agreement, You must maintain such types of insurance,
in such amounts, as Executive Care designates in the Manuals. Such insurance is in addition to any other
insurance that may be required by applicable law, Your landlord, or otherwise. Policies that Executive Care
requires must be written by an insurance company financially rated A- or better, and must name Executive
Care and its respective officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, subsidiaries and employees as
additional insured parties on all of the policies. Additional insured status shall include, without limitation,
coverage for ongoing and completed operations, and shall apply on a primary and non-contributory basis.
You must maintain such additional insured status for Executive Care on Your general liability policies
continuously during the term of this Agreement. All policies must be written on an “occurrence” basis (unless
otherwise specified in this Agreement or in the Manuals). Subrogation shall bewaived on each applicable
insurance policy where allowed by law.

7.7.2 All required policies must contain such endorsements as will from time to time, be provided
in the Manuals. At least thirty (30) prior to the opening of the Franchised Business, and thereafter at least
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, You must deliver to Executive Care, certificatesof
insurance, endorsements, insurance declarations and/or other documents requested by Executive Care
(collectively “certificates”), evidencing the proper coverage with limits not less than those required in the
Manual. All certificates must expressly provide that no less than thirty (30) days’ prior written notice willbe
given to Executive Care in the event of material alteration to, cancellation, or non-renewal of the coverages
evidenced by such certificates. In the event that You fail to obtain the required insurance or to provide
evidence reasonably satisfactory to Executive Care of the insurance policies required by this Agreement,
Executive Care may (but is not obligated to) obtain such required policies on Your behalf, andYou agree to
promptly reimburse Executive Care for all costs related to obtaining such policies. Your failureto provide
Executive Care with any certificate or other evidence of insurance constitutes a default under this Agreement
and may result in termination.

7.7.3 Executive Care may change the minimum insurance requirements set forth in the Manual
from time to time as it deems appropriate.

7.7.4 You must purchase any bonds required by the state or municipality in which You do
business. If You fail to purchase any required insurance, Executive Care may purchase it on your behalf and
bill You for it.

7.8. Financial and Legal Responsibility

7.8.1 Compliance with Law

You shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations pertaining, directly or
indirectly, to the Franchised Business, including but not limited to all laws, regulations, ordinances relatedto
health, safety, sanitation, HIPAA, privacy, employment and taxation, among other things. It is your
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responsibility to determine the requirements and limitations of all such applicable laws, rules and regulations.
You shall keep current all certifications, licenses, permits, bonds, and deposits made to or required by any
government agency and Executive Care in connection with the lawful operation of the Franchised Business
at all times during the Term. Certain states may specifically require permits, licenses,or certificates to operate
an in-home care business; You are responsible for compliance with these requirements.

You must obtain and maintain all health care and employment related permits, licenses, and
certifications and other indications of authority necessary for the operation of your Franchised Business. Some
jurisdictions may also require You to obtain and maintain a Certificate of Need and/or a license to provide
employment services. You must also obtain any other particular permit, license or accreditation that we
designate. Note that some states have imposed a moratorium on the issuance of home health agencylicenses,
nurse staffing licenses, and other in- home healthcare licenses or permits.

7.8.2 Payment of Indebtedness

You shall pay promptly when due all taxes and all debts that You incur in the conduct of your
business. If Executive Care pays a debt on your behalf, You shall reimburse Executive Care promptly.

7.9. Creative Works

All ideas, concepts, techniques and materials concerning the Franchised Business, and the productsand
services offered therein, whether or not created by or for You, your owners, or employees, must be promptly
disclosed to Executive Care, and whether or not protectable intellectual property, will be deemedto be our sole,
exclusive property. Executive Care may at its sole discretion designate them as part of our System, and works-
made for hire, for Executive Care. To the extent any item does not qualify as a “work made for hire” for
Executive Care, You, on behalf of Yourself, Your employees, and You owners, shall secure assignment of
ownership of that item and all related rights to Executive Care upon written request. You agree to take all
actions we request (including but not limited to an assignment agreement) to designateExecutive Care as owner
or to assist Executive Care in obtaining intellectual property rights in the item.

7.10.  Minimum Net Billings Requirement

You shall strive to achieve the following minimum monthly sales criteria (the “Minimum Sales
Criteria”) commencing the beginning of the 13" month after opening the Franchised Business:

Time Period Minimum Monthly Net Billings
Months 13 through 24 after opening $16,650 per month
Months 25 through 36 after opening $25,000 per month
Months 37 through end of Term $33,300 per month

Your failure to achieve the minimum monthly Net Billings figure for a given month does not constitute a
default under this Agreement; provided, however, that if You fail to achieve the minimum monthly Net
Billings figure for five (5) or months during any consecutive 24-month period (commencing the 13" month
after opening), then Executive Care shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without providing You
any opportunity to cure.

8. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES
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8.1. Interest in Marks and System
You expressly understand and acknowledge that:

@ Executive Care (or its affiliate) is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the
Marks and the goodwill associated with and symbolized by them.

(b) The Marks are valid and serve to identify the System and those who are authorized to
operate under the System.

(c) Neither You nor any principal of You shall directly or indirectly contest the validity or
Executive Care’s ownership of the Marks, nor shall You, directly or indirectly, seek to register the Marks
with any government agency, except with Executive Care’s express prior written consent.

(d) Your use of the Marks does not give You any ownership interest or other interest in or to
the Marks, except the license granted by this Agreement.

(e Any and all goodwill arising from Your use of the Marks shall inure solely and exclusively
to Executive Care’s benefit, and upon expiration or termination of this Agreement and the license herein
granted, no monetary amount shall be assigned as attributable to any goodwill associated with Your use of
the System or the Marks.

()] The right and license to use the Marks granted hereunder to You is non-exclusive, and
Executive Care thus has and retains the rights, among others:

(i) To use the Marks itself in connection with selling Services, Approved Services and
other items;

(i) To grant other licenses for the Marks, in addition to those licenses already granted
to existing franchisees; and

(iii)  To develop and establish other systems using the same or similar Marks, or any
other proprietary marks, and to grant licenses or franchises thereto without providing any rights
therein to You.

8.2. Independent Status

It is expressly agreed that the parties intend by this Agreement to establish between You and
Executive Care the relationship of franchisee and franchisor. It is further agreed that You have no authority
to create or assume in Executive Care’s name or on Executive Care’s behalf, any obligation, express or
implied, or to act or purport to act as agent or representative on our behalf for any purpose whatsoever.
Neither You nor Executive Care is the employer, employee, agent, partner, fiduciary or co-venturer of or
with the other, each being independent. All employees, independent contractors and agents hired or engaged
by or working for You will be only the employees, independent contractors or agents of yours andwill not,
for any purpose, be deemed employees, independent contractors or agents of Executive Care, norsubject to
Executive Care’s control. Executive Care has no authority to exercise control directly or indirectly over the
hiring or termination of your employees, independent contractors, agents or others whowork for you, their
compensation, working hours or conditions, or their day-to-day activities, except to theextent necessary to
protect the brand and the Marks. You shall file your own tax, regulatory and payroll reports with respect
to your employees, agents and contractors and You shall save, indemnify and hold Executive Care and its
parents, affiliates, owners, officers, directors and subsidiaries harmless from any and all liability, costs and
expenses of any nature that any such party incurs related to these obligations. You shall in all respects be

an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to constitute either party as an agent,
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legal representative, subsidiary, joint venturer, joint-employer, partner, employee, or servant of the other
for any purpose whatsoever. Without limiting the foregoing, You are anindependent legal entity and must
make this fact clear in your dealings with suppliers, lessors, governmentagencies, employees, clients and
others. You and Executive Care are completely separate entities and are not fiduciaries, partners, joint
venturers, or agents of the other in any sense, and neither party has the rightto bind the other. No act or
assistance by either party to the other pursuant to this Agreement may be construed to alter this relationship.
You are solely responsible for compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations, and
for complying with Executive Care’s policies, practices, and decisionsrelating to the operation of the
Franchised Business. You shall rely on your own knowledge and judgmentin making business decisions,
subject only to the requirements of this Agreement and the Manual. You may not expressly or implicitly
hold yourself out as an employee, partner, shareholder, member, joint venturer or representative of
Executive Care, nor may You expressly or implicitly state or suggest that Youhave the right or power to
bind Executive Care or to incur any liability on Executive Care’s behalf. You may not use the Trade Name
or Marks as part of your corporate name, limited liability company name, or limited partnership name.
There is no fiduciary duty between You and Executive Care.

8.3.  Display of Notice

You shall conspicuously display a sign that states that “THIS FRANCHISED BUSINESS IS AN
INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED FRANCHISED BUSINESS OWNED AND
OPERATED BY [NAME OF FRANCHISEE]” within the office. Business cards, client agreements,
stationery, purchase order forms, invoices, receipts, and other documents that You use in Your business
dealings with suppliers, government agencies, employees and clients must clearly identify You as an
independent legal entity. You shall not use any of the Marks or the words “Executive Care” as part of your
legal entity name.

8.4. Confidentiality

You acknowledge and agree that the information, ideas, forms, marketing plans, information about
the cost of materials and supplies; supplier lists or sources of supplies; internal businessforms, orders, client
lists, manuals and instructional materials describing Executive Care’s methods of operation and other
materialsdisclosed to You under this Agreement, whether or not included in the Manual, are confidential
and proprietary information and trade secrets of Executive Care (“Confidential Information”). You also
agreethat the foregoing Confidential Information, which may or may not be considered “trade secrets”
under prevailing judicial interpretations or statutes, is private, valuable, and constitutes “trade secrets”
belongingto Executive Care. You agree that Executive Care derives independent economic value from the
foregoinginformation not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable through proper
means, by another person. You also agree that you will not acquire any interest in such Confidential
Information, other than the right to use it as Executive Care specifies. Any and all information, knowledge,
and techniques which Executive Care designates as Confidential Information shall be deemed Confidential
Information for purposes of this Agreement, except information which You can demonstrate came to Your
attention prior to disclosure thereof by Executive Care or which, at or after the time of disclosure by
Executive Care to You, had become or later becomes a part of the public domain, through publication or
communication by others. You agree to maintain the confidentiality of all such material. You may not
disclose any such information to any third party, except to Your employees and agents as necessary in the
regular conduct of the Franchised Business and except as authorized in writing by Executive Care.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, there may be certain, limited circumstances where
applicable law allows for the disclosure of certain confidential and proprietary information in limited
circumstances, as specified in the Manual. You shall be responsible for requiring compliance by Your
Related Parties and employees with the provisions of this Section. You shall obtain signed Nondisclosure
and Noncompetition Agreements, in the form of Exhibit 4 to this Agreement, from Your Related Parties
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and employees, and send Executive Care a copy of each such agreement upon demand.
8.5. Indemnification

You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless us, our affiliates, and our and their respective
shareholders, members, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assignees (the “Indemnified
Parties”) against, and to reimburse any one or more of the Indemnified Parties from, all Claims, obligations,
and damages directly or indirectly arising out of or related to this Agreement, the operation of the
Franchised Business, Your conduct, act or omission or the conduct, act or omission of any of your
employees or agents, the Franchised Business You operate under this Agreement, the relationship between
You and us, or Your breach of this Agreement, including, without limitation, those alleged to be caused by
the Indemnified Party’s negligence, unless (and then only to the extent that) the Claims are determined to
be caused solely by our gross negligence or willful misconduct in a final, unappealable ruling issued by a
court with competent jurisdiction, including, but not limited to, claims brought by You. We may defend
any Claim against any Indemnified Parties at your expense and agree to settlements or take any other
remedial, corrective, or other actions. This indemnity will continue in full force and effect subsequent to
and notwithstanding this Agreement’s expiration or termination. An Indemnified Party need not seek
recovery from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise mitigate its losses and expenses, in order to
maintain and recover fully a Claim against You under this subparagraph. You agree that a failure to pursue
a recovery or mitigate a loss will not reduce or alter the amounts that an Indemnified Party may recover
from You under this paragraph. Without limiting the foregoing, if Executive Care is made a party to a legal
proceeding in connection with Your act or omission, Executive Care may hire counsel to protect its interests
and bill You for all costs and expenses incurred by Executive Care. You shall promptly reimburse Executive
Care for such costs and expenses.

Executive Care will indemnify and hold You harmless from all expenses and liabilities arising from
a third party’s Claim that Your operation of the Franchised Business under and in accordance with this
Agreement infringes on the intellectual property of the third-party claimant. If You are made a party to a
legal proceeding in connection with any such infringement Claim, Executive Care has the right to hire
counsel to protect Your interests. You agree to cooperate fully with Executive Care in any such action.

8.6. Covenants
8.6.1 In-Term

During the Term, You shall not, directly, or indirectly for yourself or through, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with any person or entity, own, maintain, operate, engage in, consult with, provide any
assistance to, or have any interest in a Competitive Business.

You shall not divert or attempt to divert any business, client, or potential client of the Franchised
Business or any other Executive Care Business to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or
otherwise, or to do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill
associated with the Marks or the System.

8.6.2 Post-Term

You may not, for a continuous uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration, transfer or
termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for two (2) years
thereafter, either directly or indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any
person, persons (including your spouse or any immediate family member, or the spouse or any immediate
family member of any personal guarantor of this Agreement), partnership, limited liability company or
corporation:
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@ Own, maintain, operate, engage in, provide any assistance to, or have any interest in, any
Competitive Business that is (a) located at the Approved Office Location; (b) located or providing services
within—e—within20-mies-of; the Approved Territory; or (c) located at or providing services within—or
within-20-miles-ef; any other System franchisee’sapproved territory; or

(b) Provide any services that a Competitive Business offers to any client of ours or any client
of the Franchised Business, regardless of where the client is located.

8.6.3  The term “Competitive Business” shall mean any business which offers in-home personal
care, in-home companionship, in-home meal preparation, medication reminders, , in-home registered
nurses’ services, in-home health aid services, supplemental healthcare staffing, or any combination of two
(2) or more of the following services to the same client: personal scheduling, light in-home housekeeping
and health consulting.

8.6.4  You agree to obtain the individual written agreement of each of Your Related Parties to the
provisions of this Section in the form of a Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, attached as
Exhibit 4 to this Agreement as a condition of employment. You shall provide a copy of each such Agreement
to Executive Care immediately upon demand.

8.6.5 You agree that the time periods in Section 8.6.2 will be tolled for any period during which
You or any of the Related Parties are in breach of the covenants and any other period during which Executive
Care seeks to enforce this Agreement. The parties agree that the foregoing covenants shall be construed as
independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If any court of competent jurisdiction
determines that the geographic limits, time period or line of business defined by this Article 8 is
unreasonable, the parties agree that such a court of competent jurisdiction may determine an appropriate
limitation to accomplish the intent and purpose of this Section and the parties, and each of them, agree to
be bound by such determination.

9. TRANSFER OF FRANCHISE

Executive Care shall have the right to transfer all or any part of its rights or obligations herein to
any person or legal entity, including to any competitor of Executive Care which agrees to assume Executive
Care’s obligations hereunder, without obtaining your consent.

9.1. Purpose of Conditions for Approval of Franchisee

Executive Care’s grant of this franchise is made in reliance upon Your integrity, ability, experience
and financial resources. You shall not, without the prior written consent of Executive Care, directly or
indirectly transfer, subcontract, pledge or otherwise encumber, sell, give, gift, in any manner whatsoever
assign (whether by operation or law or otherwise) or otherwise Transfer: (a) the rights and obligations of
Franchisee under this Agreement; or (b) any material asset of Franchisee or the Franchised Business. In
order to ensure that no Transfer jeopardizes the Trade Name, the Marks, or Executive Care’s interest in the
successful operation of the Franchised Business, Executive Care will consent to a Transfer only if You
comply with the provisions of Sections 9.2 and 9.3 of this Agreement and if the conditions described in
Section 9.3.1 are fulfilled.

9.2. Notice of Proposed Transfer

If You would like to effectuate a Transfer, You shall submit to Executive Care: (a) the form of
franchise application currently in use by Executive Care, completed by the prospective transferee; and (b)
a written notice, describing all the terms and conditions of the proposed transfer.
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9.3. Consent by Executive Care; Right of First Refusal

Executive Care will respond in writing to Your written notice within fifteen (15) days after
receiving it, or, if Executive Care requests additional information, within the later date of fifteen (15) days
after receipt of the additional information or the final day of the original fifteen (15) day period. Executive
Care may either consent to the Transfer; tell You it’s reasons for refusing to consent or purchase the
Franchised Business from You itself upon the same terms and conditions as those offered by the third party.
Silence shall not be construed as consent. If Executive Care consents to the Transfer, then You may transfer
the interest described in the notice only to the named buyer and only upon the terms and conditions stated
in the notice, subject to your compliance with the conditions set forth in Section 9. Consent by Executive
Care to a particular transfer will not constitute consent to any other or subsequent Transfer.

9.3.1 Conditions for Consent to Transfer

The consent of Executive Care is subject to your satisfaction of certain conditions imposed by
Executive Care, including but not limited to:

€)) Satisfaction of Executive Care that the proposed transferee meets all of the criteria of
character, business experience, financial responsibility, net worth and other standards that Executive Care
customarily applies to new franchisees at the time of Transfer;

(b) Payment of all Your outstanding debts to Executive Care and its Related Parties;

©) Cure of all defaults under the Franchise Agreement, and any other agreement(s) between
Executive Care, or its Related Parties and You;

(d) The transferee must sign Executive Care’s then-current form of franchise agreement,
appropriately amended in light of the fact that the business is already operational.

©) Signing by the transferee of an assumption of all liabilities and benefits of the existing
franchise agreement;

4] Completion by the transferee of Executive Care’s initial training program, and completion
of any in-home care and/or other training program Executive Care designates, to Executive Care’s
satisfaction;

(9) You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement and the transferee shall
have executed Executive Care’s then-current form of Consent to Transfer and Release Agreement, which
agreement shall contain a general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, releasing Executive
Care and its Related Parties of any and all Claims against Executive Care and its Related Parties, affiliates,
successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders, partners, agents,
representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities including, without
limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and Executive Care or
its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules;

(h) Payment to us of a Transfer Fee equal to: (i) $1,500 for any changes to the ownership
structure of the existing franchisee entity (i.e., majority ownership of the business does not change), in
which event the monthly royalty percentage will not change; or (ii) 50% of the then-current standard initial
fee for any transfers to someone that is not a current franchise owner in the Executive Care system; or (iii)
20% of the then-current standard Initial Franchise Fee for any transfers to an existing franchisee within the
Executive Care system that is approved for expansion; and
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(i) Any purchase and sale agreement between You and the transferee shall provide for and
require that the Franchised Business shall continue to operate without interruption during the transfer.

9.4.  Transfer from an Individual Owner to a Corporation, Limited Liability Company or other
Entity.

If You are comprised of one or more individuals, You may, during the six (6) month period afterthe
Effective Date, and after obtaining our prior written consent, transfer and assign all of your rights and
obligations under this Agreement to a corporation, limited liability company or other entity that is wholly
owned by You (the “Legal Entity”); provided that You satisfy the Assignment to Legal Entity Conditions
(as set forth in paragraphs 9.4.1 through 9.4.4 below). Such an assignment to a Legal Entity will not be
subject to the Right of First Refusal, as set forth in Section 9.3 of this Agreement, or to the conditions of
transfer set forth in Section 9.3.1 of this Agreement:

94.1 You cause the Legal Entity in its articles of incorporation or operating agreement, as
applicable, to provide that its purpose and business activities are to be confined exclusively to the operationof
the Franchised Business as authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and conditions of this Agreement;

94.2 You and the Legal Entity enter into Executive Care’s then-current form of Assignment and
Assumption Agreement and Certification of Ownership Acknowledgment, or such other form as Executive
Care designates or prescribes, and each owner in the Legal Entity executes Executive Care’s then-current
form of Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement;

94.3 You are in Good Standing under this Agreement both at the time of your request for the
proposed assignment and on the date the assignment to the Legal Entity is to be effectuated;

9.4.4 You and the Legal Entity have executed a general release, in a form satisfactory to
Executive Care, of any and all Claims against us and our members, officers, directors, employees, affiliatesand
agents;

945 If the assignment takes place after six (6) months from the Effective Date, You must pay
to Executive Care an assignment fee in the amount of $1,500 to compensate us for all of our expenses for the
administration of the Transfer, including the preparation, execution and filing of all documentation required
by us in connection with the Transfer.

9.5.  Assignment Upon Death; Disability

951 If You (or if You are a legal entity, any person with a controlling interest in You (the
“Controlling Interest Person™) die during the term of this Agreement, Your (or your Controlling Interest
Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries may have sixty (60) days within which to demonstrate to Executive Care’s
satisfaction that they meet all of the criteria of character, business experience, financial responsibility, net
worth and other standards that Executive Care requires of new franchisees or Controlling Interest Persons
at that time. If Executive Care approves Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries
as transferees of the franchise and they meet the other conditions of Transfer, Executive Care will waive
any transfer fee in connection with the Transfer. If Executive Care advises Your (or your Controlling
Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries in writing that Executive Care will not approve them as transferees,
or if Executive Care fails to approve or disapprove the Transfer within sixty (60) days following Your (or
your Controlling Interest Person’s) death, Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries
may have one hundred twenty (120) additional days from the date of disapproval of the Transfer or the end
of the sixty (60)-day period, whichever is first, within which to find and notify Executive Care of a proposed
Transfer to a qualified buyer in conformity with the provisions of Sections 9.2, 9.3, and 9.5 of this
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Agreement. If Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries do not advise Executive
Care of a qualified buyer within the specified period, the franchise will automatically terminate at the end
of the sixty (60) day period unless Executive Care has granted a written extension of time.

95.2 Upon Your permanent disability or the permanent disability of any person with a
controlling interest in You, Executive Care may, in its sole discretion, require such interest to be transferred
to a third party in accordance with the conditions described in this Section 9 within six (6) months after
notice to You. “Permanent disability” shall mean any physical, emotional, or mental injury, illness, or
incapacity that would prevent a person from performing the obligations set forth in this Agreement for at
least six (6) consecutive months and from which condition recovery within six (6) consecutive months from
the date of determination of disability is unlikely. Permanent disability shall be determined by a licensed
practicing physician selected by Executive Care upon examination of such person or, if such person refuses
to be examined, then such person shall automatically be deemed permanently disabled for the purposes of
this Section 9.5 as of the date of refusal. Executive Care shall pay the cost of the required examination.

10. TERMINATION OF FRANCHISE

10.1.1 Automatic Termination

You shall be deemed to be in default under this Agreement and all rights granted to you hereunder
shall terminate automatically without notice to you upon the occurrence of any of the following:

@ You or any of your guarantors become insolvent, makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or is adjudicated a bankrupt, unless otherwise restricted by the relevant bankruptcy
laws;

(b) A petition in bankruptcy for liquidation, reorganization, or other proceeding is filed by or
against You; or a receiver is appointed or a bill in equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a
receiver of You or other custodian for your Franchised Business or assets is allowed; or the real or personal
property of You are attached or levied upon by any sheriff, marshal, or constable.

10.1.2 Immediate Termination upon Notice of Default

Upon the occurrence of any of the following defaults, Executive Care at its option may terminate
this Agreement effective immediately upon written notice to You:

@ If You misuse the Trade Name, Marks or the System or engage in conduct which reflects
materially and unfavorably upon the goodwill associated with them or if You use in the Executive Care
Business any names, marks, systems, logotypes or symbols that Executive Care has not authorized You to
use;

(b) If You or any of Your Related Parties has any direct or indirect interest in the ownership
or operation of any business other than the Franchised Business that is confusingly similar to the Franchised
Business or uses the System or the Marks, or if You fail to give Executive Care a signed copy of the
Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, a form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 4, for each of
Your Related Parties or Your employees within ten (10) days after Executive Care requests it;

©) If You attempt to assign or Transfer Your rights under this Agreement in any manner not
authorized by this Agreement;

(d) If You or Your Related Parties have made any material misrepresentations in connection
with the acquisition of a Franchised Business or to induce Executive Care to enter into this Agreement;
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©) If You act without Executive Care’s prior written approval or consent in regard to any
matter for which Executive Care’s prior written approval or consent is expressly required by this
Agreement;

()] If You abandon the Franchised Business or if You cease to operate the Franchised
Business, unless: (i) operations are suspended for a period of no more than one hundred eighty (180) days
and (ii) the suspension is caused by fire, condemnation, or other act of God;

(9) If You offer any product or service without Executive Care’s prior written consent, or fail
to offer any product or service designated by Executive Care (subject to applicable law);

(h) If a threat or danger to public health or safety results from the operation, maintenance, or
construction of the office or the Franchised Business;

(i You lose the right to occupy the premises of the Approved Office Location;

() If You plead guilty to, plead no contest to, or are convicted of, a felony, a crime involving
moral turpitude, or any other crime or offense that Executive Care believes is reasonably likely to have an
adverse effect on the System or Marks, the goodwill associated therewith, or Executive Care’s interest
therein;

(K) If You fail to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances
pertaining, directly or indirectly, to the Franchised Business;

() If You knowingly maintain false books or records, or submit any false reports to Executive
Care;

(m) If You fail to obtain and/or maintain any of the licenses, permits, certifications or
accreditations You are required to obtain and maintain at any time during the Term of this Agreement;

(n) If You commit three or more breaches of any of your obligations under this Agreement
within any consecutive 12-month period.

(0) If You fail to achieve the minimum monthly Net Billings figure required by Section 7.10
for five (5) or more months during any consecutive 24-month period.

10.1.3 Termination after Five Days’ Notice to Cure

Executive Care at its option, may terminate this Agreement, effective five (5) days after written
notice is given to You, if You fail to make any payment when due under this Agreement or any other
agreement between You and Executive Care, an affiliate of Executive Care, a Related Party of Executive
Care, or a designee of Executive Care.

10.1.4 Termination after Thirty Days’ Notice to Cure

Upon the occurrence of any of the following defaults, Executive Care at its option may terminate
this Agreement after thirty (30) days’ notice to cure:

@ If You fail to submit to Executive Care in a timely manner any information You are
required to submit under this Agreement;

(b) If You fail to begin operation of the Franchised Business within the time limits as provided
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in this Agreement or if You fail to operate Your Franchised Business in accordance with this Agreement
and the Manual;

(c) If You are in default under your lease agreement or any other agreement relating to the
Franchised Business;

(d) If You fail to make payments relating to the Franchised Business to third parties when due;

(e) If You default in the performance of any other obligation under this Agreement or any
other agreement with Executive Care or its Related Party; or

4] If You fail to designate and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a Responsible
Owner.

Under this Section 10.2.3, Executive Care may terminate this Agreement only by giving written
notice of termination stating the nature of the default to You at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective
date of termination; provided, however, that You may avoid termination by immediately initiating a remedy
to cure such default, curing it to Executive Care’s satisfaction, and promptly providing proof thereof to
Executive Care within the thirty (30) day period. If any such default is not cured within the specified time,
or such longer period as applicable law may require, this Agreement shall terminate without further notice
to You effective immediately upon the expiration of the thirty (30) day period or such longer period as
applicable law may require.

10.2. Rights and Obligations After Termination or Expiration

Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, the parties will have the following rights and
obligations:

@) Executive Care will have no further obligations under this Agreement.

(b) You shall give Executive Care a final accounting for the Franchised Business, pay
Executive Care within thirty (30) days after termination all payments due to Executive Care, and return the
Manual and any other property belonging to Executive Care to it, along with a current client list as of the
date of Termination and a current employee list as of the date of Termination.

(c) You shall immediately and permanently cease to operate the Franchised Business, provided
You must aide Executive Care in the orderly transition of clients to other Executive Care Businesses. You
shall immediately and permanently stop using the Marks or any confusingly similar marks, the System, or
any advertising, signs, stationery, or forms that bear identifying marks or colors that might give others the
impression that You are operating a Franchised Business; You shall refrain from any statement or action
that might give others the impression that You are or ever were affiliated with the EXECUTIVE CARE
YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® System.

(d) You shall promptly sign any documents and take any steps that in the judgment of
Executive Care are necessary to delete Your listings from classified telephone directories, disconnect or, at
Executive Care’s option, assign to Executive Care all telephone numbers, social media accounts, and email
addresses that have been used in the Franchised Business, and terminate all other references that indicate
You are or ever were affiliated with Executive Care or a Franchised Business. By signing this Agreement,
You irrevocably appoint Executive Care as Your attorney-in-fact to take the actions described in this
paragraph if You do not do so Yourself within seven (7) days after termination of this Agreement.

Q) You shall maintain all records required by Executive Care under this Agreement for a
period of not less than five (5) years after final payment of all amounts You owe to Executive Care, its
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Related Parties, affiliates, and designees when this Agreement is terminated (or such longer period as
required by applicable law).

()] Executive Care has an option, but not the obligation, to purchase any or all of the physical
assets of the ExecutiveCare Business, including its equipment, supplies and inventory, during a period of
sixty (60) days followingthe effective date of termination, valued as follows:

1. The lower of depreciated value or fair market value of the equipment, supplies and
inventory; and

2. Depreciated value of other tangible personal property calculated on the straight- line
method over a five (5) year life, less any liens or encumbrances.

Executive Care must send written notice to You within thirty (30) days after termination of this
Agreement of its election to exercise the option to purchase. If the parties do not agree on a price within the
option period, the option period may be extended for up to fifteen (15) business days to permit appraisalby
an independent appraiser who is mutually satisfactory to the parties. If the parties fail to agree upon an
appraiser within the specified period, each will appoint an appraiser and the two appraisers thus appointed
must agree on a third appraiser within ninety (90) days after termination who must determine the price for
the physical assets of the Franchised Business in accordance with the standards specified above. This
determination will be final and binding upon both Executive Care and You.

(s)] Executive Care has an option to replace You as lessee under any lease or note in connection
with the Franchised Business. Upon request by Executive Care, You shall give Executive Care copies of
all leases immediately upon termination. Upon request by Executive Care, You shall allow Executive Care
the opportunity, at a mutually satisfactory time, to inspect the leased equipment and premises. Executive
Care must request the information and access described in this paragraph within fifteen (15) daysafter
termination; it must advise You of its intention to exercise the option within fifteen (15) days after it has
received the information and/or inspected the equipment. Executive Care may assume any lease in
consideration of its assumption of future obligations under the lease. Upon exercise of this option by
Executive Care, You shall be fully released and discharged from future rents and other future liabilities
under the lease if the terms of the lease permit it, but not from any debts to the lessor that already exist on
the date when the option is exercised

(h) You may not sell, or in any way divulge, the client list, employee list, Approved Services,
products, approved suppliers, or other confidential and proprietary information of EXECUTIVE CARE
YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY®.

Q) If the premises are leased from a third party, and if Executive Care elects, the Franchisee
shall immediately assign its interest in the lease to the Franchisor and immediately surrender possession of
the premises to the Franchisor. The Franchisee is and remains liable for all of its obligations accruing up
to the effective date of any lease assignment.

() You shall assign to Executive Care or its designee, to the extent assignable under applicable
law, any and all licenses (including home care licenses), permits and approvals issued in connection with
the operation of the Franchised Business. Without limiting the foregoing, You shall enter into the
Conditional Assignment of Business Licenses with Executive Care immediately upon execution of this
Agreement.

(K) Franchisee shall abide by the post-termination confidentiality and non-compete covenants,
including as set forth in Section 8.6 of this Agreement.
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10.3. No Limitation of Remedies

No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Executive Care (including as set forth in Section
10.3 above) is intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy herein or by law
or equity provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other right or remedy. Nothing herein
shall be construed to deprive Executive Care of the right to recover damages as compensation for lost future
profits. Termination of this Agreement will not end any obligation of either party that has comeinto
existence before termination. All obligations of the parties, which by their terms or by reasonable
implication are to be performed in whole or in part after termination, shall survive termination.

11. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
11.1. Construction of Contract

Section headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and will not in any way modify
the statements contained in any section of this Agreement. Each word in this Agreement may be considered
to include any number or gender that the context requires. If there is any conflict between this Agreement
and the Manual, this Agreement will control.

11.2. Governing Law, Venue and Jurisdiction

11.2.1 This Agreement shall take effect upon its acceptance and execution by Executive Care.
Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act; 15 U.S.C. §1050
et seq.), this Agreement, the franchise and all Claims arising from or in any way related to the relationship
between Executive Care, and/or any of its affiliates, on the one hand, and you, and any of your owners,
guarantors and/or affiliates, on the other hand, shall be interpreted and construed under the procedural and
substantive laws of the State of Arizona, which laws shall prevail in the event of any conflict of law, except
that any Arizona law regulating the sale of franchises or governing the relationship of a franchisorand its
franchisee will not apply unless its jurisdictional requirements are met independently without reference to
this Section 11.2.1.

11.2.2 The parties hereby expressly agree that the United States District Court for District of New
Arizona, or if such court lacks subject matter jurisdiction, the State Superior Court in Maricopa County,
Arizona, shall be the exclusive venue and exclusive proper forum in which to adjudicate any case or
controversy arising out of or related to, either directly or indirectly, this Agreement, ancillary agreements,
the operation of the Franchised Business, or the business relationship between the parties. The parties
further agree that, in the event of such litigation, they will not contest or challenge the jurisdiction or venue
of these courts. You acknowledge that this Agreement has been entered into in the State of Arizona and that
You are to receive valuable and continuing services emanating from Executive Care’s headquarters in
Maricopa County, Arizona. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties waive all questions
of jurisdiction or venue for the purposes of carrying out this provision.

11.3. Notices

The parties to this Agreement shall direct any notices to the other party at the Delivery Address
specified below that party’s name on the final page of this Agreement or at another address if advised in
writing that the address has been changed. The parties shall notify each other in writing if the Delivery
Address changes. Upon the opening of Your Franchised Business, the Delivery Address will be Your
Approved Office Location. Notice may be delivered by email or facsimile (with simultaneous mailing of a
copy by first class mail), courier, or first-class mail. Notice by email or facsimile will be considered
delivered upon transmission; by courier, upon delivery; and by first class mail, three days afterposting. Any
notice by a means which affords the sender evidence of delivery, or rejected delivery, shall be deemed to
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have been given at the date and time of receipt or rejected delivery.
11.4.  Amendments

This Agreement may be amended only by a document signed by all of the parties to this Agreement
or by their authorized agents.

11.5. No Waivers

No delay, waiver, omission, or forbearance on the part of Executive Care to exercise any right,
option, duty, or power arising out of any breach or default by You under any of the terms, provisions,
covenants, or conditions hereof, shall constitute a waiver by Franchisor to enforce any such right, option,
duty, or power as against You, or as to subsequent breach or default by You. Subsequent acceptance by
Executive Care of any payments or partial payments due to it hereunder shall not be deemed to be a waiver
by Executive Care of any preceding or succeeding breach by You of any terms, provisions, covenants, or
conditions of this Agreement, or other amounts due.

11.6. Integration

This Agreement and all exhibits to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement between the
parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior negotiations, understandings, representations and
agreements. No representations have induced You to execute this Agreement with Executive Care. Except
for those permitted to be made unilaterally by Executive Care hereunder, no amendment, change, or
variance from this Agreement shall be binding on either party unless mutually agreed to by the parties and
executed by their authorized officers or agents in writing.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement will serve to disclaim or require You to
waive reliance on any representation that Executive Care made in the disclosure document (including its
exhibitsand amendments) (the “FDD”) that Executive Care delivered to You or Your representative, subject
to anyagreed-upon changes to the contract terms and conditions described in that disclosure document and
reflected in this Agreement (including any riders or addenda signed at the same time as this Agreement).
No statement, guestionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the
commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (a) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement or (b) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

11.7. Dispute Resolution
11.7.1 Procedure

The parties have reached this Agreement in good faith and in the belief that it is mutually
advantageous to them. In the same spirit of cooperation, they pledge to try to resolve any dispute without
litigation. Other than an action by Executive Care under Section 11.13 of this Agreement, the parties agree
that if any dispute arises between them, before beginning any legal action to interpret or enforce this
Agreement, they will first follow the procedures described in this section. Good faith participation in these
procedures to the greatest extent reasonably possible, despite lack of cooperation by one or more of the
other parties, is a precondition to maintaining any legal action or arbitration to interpret or enforce this
Agreement.

11.7.2 Initiation of Procedures

The party that initiates these procedures (“Initiating Party”) must give written notice to the other
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party, describing in general terms the nature of the dispute, specifying the Initiating Party’s Claim for relief,
including the damages sought, and identifying one or more persons with authority to settle the dispute for
him, her, or it. The party receiving the notice (“Responding Party™) has seven (7) days within which to
designate by written notice to the Initiating Party one or more persons with authority to settle the dispute
on the Responding Party’s behalf (the “Authorized Persons”).

11.7.3 Direct Negotiations

The Authorized Persons may investigate the dispute as they consider appropriate but agree to meet
in person at a mutually agreed upon location, within seven (7) days from the date of the designation of
Authorized Persons to discuss resolution of the dispute. The Authorized Persons may meet at any times and
places and as often as they agree. If the responding party fails to designate an Authorized Person withinthe
time specifications or fails to attend a meeting to discuss resolution of the dispute or if the dispute has not
been resolved within ten (10) days of their initial meeting, either party may commence the mediation
procedure.

11.7.4 Mediation

At Executive Care’s option, all claims or disputes between You and any Related Party and
Executive Care or its Related Parties arising out of, or in any way relating to, this Agreement, or any of the
parties' respective rights and obligations arising out of this agreement, shall be submitted first to mediation,
where Executive Care’s principal office is located, under the auspices of the American Arbitration
Association (“AAA”), in accordance with the AAA's Commercial Mediation Rules then in effect. You may
not commence any action against Executive Care or its Related Parties with respect to any such claim or
dispute in any court unless Executive Care fails to exercise its option to submit such claim or dispute to
mediation, or such mediation proceedings have been terminated either: (i) as the result of a written
declaration of the mediator(s) that further mediation efforts are not worthwhile; or (ii) as a result of a written
declaration by Executive Care. The parties shall each bear their own costs of mediation and shall share
equally the filing fee imposed by AAA and the mediator’s fees. Executive Care’s rights to mediation, as set
forth herein, may be specifically enforced by Executive Care. Executive Care shall not be required to first
attempt to mediate a controversy, dispute or claim against You or a Related Party through mediation if such
controversy, dispute or claim concerns an allegation by Executive Care that You or a Related Party have
violated (or threatens to violate, or poses an imminent risk of violating): (i) any of Executive Care's federally
protected intellectual property rights in the Executive Care Proprietary Marks, the Executive Care System
or in any of Executive Care's Confidential Information; or (ii) any of the restrictive covenants contained in
this Agreement.

11.8.  Survival.

The provisions of Article 11 are intended to benefit and bind certain third-party non-signatories and
will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

11.9. Franchisee May Not Withhold Payment Due Executive Care.

You agree that You will not, on grounds of the alleged non-performance by Executive Care of any
of its obligations hereunder, or on any other grounds, withhold payment of any Royalty Fees, Technology
Fee,Brand Fund contributions or any other fees due to Executive Care from You under this Agreement.

11.10. Waiver of Rights.

11.10.1 Jury Trial. The parties and their Related Parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY
WAIVE(S) THE RIGHT ANY MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING,
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OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, FOR ANY CLAIMS RELATING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO THIS
AGREEMENT, THE NEGOTIATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE EVENTS LEADING UP TO THE
SIGNING OF THIS AGREEMENT, OR THE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE FRANCHISE, WHETHER BROUGHT IN STATE OR FEDERAL COURT,
WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT THEORY, NEGLIGENCE OR TORT, AND REGARDLESS OF
WHETHER OR NOT THERE ARE OTHER PARTIES IN SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING. Each
party acknowledges that it has had full opportunity to consult with counsel concerning this waiver, and that
this waiver is informed, voluntary, intentional, and not the result of unequal bargaining power.

11.10.2 Damage Waiver. The parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY WAIVE(S) ANY
CLAIM FOR PUNITIVE, MULTIPLE AND/OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES; except that this waiver and
limitation shall not apply with respect to (a) your obligation to indemnify Executive Care pursuant to any
provision of this Agreement, and/or (b) any Claims Executive Care brings against You and your Related
Parties and/or your guarantors for unauthorized use of the Marks, unauthorized use or disclosure of any
Confidential Information, unfair competition, breach of the non-competition covenant and any other cause
of action under the Lanham Act, and Executive Care and its Related Parties shall be entitled to receive an
award of multiple damages, attorneys’ fees and all damages as provided by law.

11.10.3 The parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY AGREE(S) THAT IN THE EVENT
OF ANY FINAL DETERMINATION, ADJUDICATION OR APPLICABLE ENACTMENT OFLAW
THAT PUNITIVE, MULTIPLE AND/OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES MAY NOT BE WAIVED, ANY
RECOVERY BY ANY PARTY IN ANY FORUM SHALL NEVER EXCEED TWO (2) TIMES ACTUAL
DAMAGES, except that EXECUTIVE CARE may recover more than two (2) times its actual damages if
You or your Related Parties commit acts of willful trademark infringement or otherwise violatethe Lanham
Act, as provided by law.

11.10.4 You hereby expressly waive any and all rights, actions or Claims for relief under the
Federal Act entitled “Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations”, 18 U.S.C. Section 1961, et seq.

11.11. Limitation of Action.

11.11.1 Except for Claims arising from your non-payment or underpayment of amounts You owe
to Executive Care, Claims by Executive Care related to the insurance coverage under Section 7.7 of this
Agreement, your indemnification obligations, or Claims related to your unauthorized use of the Marks, any
and all Claims arising out of or related to this Agreement or the relationship of the parties will be barred
unless a judicial proceeding is commenced within one (1) year from the date on which the party asserting
such Claim knew or should have known of the facts giving rise to such Claims, and that any action not so
brought shall be barred, whether as a Claim, counterclaim, defense or setoff.

11.11.2 You hereby acknowledge and agree that You may not maintain any litigation against
Executive Care or any Executive Care Related Party unless (a) You deliver written notice of any Claim to
the other party within one hundred eighty (180) days after the event complained of becomes known to You,
(b) You strictly adhere to the negotiation procedures described in Section 11.7, and (c) You file a litigation
action within one (1) year after the notice is delivered.

11.12. Cumulative Rights.
No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Executive Care or You by this Agreement is

intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy herein or by law or equity
provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other right or remedy.
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11.13. Injunctive Relief.

You recognize that You are a member of the franchise network and that your acts and omissions
may have a positive or negative effect on the success of other businesses operating in the Franchise
Network. You acknowledge that failure on the part of a single franchisee to comply with the terms of its
franchise agreement is likely to cause irreparable damage to Executive Care and to some or all of the other
franchisees of Executive Care. For this reason, You agree that if Executive Care can demonstrate to a court
of competent jurisdiction that there is a substantial likelihood of your breach or threatened breach of any of
the terms of this Agreement, Executive Care will be entitled to an injunction restraining the breach or to a
decree of specific performance, without showing or proving any actual damage. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall bar Executive Care’s right to obtain injunctive
relief, without posting bond or security or complying with the dispute resolution process outlined in Section
11.7 above, against conduct or threatened conduct that will cause it loss or damages, under the usual equity
rules, including the applicable rules for obtaining restraining orders, preliminary and permanent injunctions,
and orders of specific performance enforcing the provisions of this Agreement. Additionally, and without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Executive Care shall have the right to seek injunctive relief to
prohibit any act or omission by You or your employees that constitute a violation of any applicable law, is
dishonest or misleading to the public, or which may impair the goodwill associated with the Proprietary
Marks, Trade Dress or System.

11.14. No Class or Collective Actions.

You agree that any litigation, between You and/or any of your Related Parties, on the one hand,
and Executive Care and/or any Executive Care Related Party, on the other hand, will be on such party’s
individual Claim and that the Claim or Claims subject to litigation shall not be litigated on a class-wide,
associational or collective basis.

11.15. Post-Term Applicability.

The provisions of Article 11 shall continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement, however effected.

11.16. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.

If Executive Care commences any legal action, including any appeal, to enforce the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, for violation of this Agreement, or to pursue remedies, or for violation of the
Lanham Act or other similar state statute, Executive Care will be entitled to recover reasonable
compensation for preparation, investigation, and defense costs, court costs, and reasonable accountants’,
attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, and expert witness fees incurred by Executive Care. Further, if Executive
Care retains legal counsel in connection with any failure by You to comply with this Agreement, You shall
reimburse Executive Care for any of the above-listed costs and expenses incurred by Executive Care.

11.17. Time is of the Essence.

You and Executive Care agree that time is of the essence in Your performance of Your obligations
hereunder. Any failure by You to meet the time limits imposed under this Agreement shallconstitute a
default under Section 10 of this Agreement, for which Executive Care may terminate this Agreement
upon notice to You.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

Except as expressly provided to the contrary herein, each portion, section, part, term, and/or
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provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable; and if, for any reason, any section, part, term,
and/or provision herein is determined to be invalid and contrary to, or in conflict with, any existing or future
law or regulation by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction, such shall not impair the operation of, or
have any other effect upon, such other portions, sections, parts, terms, and/or provisions of this Agreement
as may remain otherwise intelligible; and the latter shall continue to be given full force and effect and bind
the parties hereto; and said invalid portions, sections, parts, terms, and/or provisions shall be deemed not to
be a part of this Agreement.

12.1. Approval and Guaranty Provision

If You are a corporation, all officers and shareholders, or, if You are a partnership, all Your general
partners, or, if You are a limited liability company, all Your members, shall approve this Agreement, permit
You to furnish the financial information required by Executive Care, and agree to the restrictions placed on
them, including restrictions on the transferability of their interests in the franchise and the Franchised
Business and limitations on their rights to compete, and sign separately a Personal Guaranty and
Subordination Agreement, guaranteeing Your payments and performance. Where required to satisfy our
standards of creditworthiness, or to secure the obligations made under this Agreement, Your spouse, or the
spouses of Your Related Parties, may be asked to sign the Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement.
Our form of Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement appears as Exhibit 5 to this Agreement.

12.2.  Acceptance by Executive Care

This Agreement will not be binding on Executive Care unless and until an authorized officer of
Executive Care has signed it.

otheparise:
12.3.  Intentionally Omitted

12.4. Execution of Agreement

Each of the undersigned parties warrants that it has the full authority to sign this Agreement. If You
are a partnership, limited liability company or corporation, the person executing this agreement on behalf
of such partnership, limited liability company or corporation warrants to us, both individually and in his
capacity as partner, client, manager or officer, that all of the partners of the partnership, all of the clients or
managers of the limited liability company, or all of the shareholders of the corporation, as applicable, have
read and approved this Agreement, including any restrictions which this Agreement placesupon rights to
transfer their interest in the partnership, limited liability company or corporation. If You area partnership,
limited liability company or corporation, You acknowledge that the Business Entity Information contained
in Exhibit 6 is full, complete and accurate.

12.5. No Personal Liability

You agree that fulfillment of any and all of our obligations written in this Agreement or based on
any oral communications which may be ruled to be binding in a court of law shall be Executive Care’s sole
responsibility and none of its agents, representatives, nor any individuals associated with it shall be
personally liable to You for any reason.
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12.6.  Non-Uniform Agreements

Executive Care makes no representations or warranties that all other agreements with Executive
Care System franchisees entered into before or after the Effective Date do or will contain terms substantially
similar to those contained in this Agreement. You recognize, acknowledge and agree that Executive Care
may waive or modify comparable provisions of other franchise agreements granted to other System
franchisees in a non-uniform manner.

12.7. General Release

You and Your owners unconditionally and irrevocably release and discharge Executive Care and
our past and present Related Parties from any and all Claims whether known or unknown, suspected or
unsuspected, which You or Your Related Parties ever had, now have, or may have against Executive Care
and our Related Parties including, without limitation, Claims arising out of or in any way connected to or
involved with or under the business relationship between the parties, any franchise agreement executed
between You and Executive Care, and any sublease or sublicense agreement executed between You and
Executive Care, and any purchase of product, fixtures, rent payments, license fee or other items for which
You and/or Your Related Parties have purchased or paid. You and Your Related Parties represent and
warrant that You and they have not assigned, sold, or otherwise conveyed any such Claims as described
herein. The parties further acknowledge and agree that this release does not apply to this Agreement or the
offer or sale of this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, the undersigned have signed this
Agreement on the date set forth in Section 1 hereof.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:

Title:

Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:

Signature:

Address:
Delivery Address for Notices (pending determination of the Approved
Office Location)
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EXHIBIT 1

APPROVED TERRITORY

APPROVED TERRITORY: An area that contains a population of approximately 300,000 people.
We will determine Your Approved Territory using the mapping service of our choice, including, without
limitation, GOOGLE® maps, MAPQUEST® or YAHOO® maps (as we select).

We may grant You an approved territory of less than 500,000 people based on the demographics
of the area in which You wish to operate Your Franchised Business pursuant to Exhibit 8.

APPROVED OFFICE LOCATION:

A map of the Approved Territory is attached as Exhibit 1.A.

Initial: Date:
Franchisee
Initial: Date:
Franchisee
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EXHIBIT 2

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PREARRANGED PAYMENT
(ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER/DIRECT DEBITS)

The undersigned depositor (“Depositor”) authorizes Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Executive Care”) to request debit entries and/or credit correction entries to the Depositor’s checking
and/or savings account(s) indicated below and the depository (“Depository”) to debit the account according
to Executive Care’s instructions.

Depository Branch

Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

Bank Transit/ABA Number Account Number

This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until Depository has received joint written
notification from Executive Care and Depositor of the Depositor’s termination of the authorization in a time
and manner that will give Depository a reasonable opportunity to act on it. In spite of the foregoing,
Depository will give Executive Care and Depositor thirty (30) days’ prior written notice of the termination
of this authorization. If an erroneous debit entry is made to Depositor’s account, Depositor will have the
right to have the amount of the entry credited to the account by Depository, if within fifteen (15) calendar
days following the date on which Depository sent to Depositor a statement of account or a written notice
pertaining to the entry or forty-five (45) days after posting, whichever occurs first, Depositor has sent
Depository a written notice identifying the entry, stating that the entry was in error, and requesting
Depository to credit the amount of it to the account. These rights are in addition to any rights Depositor
may have under federal and state banking laws.

Depositor

By:
Title:
Date:

Depositor

By:
Title:
Date:

Please attach a voided check for the account from which funds will be withdrawn. If the account
is not established at the time of signing, a check will be required prior to the commencement of operations.

Initial: Initial:
Franchisee Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 3

CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND LISTINGS

This Conditional Assignment of Telephone Numbers and Listings (the “Assignment”) is entered
into this day of , 20 (“Effective Date™) in accordance with the terms
of the Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) between Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor™) and
(“Franchisee”), executed concurrently with this Assignment and under which Franchisor granted Franchisee
the right to own and operate an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business located at__
(the “Franchised Business™).

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Franchisee hereby agrees
as follows:

1. Conditional Assignment of Listings. Franchisee hereby conditionally assigns to Franchisor
all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in and to (a) all telephone numbers and regular yellow pages,
special, classified and other telephone directory listings used at any time in connection with the operation
of the Franchised Business; and (b) any and all website and social media addresses and accounts, including,
without limitation, Facebook®, Twitter®; LinkedIn®, and any other account that contains any term or any
mark the same as or similar to any of Franchisor’s trademarks (individually and collectively, the “Listings”).
The Listings shall include the following telephone numbers:

2. No Liability. This Assignment is for collateral purposes only, and except as expressly
provided herein, Franchisor shall have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in
connection with this Assignment unless and until Franchisor notifies the telephone company, listing agency
and/or webmaster/webhost (each a “Listing Agency”), as applicable.

3. Effectiveness of Assignment. This Assignment will become effective automatically upon
expiration (provided that Franchisee has not obtained a renewal of the Franchise Agreement) or the earlier
termination of the Franchise Agreement. Upon the occurrence of that condition, Franchisee must do all
things required by the applicable Listing Agency to assure the effectiveness of the assignment set forth
herein as if the Franchisor had been originally issued the Listings, and the usage thereof.

4. Responsibility of Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to pay the Listing Agencies on or before
the effective date of assignment all amounts owed for the use of Listing(s). Franchisee further agrees to
indemnify Franchisor for any sums Franchisor must pay any Listing Agency to effectuate this assignment
and agrees to fully cooperate with the Listing Agency and Franchisor in effectuating this assignment.

5. Franchisee Acknowledgments. Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that as between
Franchisor and Franchisee, Franchisor shall have the sole right to and interest in and to the Listings upon
termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s true
and lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Listing Agency to assign same to Franchisor and execute such
documents and take such actions as may be necessary to effectuate the assignment. Upon such event
Franchisee shall immediately instruct the applicable Listing Agency to assign the applicable Listing to
Franchisor, and /or to assign the Listing account to Franchisor. If Franchisee fails to promptly do so,
Franchisor shall direct the appropriate parties to effectuate the assignment contemplated hereunder to
Franchisor.
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6. Attorney in Fact. The parties agree that the Listing Agency may accept Franchisor’s written
direction, the Franchise Agreement or this Assignment as conclusive proof of Franchisor’sexclusive rights
in and to the Listings and that such assignment shall be made automatically and effective immediately upon
the Listing Agency’s receipt of notice from Franchisor or Franchisee. The parties furtheragree that if the
Listing Agency requires that the parties execute an assignment form or other documentationat the time of
termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor’s execution of such forms or
documentation on behalf of Franchisee shall effectuate Franchisee’s consent and agreement to the
assignment. The parties agree that at any time after the date hereof they will perform such acts and execute
and deliver such documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the assignment described herein
upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has executed this Assignment as of the date of
the Franchise Agreement.

ASSIGNOR

By:

Print Name:

Title:

ASSIGNEE:

EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC

By:

Print Name:

Title:
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CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT OF FRANCHISED BUSINESS LICENSES

This Conditional Assignment of Franchised Business Licenses (the “Assignment”) is entered into

this day of , 20 (“Effective Date”) in accordance with the terms of
the Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) between Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor”) and (“Franchisee™),

executed concurrently with this Assignment and under which Franchisor granted Franchisee the right to
own and operate an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business located at
(the “Franchised Business™).

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Franchisee hereby agrees
as follows:

1. Conditional Assignment of Licenses. Franchisee hereby conditionally assigns and transfers
to Franchisor or its designee any and all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in and to: (a) anyand all
home health care licenses obtained by Franchisee in connection with the operation of the Franchised
Business; and (b) any and all other licenses, including business licenses, obtained by Franchisee in
connection with the operation of the Franchised Business (collectively, the “Franchised Business
Licenses™). Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, this Assignment shall be subject to
any limitations on transferability if any of the Franchised Business Licenses imposed by any federal or state
law, rule or regulation.

2. No Liability. This Assignment is for collateral purposes only, and except as expressly
provided herein, Franchisor and its designee, if applicable, shall have no liability or obligation of any kind
whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment.

3. Effectiveness of Assignment. This Assignment will become effective automatically upon
expiration (provided that Franchisee has not obtained a renewal of the Franchise Agreement) or the earlier
termination of the Franchise Agreement. Upon the occurrence of that condition, Franchisee must do all
things required by the applicable licensing agency (each a “Licensing Agency”) to assure the effectiveness
of the assignment set forth herein as if the Franchisor or its designee had been originally issued the
Franchised Business Licenses, and the usage thereof.

4. Responsibility of Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to pay the Licensing Agencies on or before
the effective date of assignment all amounts owed in connection with the Franchised Business Licenses.
Franchisee further agrees to indemnify Franchisor and its designee for any sums Franchisor and/or its
designee must pay any Licensing Agency to effectuate this assignment, and agrees to fully cooperate with
the Licensing Agency, Franchisor and its designee in effectuating this assignment.

5. Franchisee Acknowledgments. Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that as between
Franchisor and Franchisee, Franchisor or its designee shall have the sole right to and interest in and to the
Franchised Business Licenses upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee
appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Licensing Agency to assign
same to Franchisor or its designee and execute such documents and take such actions as may be necessary
to effectuate the assignment. Upon such event Franchisee shall immediately instruct the applicable
Licensing Agency to assign the applicable Franchised Business License to Franchisor or its designee. If
Franchisee fails to promptly do so, Franchisor shall direct the appropriate parties to effectuate the
assignment contemplated hereunder to Franchisor.

6. Attorney in Fact. The parties agree that the Licensing Agency may accept Franchisor’s
written direction, the Franchise Agreement or this Assignment as conclusive proof of Franchisor’s or its
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designee’s exclusive rights in and to the Franchised Business License and that such assignment shall be
made automatically and effective immediately upon the Licensing Agency’s receipt of notice from
Franchisor or Franchisee. The parties further agree that if the Licensing

Franchised Business requires that the parties execute an assignment form or other documentation
at the time of termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor’s or its designee’s execution
of such forms or documentation on behalf of Franchisee shall effectuate Franchisee’s consent and
agreement to the assignment. The parties agree that at any time after the date hereof they will perform such
acts and execute and deliver such documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the assignment
described herein upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

ASSIGNOR

By:

Print Name:

Title:

ASSIGNEE:

EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC

By:

Print Name:

Title:
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EXHIBIT 4
COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned (*Assignor”) hereby assigns and transfers to Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“Assignee”), all of Assignor's right, title and interest as tenant in, to and under that certain
lease, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule 1 (the “Lease”) respecting premises commonly known as _
(the “Premises™).

This Assignment is for collateral purposes only and except as specified herein, Assignee has no liability or
obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment or the Lease unless: (i)
Assignee provides express, written notice to both Assignor and the landlord of the Premises under the Lease that
Assignee is assuming all of Assignor’s rights, title and interest under the Lease pursuant to this assignment; and
(i) Assignee takes possession of the Premises demised by the Lease pursuant to the terms hereof, and assumes
the obligations of Assignor thereunder.

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that it has full power and authority to so assign the Lease and
its interest therein and that Assignor has not previously assigned or transferred, and is not obligated to assign or
transfer, any of its interest in the Lease or the premises demised thereby.

Upon a default and failure to cure (within the appropriate time period) by Assignor under the Lease or under
the franchise agreement for a Franchised Business between Assignee and Assignor (the “Franchise Agreement”),
or in the event of a default by Assignor under any document or instrument securing the Franchise Agreement, or
upon expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement, Assignee has the right and is hereby empowered to
take possession of the premises demised by the Lease, expel Assignor therefrom, and, in such event, Assignor
will have no further right, title or interest in the Lease. Assignor hereby authorizes the Lessor to disclose to
Assignee, upon its request, sales and other information furnished to the Lessor by Assignor.

Assignor agrees that it will not suffer or permit any surrender, termination, amendment or modification of
the Lease without the prior written consent of Assignee. Throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement and
any renewals thereto, Assignor agrees that it must elect and exercise all options to extend the term of or renew
the Lease not less than 120 days prior to the last day that the option must be exercised, unless Assignee otherwise
agrees in writing. If Assignee does not otherwise agree in writing, and upon failure of Assignor to so elect to
extend or renew the Lease as aforesaid, Assignor hereby appoints Assignee as its true and lawful attorney-in-fact
to exercise such extension or renewal options in the name, place and stead of Assignor for the purpose of effecting
such extension or renewal.

ASSIGNOR:

Dated:
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LANDLORD’S CONSENT

The Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that the subject Premises are being leased to operate an Executive
Home Care franchise. The Landlord agrees that in the event the Franchise Agreement between the Tenant and
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, should terminate for any reason, that Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC shall have the right, but is not required to, assume the balance of this lease and exercise any renewal options
contained herein by giving a minimum of 10 days’ notice to Landlord. This assumption of lease shall apply to
future lease obligations only and shall not relieve the Tenant from any obligations prior to this assumption
between the Tenant and the Landlord. The Tenant hereby agrees that this assumption provision shall be
exercisable by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, giving written notice to the Landlord of the assumption
under this provision and the Tenant hereby releases Landlord from any liability or claims related to the exercise
of this assumption by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC.

The Landlord further agrees that any attempt by Tenant to sell, transfer, or assign their interest in the
leasehold without the consent of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, will not be allowed. Landlord further
agrees not to interfere with the obligations and restrictions imposed on the Franchisee by the Franchisor as it
relates to the operation of the business.

Dated: By:

Landlord

Leased Location:

Acknowledged:

Franchisee
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EXHBIT 5

NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT

THIS NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is
entered into as of the day of , 20 , by the undersigned individual (the
"Confidant") for the benefit of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“Executive Care”), and if
applicable, , an Executive Care Franchisee (the
"Franchisee™) under that certain Franchise Agreement dated as of the day of :
20 (the "Franchise Agreement”), whereby Franchisor granted a license to Franchisee to use the
EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® trade name and trademarks (collectively, the
"Marks") in connection with operating a business that provides in-home comprehensive care to home care
clients, and that markets and provides supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients (the “Franchised
Business”) using the methods developed by Executive Care (the “System”). All capitalized terms not
defined herein have the meanings set forth in the Franchise Agreement.

RECITALS:
A The Confidant is an owner, officer and/or director, or manager or other key employee of Franchisee.

Given Confidant’s position with Franchisee, Confidant will be in a position of trust and confidence
and will have access to and will receive certain Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of
Executive Care.

C. The Confidant consequently agrees that_it is_reasonable and necessary for the protection of the
System and for the benefit of Executive C'::if‘g,'gﬁd if applicable, Franchisee, to keep the Confidential
Information and Trade Secrets confidential and not to compete with any Executive Care Business,
all pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions contained herein,
and as an inducement to Executive Care to divulge Confidential Information and Trade Secrets to the
Confidant, or to enter into a Franchise Agreement with Franchisee, and/or in consideration of the
Confidant's relationship with Franchisee, the Confidant agrees as follows:

1. Nondisclosure of Trade Secrets and Confidential Information

Confidant agrees, during the term of the Franchise Agreement and following termination,
expiration or assignments of the Agreement, not to disclose, duplicate, sell, reveal, divulge, publish, furnish
or communicate, either directly or indirectly, any Trade Secret or other Confidential Information of
Executive Care to any other person or entity unless authorized in writing by Executive Care. Confidant
agrees not to use any Trade Secrets or Confidential Information for his or her personal gain or for purposes
of others, whether or not the Trade Secret or Confidential Information has been conceived, originated,
discovered or developed, in whole or in part, by Confidant or represents Confidant’s work product. If
Confidant has assisted in the preparation of any information that Executive Care considers being a Trade
Secret or Confidential Information or has himself or herself prepared or created the information, Confidant
assigns any rights that he or she may have in the information as its creator to Executive Care, including all
ideas made or conceived by Confidant. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, there may
be certain, limited circumstances where applicable law allows for the disclosure of certain Confidential
Information and/or Trade Secrets in limited circumstances, as specified in the Executive Care’s Operations
Manual.

20242025 Executive Home Exhibit 5
Care FA



2. Definition of Trade Secrets and Confidential Information

For purposes of this Agreement, the terms “Trade Secrets” and “Confidential Information” mean
any knowledge, techniques, processes or information made known or available to Confidant that Executive
Care treats as confidential, whether existing now or created in the future, including but not limited to
information about the cost of materials and supplies; supplier lists or sources of supplies; internal business
forms, orders, client lists, manuals and instructional materials describing Executive Care’s methods of
operation, including Executive Care’s Operations Manual; drawings, designs, plans, proposals, and
marketing plans; all concepts or ideas in, or reasonably related to Executive Care’s business that have not
previously been publicly released by Executive Care; and any other information or property of any kind of
Executive Care that may be protected by law as a Trade Secret, confidential or proprietary. The Trade
Secrets and Confidential Information described in this Agreement are the sole property of Executive Care.

3. Return of Proprietary Material

Upon termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee,
or Confidant’s employment with Franchisee, Confidant shall surrender to Executive Care all materials
considered proprietary by Executive Care, technical or non- technical, whether or not copyrighted, which
relate to Trade Secrets, Confidential Information or conduct of the operations of Executive Care. Confidant
expressly acknowledges that any such materials of any kind given to him or her are and will remain the sole
property of Executive Care.

4. Solicitation of Employees / Clients

Confidant further agrees that he or she will not furnish to or for the benefit of any competitor of
Executive Care, or the competitor’s franchisees, or the competitor’s subsidiaries, the name of any person
who is employed by Executive Care or by any franchisee of Executive Care, or any client or referral source
information.

5. Noncompetition

Confidant agrees and covenants that because of the confidential and sensitive nature of the
Confidential Information and because the use of the Confidential Information in certain circumstances may
cause irrevocable damage to Executive Care, Confidant will not, until the expiration of two (2) years after
the termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee, or
Confidant’s employment with Franchisee that Confidant will not: (a) engage, directly or indirectly, or
through any corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, or Related Parties, in any Competitive
Business that is (i) located at the Approved Office Location; (ii) located at or providing services within the
Approved Territory; or (iii) located at or providing services within any other Executive Care franchisee’s
approved territory; or (b) solicit any person who was a client or referral source of the Franchised Business
or who was a client or referral source of the Franchised Business at any time during the three (3) year period
before the termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee, or
Confidant’s employment with Franchisee for the purpose of selling them or obtaining referrals for any
service the Franchised Business was authorized to sell pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

The term “Competitive Business” shall mean any business which offers in-home personal care, in-
home companionship, medication reminders, in-home registered nurses’services, in-home health aid
services, supplemental healthcare staffing, or any combination of two (2) or more of the following services
to the same client: in-home meal preparation, personal scheduling, light in-home housekeeping and health
consulting.
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6. Saving Provision

Confidant agrees and stipulates that the agreements and covenants not to compete contained in the
preceding paragraph are fair and reasonable in light of all the facts and circumstances of the relationship
between Confidant and Executive Care. However, Confidant and Executive Care are aware that in certain
circumstances courts have refused to enforce certain agreements not to compete. Therefore, in furtherance
of the provisions of the preceding paragraph, Confidant and Executive Care agree that if a court or arbitrator
declines to enforce the provisions of the preceding paragraph, that paragraph shall be considered modified
to restrict Confidant’s competition with Executive Care to the maximum extent, in both time and geography,
which the court or arbitrator finds enforceable.

7. Irreparable Harm to Executive Care

Confidant understands and agrees that Executive Care will suffer irreparable injury that cannot be
precisely measured in monetary damages to its Trade Secrets and Confidential Information if its Trade
Secrets or Confidential Information is obtained by any person, firm or corporation and is used incompetition
with Executive Care. Accordingly, Confidant agrees that it is reasonable and for the protectionof the business
and goodwill of Executive Care for Confidant to enter into this Agreement. Thus, if there is a breach of this
Agreement by Confidant, Confidant consents to entry of a restraining order or other injunctive relief and to
any other relief that may be granted by a court having proper jurisdiction.

8. Binding Effect

This Agreement will be binding on Confidant’s heirs, executors, successors and assignees as though
originally signed by these persons.

9. Applicable Law

The laws of the state where Confidant lives will govern the validity of this Agreement. If any
provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable in that State, the remainder of the Agreement will be
fully enforceable according to its terms.

10. Third Party Beneficiary

Confidant and Franchisee acknowledge and agree that in the event this Agreement is not signed by
Executive Care that, Executive Care is a third-party beneficiary under the terms of this Agreement.

[Signatures on following page.]
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ACCEPTED BY:

(Executive Care or Franchisee)

By:

Its:

Date:

20242025 Executive Home
Care FA

CONFIDANT

[Name of Confidant]

By:
[Confidant’s signature]
[Name of Confidant]

By:
[Confidant’s signature]
[Name of Confidant]

By:

[Confidant’s signature]
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EXHIBIT 6

IF FRANCHISEE IS AN INDIVIDUAL, FRANCHISEE AND FRANCHISEE’S SPOUSE MUST
SIGN THE FOLLOWING AGREEMENT. IF FRANCHISEE IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP,
OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, EACH OFFICER, SHAREHOLDER, GENERAL PARTNER,
OR MEMBER (AS APPLICABLE), AND THEIR SPOUSES (AS APPLICABLE) MUST SIGN THE
FOLLOWING AGREEMENT:

PERSONAL GUARANTY AND SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

The following persons:
(individually and collectively, the “undersigned” or “Guarantor”), to induce Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC (“Executive Care” or “Franchisor”) to enter into or permit assignment of a certain
EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® Franchise Agreement, dated
(the “Franchise Agreement”) with (“Franchisee”),
hereby unconditionally, personally, jointly and severally, agrees to be bound by all of the obligations of
Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement, including any amendments thereto or renewals thereof,
whenever made, and absolutely, irrevocably and unconditionally guarantees to Executive Care and its
successors and assigns that all of Franchisee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement will be punctually
paid and performed. The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor has entered intothe
Franchise Agreement with Franchisee solely on the condition that each owner of Franchisee, and each
owner’s spouse, be personally obligated and jointly and severally liable with Franchisee (and with each
other owner of Franchisee) for the performance of each and every obligation of Franchisee (and its owners)
under: (i) the Franchise Agreement, including any amendments thereto or extensions or renewals thereof,
and (ii) each and every other agreement entered into by Franchisee in connection with the Franchise
Agreement (the Franchise Agreement and all aforementioned agreements are collectively referred to as the
“EC Agreements”). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the undersigned acknowledge and
agree that each individual is personally bound by the confidentiality restrictions, the covenant against
competition, and the indemnification obligations set forth in the Franchise Agreement.

The undersigned expressly waives notice of the acceptance by Executive Care to or for the benefit
of Franchisee, of the purchase of inventory and goods by Franchisee, the maturing of bills and the failure
to pay the same, the incurring by Franchisee of any additional future obligations and liability to Executive
Care, and any other notices and demands.

This Personal Guaranty will not be affected by the modification, extension, or renewal of any
agreement between Executive Care and Franchisee, the taking of a note or other obligation from Franchisee
or others, the taking of security for payment, the granting of an extension of time for payment, the filing by
or against Franchisee of bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other debtor relief afforded Franchisee
under the Federal Bankruptcy Act or any other state or federal statute or by the decision of any court, or
any other matter, whether similar or dissimilar to any of the foregoing; and this Personal Guaranty will
cover the terms and obligations of any modifications, notes, security agreements, extensions, or renewals.

The obligations of the undersigned will be absolute and unconditional in spite of any defect in the
validity of the Franchisee’s obligations or liability to Executive Care, or any other circumstances whether
or not referred to in this Personal Guaranty that might otherwise constitute a legal or equitable discharge of
a surety or guarantor.

This is an irrevocable, unconditional and absolute guaranty of payment and performance and the
undersigned agrees that his, her, or their liability under this Personal Guaranty will be immediate and will
not be contingent upon the exercise or enforcement by Executive Care of whatever remedies it may have
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against the Franchisee or others, or the enforcement of any lien or realization upon any security Executive
Care may at any time possess. Without limiting the foregoing, upon default by Franchisee or notice from
Franchisor, the undersigned will immediately make each payment and perform each obligation required of
Franchisee under the EC Agreements. The undersigned acknowledges that Franchisor is not required to
proceed first against the Franchisee but may proceed first against the undersigned or any of them alone or
concurrent with proceeding against Franchisee.

The undersigned hereby waives the following: (i) notice of amendment of the EC Agreements and
notice of demand for payment or performance by Franchisee of any obligation under the EC Agreements;
(i) presentment or protest of any instrument and notice thereof, and notice of default or intent to acceleratewith
respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of any of Franchisee’s obligations under the EC Agreements;
(iit) any right the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought against Franchiseeor any other
person as a condition of liability; (iv) the defense of statute of limitations in any action hereunder or for the
collection or performance of any obligation; (v) any and all rights to payments, indemnities and Claims for
reimbursement or subrogation that the undersigned may have against Franchisee arising from the
undersigned’s execution of and performance under this Personal Guaranty; (vi) any defensebased on any
irregularity or defect in the creation of any of the obligations or modification of the terms andconditions of
performance thereof; (vii) any defense based on the failure of Franchisor or any other party to take, protect,
perfect or preserve any right against and/or security granted by Franchisee or any other party; and (viii) any
and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which the undersigned may beentitled.

The undersigned agree that any current or future indebtedness by Franchisee to the undersigned
will always be subordinate to any indebtedness owed by Franchisee to Franchisor. The undersigned will
promptly modify any financing statements on file with state agencies to specify that Franchisor’s rights are
senior to those of Guarantor.

The undersigned further agree that as long as Franchisee owes any money to Franchisor (other than
royalty and Brand Fund payments that are not past due) Franchisee may not pay and the undersigned may
not accept payment of any part of any indebtedness owed by Franchisee to any of the undersigned, either
directly or indirectly, without the consent of Franchisor. In connection with any litigation or arbitration to
determine the undersigned’s liability under this Personal Guaranty, the undersigned expresslywaives his,
her, or its right to trial by jury and agrees to pay costs and reasonable attorney fees as fixed bythe court or
arbitrator.

The undersigned jointly and severally agree to pay all attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses (including
any and all Royalty Fees and Advertising Fees and associated interest on such amounts, that are determined
to be owing to Franchisor due to underreporting by Franchisee) incurred by Franchisor in enforcing this
Personal Guaranty, whether or not suit or arbitration action is filed, and if suit or arbitration action is filed,
then through trial or arbitration, as applicable, and all appeals, and also in any proceedings or matter in
Bankruptcy Court, and to assume all liability for all losses, costs, attorneys’ fees, and expenses that
Franchisor incurs as a result of a default by Franchisee, including those fees and expenses incurred in a
bankruptcy proceeding involving Franchisee.

The undersigned hereby waive any right to trial by jury that they may have in any action brought
by Franchisor related, directly or indirectly, to this Personal Guaranty and/or the EC Agreements, or the
negotiation of the Personal Guaranty and/or the EC Agreements. The undersigned hereby acknowledge that
this Personal Guaranty does not grant or create in the undersigned any interests, rights or privileges inthe
EC Agreements, or any other franchise or franchise agreement.
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If this Personal Guaranty is signed by more than one individual, each person signing this Personal
Guaranty will be jointly and severally liable for the obligations created in it.

This Personal Guaranty will remain in full force and effect until all obligations arising out of and
under the EC Agreements, including all renewals and extensions, are fully paid and satisfied.

IN WITNESS TO THE FOREGOING, the undersigned have signed this Personal Guaranty.

GUARANTORS:
By:
Print Name: , individually
By:
Print Name: , individually
Dated:
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EXHIBIT 7

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN FRANCHISEE

Franchisee is a (circle/underline one):

Partnership Corporation

Limited Liability Company

Please complete the following table by listing the name, principal address, title, and percentage
ownership interest of all parties who have an interest in Franchisee:

Percentage Ownership

Name Address Title Interest
RESPONSIBLE OWNER:
Name:
Address:
Percentage Ownership in Franchisee:
Franchisee’s principal place of business is located at:
Franchisee was formed on [date] in the State of
Initial:
Franchisee
Date:
Initial:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Date:
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EXHIBIT 8

SBA ADDENDUM RELATING TO
EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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EXHIBIT 9

THIS AGREEMENT MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU,
DO NOT EXECUTE THIS DOCUMENTUNLESS REQUESTED BY EXECUTIVE CARE.

WAIVER OF APPROVED TERRITORY

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the above
Franchise Agreement (the*Agreement”), Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor” or “Executive Care™), and each of the undersigned (“Franchisee(s)” or
“You™), hereby acknowledge as follows:

1. Waiver of Approved Territory.

Executive Care has offered to grant You an Approved Territory of

However, You have requested that Executive Care approve a location within the
metropolitan area of

(“Metropolitan Area”), with a population of , for which
Your Approved Territorywill be reduced to

2. Acceptance of Metropolitan Area Approved Territory.

In consideration for Executive Care’s approval of the Approved Office
Location within theMetropolitan Area, You

hereby unconditionally  consent to  an
approval Territory of
3. Acceptance of Approved Territory.

As a result of the forgoing, You agree that Exhibit 1 of Your franchise
agreement shall be modified
such that Executive Care grants You and You accept the

Approved Territory of

, which will be based on the area that

is within a

from Your approved site. The

Approved Territory will bedetermined using either_,
GOOGLE® maps, MAPQUEST® or YAHOO® mapsor other similar program (as
we select) as such maps exist on the date that Your site is approved. You willoperate
from one location approved by us.

By:

Print Name:

Dated:
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EXHIBIT “B-1”
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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We have audited the consolidated financial statements of EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries (the
"Company"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2024 and the related
consolidated statements of operations, members' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consoelidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
the Company and to meet our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements are issued
or available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absclute assurance and,
therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
consolidated financial statements.
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To the Board of Directors
EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we!

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such cpinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

74«1; f M, PLLt

March 25, 2025
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nventory 4/ Udu

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,032,791
Total current assets 10,965,709
Property and Equipment - Net 2,069,949
Operating Lease Right-of-use Assets - Net 792 487
Goodwill - Net 52,665,564
Intangible Assets - Net 28,380,024

Other Assets
Deferred commission costs - Net of current portion 5,332,257
Other noncurrent assets 489 961
Total other assets 5,822,218
Total assets $ 100,695,951
e vy e yeme e e
Total liabilities and members' equity $ 100,695,951

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 3
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Total net revenue 25,736,997

Operating Expenses 32,452,294
Consolidated Net Loss $ (6,715,297)
See notes to consolidated financial statements. 4
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD



See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EHC is a franchisor that provides home care services to the elderly, physically handicapped, and injured,
allowing them to live at home. EHC began operations in 2004.

ALL is a franchisor that provides senior care placement and referral service for in-home companion care,
independent retirement options, assisted living, memory care, and skilled nursing facilities. ALL began
operations in 2006 and provides services nationwide. Licensing is an operating company that owns the
intellectual property used by ALL.

Grasons is a franchisor that provides services for estate sales and business liquidation services and was
established in 2011.

Brothers is a franchisor that provides services asscciated with gutter installation, repair, and
maintenance. BPIP is an operating company that owns the intellectual property used by Brothers. BPHV
operates a Brothers franchise.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Company has elected to adopt certain
accounting alternatives for private companies developed by the Private Company Council, including the
alternative for accounting for goodwill and intangibles.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at invoice amounts. An allowance for credit losses is established for
amounts expected to be uncollectible over the contractual life of the receivables. At December 31, 2024,
the Company had recorded an allowance for credit losses in the amount of $131,037. The Company
evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable and determines the appropriate allowance for
expected credit losses based on a combination of factors, including the aging of the receivables, historical
collection trends, and charge-offs, and includes adjustments for current economic conditions and
reasonable and supportable forecasts. When the Company is aware of a franchisee or customer's
inability to meet its financial obligation, the Company may individually evaluate the related receivable to
determine the allowance for expected credit losses. Uncollectible amounts are written off against the
allowance for credit losses in the period they are determined to be uncollectible. Recoveries of amounts
previously written off are recognized when received. The net accounts receivable balance as of January
1, 2024 was $1,950,265.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the
straight-line method. Assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, which range from 3 to 10
years. The cost of leasehold improvements is depreciated (amortized) over the lesser of the length of the
related leases or the estimated useful lives of the assets. Costs of maintenance and repairs are charged
to expense when incurred.

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD



[EldleU CUSLS 10l SITPIOYEees [TICUNTed 1T uevelupirg 1iteriliali-use COUTTIpULEl sollwale, urice 1l seiecLuil ol
the software is made. Costs incurred prior to the final selection of software and costs not qualifying for
capitalization are charged to expense. Capitalized software amortization expense was approximately
$203,000 in 2024. The net book value of capitalized software costs included in property and equipment at
December 31, 2024 was approximately $1,032,000. The estimated useful life of the capitalized software
is five years.

Leases

The Company has operating leases for corporate office space. The Company recognizes expense for
operating leases on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The Company made a policy election not to
separate lease and nonlease components for all operating leases. Therefore, all payments are included
in the calculation of the right-of-use asset and lease liability.

The Company has an operating lease with a lease term of one year or less that the Company elected to
account for as a short-term lease. As this lease is a short-term lease, it is not included in the right-of-use
asset and lease liability. Total expense related to short-term leases is de minimis.

The Company elected to use the risk-free rate as the discount rate for calculating the right-of-use asset
and lease liability in place of the incremental borrowing rate for all operating leases.

Intangible Assets

Acquired intangible assets subject to amortization are stated at cost and are amortized using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 5 to 14 years. Intangible
assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for potential impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Assets not subject to amortization
are tested for impairment at least annually.

The Company has elected to apply the private company accounting alternative for intangible assets
acquired in a business combination developed by the Private Company Council. Under the accounting
alternative, certain acquired customer-related intangible assets and noncompetition agreements are not
separately recognized apart from goodwill.

Goodwill

The recorded amounts of goodwill from prior business combinations are based on management's best
estimates of the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition.

The Company has elected to apply the private company accounting alternative for goodwill developed by
the Private Company Council. Under the accounting alternative, goodwill is amortized on a straight-line
basis over a 10-year period. Additionally, goodwill is assessed for potential impairment if events occur or
circumstances change that indicate the fair value of the Company may be less than its carrying value.
The Company has elected to test goodwill for impairment at the entitywide level.

No impairment charge was recognized during the year ended December 31, 2024.
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the franchisees; and (d) for certain subsidiaries, a license to use the Company's internal-use software,
which is hosted on the Company's software as a service (SaaS) platform. These promises are highly
dependent upon and interrelated with the franchise right granted in the franchise agreement, so they are
not considered to be individually distinct and, therefore, are accounted for as a single performance
obligation. The performance obligation under the franchise agreement is the promise to provide daily
access to the symbolic intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, which is a series
of distinct services that represents a single performance obligation. Although the franchisor's underlying
activities associated with the symbolic intellectual property will vary both within a day and day to day, the
symboalic intellectual property is accessed over time and the customer (the franchisee) simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefit from the franchisor's performance of providing access to the symbolic
intellectual property (including other related activities). Revenue earned from providing these services is
identified as royalty fees, initial franchise fees, and national brand fund fees on the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations.

The Company also operates a franchise location. The revenue for this consists of revenue recognized at
a point in time as the service is completed. This revenue is identified as service fees on the
accompanying consclidated statement of operations.

Payment Terms

Initial franchise fees are due and typically paid when a franchise agreement is executed and are
nonrefundable. These fees are collected prior to the satisfaction of the Company’s performance
obligations, resulting in the Company recognizing deferred revenue contract liabilities. The portion of
contract liabilities that is expected to be recognized as revenue within one year is classified as current on
the oconsolidated balance sheet. Deferred initial franchise fees as of January 1, 2024 equaled
$18,902,229. Initial franchise fees are also received pursuant to area development agreements, which
grant the right to develop franchised territories in future periods in specific geographic areas. Royalties
and advertising fees are paid on a monthly basis based upon a percentage of franchisee gross sales.
Technology fees are paid on a monthly basis based upon a fixed amount. Service fees are due 30 days
from when the service is performed.

Allocating the Transaction Price

The transaction price is the amount of censideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for providing franchisees with the franchise rights to service customers. To determine the
transaction price, the Company considers its customary business practices and the terms of the
underlying agreement. For the purpcse of determining transaction prices, the Company assumes
performance obligations will be satisfied as promised in accordance with franchise agreements and that
the agreements will not be canceled, renewed, or modified.

The Company's franchise agreements with franchisees have transaction prices that contain a fixed and
variable component. Variable consideration includes revenue related to royalties and advertising fees, as
the transaction price is based on the franchisees' sales. The variable consideration is recognized based
on the actual amounts incurred each month.

Costs to Obtain a Franchise Agreement

The Company incurs commission costs to obtain franchise agreements with franchisees. The
commissions are related to franchise fee revenue, which is recognized over time. As a result, the
commission costs are capitalized as deferred commission costs and are expensed over the term of the
respective franchise agreement, which is determined to be the period of benefit.

9
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$3,755,611.
Income Taxes

The Company is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. Consequently, federal income
taxes are not payable or provided for by the Company. Members are taxed individually on their pro rata
ownership share of the Company’s earnings. The Company’s net income or loss is allocated among the
members in accordance with the Company’s operating agreement.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company maintains cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits.
The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

The consolidated financial statements and related disclosures include evaluation of events up through
and including March 25, 2025, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 3 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are summarized as follows:

Machinery and equipment 3 224,961
Vehicles 281,658
Furniture and fixtures 140,755
Computer equipment and software 1,678,755
Leasehold improvements 251,913

Total cost 2,578,042
Accumulated depreciation 508,093

Net property and equipment $ 2,069,949

Depreciation expense was $328,825 for the year ended December 31, 2024

10
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2029 9,515,106
Thereafter 33,470,058

Total § 81,045,588

Note 5 - Leases

The Company leases three offices under operating lease agreements that have an initial term of three to
six years. Some leases include one or more options to exercise renewal terms that can extend the lease
term at the Company's sole discretion. In addition, some leases contain rights to terminate whereby those
termination options are held by the Company, the lessor, or both parties. These options to extend or
terminate the lease are included in the lease terms only when it is reasonably certain that the Company
will exercise that option. The Company's leases generally do not contain any material restrictive
covenants.

11
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obligations under

leases w

Lease cost - Operating lease cost $ 235,997

Other information:
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities - Operating

cash flows from operating leases $ 222,245
Weighted-average remaining lease term (years) - Operating leases a7
Weighted-average discount rate - Operating leases 26 %

Note 6 - Related Party Transactions

The majority member charges the Company for financial and management services under a management
services agreement for reimbursement of reasonable direct expenses, which is included in operating
expenses on the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The total expense for the year
ended December 31, 2024 is $701,563.

Note 7 - Members' Equity

Class A units have voting rights on all matters requiring the consent, approval, or vote of the members.
The Class A units receive preference on distributions. There were 1,000,000 units authorized and
109,546 units issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2024.

Class B units do not have voting rights and are issued to designated management employees of the
Company without any corresponding capital contribution. The holders of these units are entitled to share
in the appreciation of the Company's assets that occur subsequent to the date of grant. The Class B units
are dilutive to the participating preferred units. There were 1,000,000 units authorized and no units issued
or outstanding as of December 31, 2024.

12
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continuous year of service, becoming fully vested on the seventh anniversary of the grant date. These
units allow for accelerated vesting upon the occurrence of a significant sale. As of December 31, 2024,
there were 3,803 deferred units issued, 2,540 deferred units outstanding, and 502 deferred units vested.
No compensation expense was recognized during 2024, as the fair value of the units is de minim/s.
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for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements (collectively, the financial statements).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to
beissued.
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if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8258464 $ 7906497
Accounts receivable, net allowance for credit losses 1,950,265 595,028
Inventory 47,089 -
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 490,729 146,386
Total current assets 10,746,547 8,647 911
Property, plant, and equipment, net 2,039,654 1,671
Other assets:
Operating lease right-of-use assets, net 1,025,134 121,846
Goodwill, net 48,652,991 16,450,078
Intangibles, net 31,456,699 5,157,183
Other assets 129,180 131,896
Contract costs 12,163,663 1,865,412
Total other assets 93,427,667 23,726,415
Total liabilities 21,871,558 (039,744
Members’ equity 84,342,310 25,336,253
Total liabilities and members’ equity $ 106,213,868 $ 323750997

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Operating expenses:

Cost of services 306,538 -
General and administrative expenses 5,531,685 2,986,145
Payroll and benefits 3,885,484 1,755,242
Transaction expenses 1,579,290 1,502,800
Amortization and depreciation expense 3,040,926 919,800
Other operating expenses 546,426 15,406
Total operating expenses 14,890,349 7,179,393
Net loss $ (7.715967) $ (5007.866)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Members’ Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Balance, January 1, 2022 3 7,844 119
Contributed capital 22,500,000
Net loss (5,007,866)

Balance at December 31, 2022 25,336,253
Contributed capital 66,722,024
Net loss (7,715,967)

Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 84,342,310

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets
Contract costs
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred franchise fees
Operating lease assets and liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from capital contributions
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

(Continued)
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146,847 (453,957)
(235,413) (44,821)
2,716 (8,575)
(1,143,324) (117,661
(538,706) 142,018
1,532,134 300,099
95,605 2,926
(4,815,182) (4,266,037)
(46,199,803) (13,055,236)
- (40,512)
{1,355,072) (1,270)
(47,554,875) (13,097,018)
52,722,024 20,000,000
52,722,024 20,000,000
351,967 2,636,945
7,906,497 5,269,552
$ 8258464 3 7906497




EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Supplemental schedule of noncash operating, investing and
financing activities:
Acquisition of businesses:
Assets acquired $ 40,044,046 $ 7257883
Liabilities assumed (13,661,493) (5,078,960)
Net identifiable assets acquired 26,382,553 2,178,923
Goodwill 34,380,411 14,545,344
Net assets acquired 60,772,964 16,724,267
Less cash acquired {992,260) (620,715)
Add due from seller 419,099 45,924
Less contingent consideration - (594,240)
Less units issued as consideration {14,000,000) (2,500,000)
Cash purchase price $ 46199,803 $ 13055236

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of business: EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries (the Company) through its wholly
owned subsidiaries, including Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (EH), ALL Franchising, LLC (ALL),
ALL Licensing, LLC (Licensing), B&P Burke, LLC (Grasons), Brothers Franchising, LLC (Brothers), and
Brothers That Just do Gutters, LLC (BG).

EH is a franchisor that provides home care services to the elderly, physically handicapped and injured,
allowing them to live at home. Executive Homecare began operations in 2004.

ALL is a franchisor that provides senior care placement and referral service for in-home companion care,
independent retirement options, assisted living, memory care, and skilled nursing facilities. Assisted
Living Locators began operations in 2006 and provides services nationwide.

Licensing is an operating company that owns technology used by ALL.

Grasons is a franchisor that provides services for estate sales and business liquidation services. Grasons
was established in 2011 and conducts operations from its principal office in California.

Brothers is a franchisor that provides services associated with gutter instillation, repair, and maintenance.
BG operates a Brothers franchise.
Significant accounting policies:

Basis of presentation: The consolidated balance sheets is presented as of December 31, 2023 and
2022. The consolidated statements of operations, changes in members’ equity, and cash flows are
presented for the years ended of December 31, 2023 and 2022. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements of the Company include its wholly cwned subsidiaries.

All intercompany transactions have been eliminated. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB). The FASB sets accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) that the Company follows to ensure its financial condition, results of operations,
and cash flows are consistently reported. References to U.S. GAAP issued by the FASB in these notes to
the consolidated financial statements are to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC).

Revenue recognition policy: The Company recognizes revenue in accoerdance with ASC 608, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, which provides a five-step model for recognizing revenue from contracts
with customers as follows: identify the contract with a customer, identify the performance obligations in
the contract, determine the transaction price, allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations
in the contract, and recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Nature of services - The Company's franchise agreements include (&) the right to use its symbolic
intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, (b) preopening services, such as training,
(c) ongoing services, such as management of the national brand fund contributions and support services
for the franchisees and (d) for certain subsidiaries, a license to use the Company’s internal-use software,
which is hosted on the Company’s software as a service (SaaS) platform. These promises are highly
dependent upon and interrelated with the franchise right granted in the franchise agreement, so they are
not considered to be individually distinct and therefore are accounted for as a single performance
obligation. The performance obligation under the franchise agreement is the promise to provide daily
access to the symbolic intellectual property over the term of each franchise agreement, which is a series
of distinct services that represents a single performance obligation. Although the franchisor's underlying
activities associated with the symbolic intellectual property will vary both within a day and day to day, the
symbolic intellectual property is accessed over time and the customer (the franchisee) simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefit from the franchisor's performance of providing access to the symbolic
intellectual property (including other related activities). Revenue earned from providing the services is
collectively referred to as franchise fee revenue.

The Company’s franchise fee revenue includes franchise royalties, franchise fees, advertising fund
contributions and support services performed for franchisees. Initial franchise fees are based on the
market type selected and are paid at the time an individual franchise agreement is signed.

The Company alsc operates a franchise location. The revenue for this consists of revenue recognized at
a point in time as the service is completed.

Payment terms - The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitied in exchange for transferring goods and services to the customer. Agreements may include
initial and renewal franchise fees, sales-based royalties, and fees for administrative services performed
for the franchisee.

The Company believes its franchising agreements do not contain a significant financing component
because (a) the timing of the upfront payment does not arise for the reason of provision of financing to the
Company and (b) the sales-based royalty is variable and based on factors outside the Company or the
franchisee’s control.

Revenue recognition - Initial and renewal franchise fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line
basis over the term of the respective agreement beginning when the agreement is signed. Franchise
agreements typically have a term of 10 years with the option to renew for an additional five years if the
franchisee is in compliance with the terms of the franchise agreement.

Continuing royalties are calculated as a percentage of franchisees’ reported sales that are related entirely
to the Company’s performance obligation under the franchise agreement. These royalties are considered
variable consideration, but because they relate to a license of intellectual property, they are not included
in the transaction price. Instead, royalty revenue is recognized as franchisee sales occur. Advertising
contributions received from the Company’s franchisees are recorded as a component of franchise fee
revenue in the consolidated statements of operations.

Contract balances - The Company records accounts receivable when it has the unconditional right to
issue an invoice and receive payment, regardiess of whether revenue has been recognized. If revenue
has not yet been recognized, a contract liability (deferred franchise fees) also is recorded. Revenue is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the franchise agreement.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Commission costs - The Company defers those direct and incremental costs associated with the sale of
franchises. Contract costs are charged to earnings when the related deferred franchise and territory fees
are recoghized as revenue over the term of the respective agreement. The Company has determined the
period of benefit for direct and incremental costs associated with the sale of franchises to be the initial
term of the franchise agreement. Expense is recognized on a straight-line basis commensurate with the
pattern of revenue recognition. Contract costs are recorded in other assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising funds - The Company collects funds from its franchisees for advertising pursuant to the
Company’s franchise agreements at a percentage of franchisee sales. These advertising services are not
considered distinct because they are highly dependent and interrelated to the franchise right. Advertising
contributions are considered part of the transaction price for the franchise right and recognized as
revenue as the underlying sales occur. The advertising costs incurred for franchisees will be expensed in
accordance with the Company’s normal policy.

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash and cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of money
market accounts.

Accounts receivable: Accounts receivables represent amounts due from franchisees pursuant to their
individual franchise agreements. Accounts receivables are stated at historical value which approximates
fair value. The allowance for credit losses on accounts receivables represents the Company's estimate of

Concentration of credit risk: The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company
maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, which at times may exceed federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it
is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. The Company grants credit to
its franchisees and customers. Consequently, the Company’s ability to collect the amounts due from
franchisees and customers is affected by economic fluctuations. The Company routinely assesses the
financial strength of its franchisees and customers and believes that its accounts receivable credit risk
exposure is limited.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Software development costs: Costs for software developed for internal use are accounted for in
accordance with ASC 350, Intangibles—Goodwill and Other - Internal-Use Software. ASC 350 requires
the capitalization of certain costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining internal-use
software. In accerdance with ASC 350, the Company expenses costs incurred in the preliminary project
stage of developing or acquiring internal use software, such as research and feasibility studies, as well as
costs incurred in the post-implementation/operational stage, such as maintenance and training.
Capitalization of software development costs occurs only after the preliminary project stage is complete,
management authorizes the project, and it is probable that the project will be completed and the software
will be used for the function intended. Costs associated with the purchase and development of computer
software are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the related
asset. Software development costs are recorded in property and equipment in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The Company capitalized scftware development costs of approximately
$1,271,000 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization. Expenditures for additions and improvements are capitalized while maintenance and
repair expenditures are charged to operations as incurred. When assets are sold or otherwise retired from
service, their cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the accounts
and any gain or loss is included in the results of operations. Depreciation and amortization is computed
using the straight-line method. Property and equipment have estimated useful lives of three to ten years.
Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, was approximately $98,000 and
$700, respectively.

Goodwill and intangibles: Goodwill is recognized for the excess of the fair value of an acquired
business over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. Under ASC 350, Intangibles—Goodwill
and Other, the Company elected the accounting alternative to amortize goodwill on a straight-line basis
over 10 years.

The Company has elected the provisions of ASU 2014-18, Business Combinations (Topic 805):
Accounting for Identifiable intangible Assets in a Business Combination. ASU 2014-18 specifies that a
private company that elects the accounting alternative to recognize or otherwise consider the fair value of
intangible assets as a result of any in-scope transactions should no longer recognize separately from
goodwill: (1) customer-related intangible assets unless they are capable of being sold or licensed
independently from the other assets of the business and (2) noncompetition agreements.

The Company tests its recorded goodwill for impairment upon a triggering event. Factors that could
trigger an impairment test include, but are not limited to, underperformance relative to historical or
projected future operating results, significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the
overall business, significant negative industry or economic trends and a sustained period where market
capitalization, plus an appropriate control premium, is less than member’s equity. Goodwill is tested using
a fair-value approach at the entity level. No indicators of impairment were identified for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Intangible assets include franchise agreements, trade names, and developed technology. Intangible
assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, which range between five
to 14 years.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Long-lived assets: Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. If impairment is
considered, recoverability of these assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the
asset to estimated future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the
amount of which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. No impairment loss
has been recognized by the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued ASC 842, Leases, to increase transparency and
comparability among organizations related to their leasing arrangements. The update requires lessees to
recognize most leases on their balance sheets as a right-of-use (ROU) asset representing the right to use
an underlying asset and a lease liability representing the obligation to make lease payments over the
lease term, measured on a discounted basis. ASC 842 also requires additional disclosure of key
quantitative and qualitative information for leasing arrangements. Similar to the previous lease guidance,
the update retains a distinction between finance leases (similar to capital leases in ASC 840, Leases) and
operating leases, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement.
The Company adopted ASC 842 on January 1, 2022, using the optional transition method to the modified
retrospective approach, which eliminates the requirement to restate the prior-period consolidated financial
statements. Under this transition provision, the Company has applied ASC 842 to reporting pericds
beginning on January 1, 2022, while prior periods continue to be reported and disclosed in accordance
with the Company’s historical accounting treatment under ASC 840, Leases.

The Company elected the package of practical expedients under the transition guidance within ASC 842,
in which the Company does not reassess (1) the historical lease classification, (2) whether any existing
contracts at transition are or contain leases or (3) the initial direct costs for any existing leases. The
Company has not elected to adopt the hindsight practical expedient, and therefore measured the ROU
asset and lease liability using the remaining portion of the lease term upon the adoption of ASC 842 on
January 1, 2022.

The Company determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the date on
which the terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable rights and
obligations. A contract is or contains a lease when (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been
deployed in the contract and (i) the Company obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the
use of that underlying asset and directs how and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the
contract. The Company also considers whether its service arrangements include the right to control the
use of an asset.

The Company made an accounting policy election available under ASC 842 not to recognize ROU assets
and lease liabilities for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, ROU assets and
lease liabilities are measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease term at
the commencement date of the lease (or January 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of

ASC 842). The ROU assets also include any initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives. To determine the present value
of lease payments, the Company made an accounting policy election available to nonpublic companies to
utilize a risk-free borrowing rate, which is aligned with the lease term at the lease commencement date (or
remaining term for leases existing upon the adoption of ASC 842).
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company has made an accounting policy election to account for lease and nonlease components in
its contracts as a single lease component for its various asset classes. The nonlease components
typically represent additional services transferred to the Company, such as common area maintenance
for real estate, which are variable in nature and recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred.

Adoption of ASC 842 resulted in the recording of additional ROU assets and lease liabilities related to the
Company's operating leases of approximately $153,000 at January 1, 2022. The adoption of the new
lease standard did not materially impact consolidated net earnings or consolidated cash flows and did not
result in a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.

Fair value measurements: The Company uses the fair value measurement and disclosure guidance for
all assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consclidated financial
statements. The guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In
determining fair value, the Company uses various methods including market, income and cost
approaches. Based on these approaches, the Company often utilizes certain assumptions that
management believes market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions
about risk and or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily
observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. The Company utilizes valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The
fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values.
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices in markets that are not active or
quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial
instrument.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable, reflecting the entity’s own assumptions
about assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.

Income taxes: As a limited liability company, the Company is treated as a partnership for federal and
state income tax purposes. As such, the taxable income of the Company is allocated in the tax returns of
its members for federal and state tax purposes in accordance with their respective percentage ownership.
Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes is included in the consolidated financial statements.
Entity-level, composite state and local income taxes (benefits) are accrued at the applicable rates, if any,
and are included in the consolidated statements of operations.

The FASB provides guidance for how uncertain tax provisions should be recognized, measured,
disclosed, and presented in the consolidated financial statements. The Company identifies its tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing its tax returns and determines whether
any tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained when challenged or when examined by the
applicable tax authority. Management has determined that there are no uncertain tax positions at
December 31, 2023 and 2022.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of estimates: The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent events: The Company evaluated subsequent events for potential required disclosure
through April 18, 2024, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued.

Note 2. Acquisition of Businesses

Assisted Living Locators: On August 24, 2022, the Company acquired ALL and Licensing. ALL is a
franchisor and the franchises provide senior placement and referral services. Licensing is an operating
company that owns technology used by ALL. As a result of the transaction, the Company gains
penetration into this industry. The Company obtained control of the business by acquiring 100% of the
membership interests of ALL and Licensing, therefore the acquisition was accounted for as a business
combination. The results of this acquisition have been included in the consolidated financial statements
since the date of the acquisition.

The acquisition was funded through cash contributions of equity.

The geodwill arising from the above acquisition is largely due to the ALL’'s and Licensing’s fair value of
certain intangible assets along with the assembled workforce subsumed into goodwill, ALL’s and
Licensing’s presence in the marketplace and their long-term expected revenue growth. The goodwill is
deductible for income tax purposes.

The following table summarizes the consideration paid and the amounts of the assets acquired, and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:
Consideration:

Cash $ 10,604,497
3,409 Class A shares of EHC Holding Company, LLC 2,500,000
Total invested capital $ 13,104,497

Recognhized amount of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Cash $ 554,552
Receivables 90,587
Prepaid assets 63.265
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

The fair value of the 3,409 Class A Units was determined based on the value of the Company at the
acquisition date, using unobservable inputs.

Transaction expenses of approximately $1,077,000 were incurred as a result of the business combination
and have been expensed by the Company and included in the consolidated statement of operations
within the transaction expenses line item for the year ended December 31, 2022

Of the $4,212,000 of identified intangible assets, $2,736,000 was assigned to franchise agreements,
$1,034,000 was assigned to trade name, and $442,000 was assigned to developed technology. Each
were determined to have useful lives of 10 years, 14 years and five years, respectively. The weighted-
average useful life in years for the identified intangible assets in aggregate was 10.45 years. Franchise
agreements, trade names, and developed technology were valued using the multiperiod excess earnings
method, relief from royalty method, and cost-to-recreate method, respectively.

Grasons: On November 21, 2022, the Company acquired Grasons. Grasons is a franchisor and the
franchises provides downsizing and estate sale services, business liquidation services, senior transition
assistance, home staging, and home organization services. As a result of the transaction, the Company
gains penetration into this industry. The Company obtained control of the business by acquiring 100% of
the membership interests of Grasons, therefore the acquisition was accounted for as a business
combination. The results of this acquisition have been included in the consolidated financial statements
since the date of the acquisition.

The acquisition was funded through cash contributions of equity.

The goodwill arising from the above acquisition is largely due to the Grasons’ fair value of certain
intangible assets along with the assembled workforce subsumed into goodwill, Grasons’ presence in the
marketplace and its long-term expected revenue growth. The goodwill is deductible for income tax
PUrposes.

The following table summarizes the consideration paid and the amounts of the assets acquired, and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)
Consideration:
Cash $ 3,071,454
Contingent consideration 594,240
Due from seller (45,924)
Total invested capital $ 3619770

Recoghized amount of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Cash $ 66,163
Accounts receivable 25,2565
OCther current assets 12,508
Deposits 1,450
Intangible assets 676,000
Accounts payable (792)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (23,777)
Deferred revenue (604,617)
Total identifiable net assets acquired 152,190

Goodwill 3,467,580

$ 3619770

The Company engaged an independent valuation firm to assist with the valuation of intangible assets
using the relief from royalty method.

Contingent consideration in the amount of $594,240 was recognized at the date of acquisition and is
included in the balance sheet within the accrued expenses line item at December 31, 2022. The
contingent consideration is based on annual royalties for the 12 months ended December 31, 2022
multiplied by an agreed upon rate. The contingent consideration was settled for approximately $492 000
and goocdwill was adjusted for approximately $102,000 in 2023.

Transaction expenses of approximately $404,000 were incurred as a result of the business combination
and have been expensed by the Company and included in the consolidated statement of operations
within the transaction expenses line item for the year ended December 31, 2022

Cf the $676,000 of identified intangible assets, $295,000 was assighed to franchise agreements and
$381,000 was assigned to trade name. Each were determined to have useful lives of 10 years and

14 years, respectively. The weighted-average useful life in years for the identified intangible assets in
aggregate was 12.25 years. Franchise agreements and trade names were valued using the multiperiod
excess earnings method and relief from royalty method, respectively.

Brothers: on November 22, 2023, the Company acquired Brothers and BG (collectively Brothers
Gutters). Brothers Gutters includes a franchisor and the franchises provide services associated with
gutter installation, repair and maintenance. In addition, one franchisee was acquired. As a result of the
transaction, the Company gains penetration into this industry. The Company obtained control of the
business by acquiring 100% of the membership interests of Brothers Gutters, therefore the acquisition
was accounted for as a business combination. The results of this acquisition have been included in the
financial statements since the date of the acquisition.

The acquisition was funded through cash contributions of equity.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

The goodwill arising from the above acquisition is largely due to the Brothers Gutters’ fair value of certain
intangible assets along with the assembled workforce subsumed into goodwill, Brothers Gutters’
presence in the marketplace and its long-term expected revenue growth. The goodwill is deductible for
income tax purposes.

The following table summarizes the consideration paid and the amounts of the assets acquired, and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

Consideration:

Cash $ 47,192,063
14,709 Class A shares of EHC Holding Company, LLC 14,000,000
Due from seller (419,099)

Total purchase consideration $ 60,772,964

Fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Cash $ 992,260
Accounts receivable 1,082,985
Inventory 47,089
Prepaid assets 108,930
Fixed asset 780,949
WVILLL LIS sunnapally alld LS STHS VLS YWUIR Y Lapiial QuUusLTICTHIL AL SILTTIIALS U1 P 19, UI0 was

recorded at December 31, 2023.

Transaction expenses of approximately $1,579,000 were incurred as a result of the business combination
and have been expensed by the Company and included in the statement of operations within the
transaction expenses line item for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Of the $27,157,000 of identified intangible assets, $21,578,000 was assigned to franchise agreements
and $5,579,000 was assigned to trade name. Each were determined to have useful lives of 10 years and
14 years, respectively. The weighted-average useful life in years for the identified intangible assets in
aggregate was 10.8 years. Franchise agreements and trade names were valued using the multi-period
excess earnings method and relief from royalty method, respectively.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is summarized as follows:

2023 2022

Furniture and fixtures $ 386373 % 2,367
Computer equipment and software 1,450,561 -
Equipment 50,890 -
Leasehold improvements 250,564 -

Total property and equipment 2,138,388 2,367
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (98,734) (696)

Property and equipment, net $ 2039654 % 1,671

Note 4. Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Following is a summary of intangible assets:

December 31, 2023

Gross
Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount
Franchise agreements $ 24937000 § 711,414  $ 24225586
Trade names 7,126,000 248,785 6,877,215
Developed technology 482 512 128,614 353,898

$ 32545512 $ 1088813 $ 31456699

Goodwill $ 51475640 § 2822649 $ 48652991

December 31, 2022

Gross
Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount
Franchise agreements $ 3359000 % 139,043 $ 3,219,957
Trade names 1,547,000 60,174 1,486,826
Developed technology 482,512 32,112 450,400

$ 5388512 ¢ 231329 § 5157183

Goodwill $ 17187323 § 737,245 $ 16,450,078
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 4. Intangible Assets and Goodwill (Continued)
The change in the carrying value of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, is as
follows:

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 2602433
Additions of goodwiill 14,545,344
Amortization expense (697,699)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 16,450,078
Additions of goodwiill 34,390,411
Reduction of contingent consideration (102,084)
Amortization expense (2,085,404)

Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 48652991

Amortization expense recognized on intangible assets and goodwill totaled approximately $2,943,000 and
$919,000 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The future estimated aggregate amortization expense for intangibles and goodwill is as follows for each of
the next five years ending December 31:

Goodwill Intangibles
Years ending December 31:
2024 $ 5,147,564 $ 3,275,574
2025 5,147,564 3,275,574
2026 5,147,564 3,275,574
2027 5,147,564 3,239,050
2028 5,147,564 3,152,671

Note 5. Leases

The Company leases three offices under operating lease agreements that have an initial term of 3 - 6
years. Some leases include one or mere option to exercise renewal terms that can extend the lease term
for more years, at the Company’s sole discretion. In addition, some leases contain rights to terminate
whereby those termination options are held by either the Company, the lessor, or both parties. These
options to extend or terminate the lease are included in the lease terms only when it is reasonably certain
that the Company will exercise that option. The Company’s leases generally do not contain any material
restrictive covenants.

Operating lease cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease expense is
approximately $106,000 and $29,000 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, weighted average remaining on lease term is 4.7
years and 3.8 years and the weighted average discount rate is 2.64% and 1.37%, respectively.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5. Leases (Continued)

Supplemental cash flow information related to leases is as follows for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Operating leases:
Operating cash outflows—payments on operating leases 3 91,762 % 30,150
Right-of-use assets in exchange for new lease obligations:
Operating leases $ 1,084556 $ -

The future minimum rentals under this lease for the years subsequent to December 31, 2023, are as
follows:

Years ending December 31:

2024 $ 222245
2026 230,942
2026 228,719
2027 203,733
2028 139,664
Thereafter 53,632
Total lease payments 1,078,935

Less imputed interest (48,741)
Total present value of lease liabilities $ 1032184

Note 6. Related-Party Transactions

A company related to the Company’s majority member, charges the Company for financial and
management services under a management services agreement for reimbursement of reasonable direct
expenses, which is included in general and administrative expenses on the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. The total expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, is
approximately $568,000 and $500,000, respectively.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 7. Members’ Equity
Members’ equity consisted of the following membership units:
2023

Units Units Issued
Authorized  and Qutstanding

Class A Units 1,000,000 109,546

Class B Units 1,000,000 1,661
2022

Units Units Issued

Authorized  and QOutstanding

Class A Units 1,000,000 39,316
Class B Units 1,000,000 823

Class A Units have voting rights on all matters requiring the consent, approval or vote of the Members.
The Class A Units receive preference on distributions.

Class B Units are deferred units that do not have voting rights and have been issued to designated
management employees of the Company without any corresponding capital contribution. The holders of
these units are entitled to share in the appreciation of the Company’s assets that occur subsequent to the
date of grant. The Class B Units are dilutive to the participating preferred units. The units substantially
vest upon a change in control of the Company, if still employed.

The Company has issued 2,062 and 823 units to certain management employees as of December 31,
2023 and 2022 and had 1,224 units forfeited as of December 31, 2023.

No compensation expense is recognized on the Class B units as their vesting condition is not considered
probable until a change in control occurs.

Note 8. Phantom Stock

During 2023, the Company adopted a phantom deferred unit plan. Each share of phantom deferred unit
awarded to eligible individuals represents a contractual right to receive an amount in cash equal to the fair
value of the unit upon the occurrence of a significant sale. The Company has authorized 1,000,000 units
and 3,286 units are outstanding at December 31, 2023. No compensation expense is recognized on the
phantom stock deferred units as their vesting condition is not considered probable until a significant sale
occurs.
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Independent Auditor's Report RSMUS LLP

Board of Directors
EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
{the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2022, the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes In members’ equity, and cash flows faor the year then
ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial
statements).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2022, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be

relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to
be issued.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
+« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

+ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

Ve are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

PSM 1S LLP
Detrojt, Michigan

March 30, 2023
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of business: EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries (the Company) through its wholly
owned subsidiaries, including Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (EH), ALL Franchising, LLC (ALL),
ALL Licensing, LLC (Licensing) and B&P Burke, LLC (Grasons), is in the business of selling franchises
that deliver senior care and related services.
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

symbolic intellectual property is accessed over time and the customer (the franchisee) simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefit from the franchisor's performance of providing access to the symbolic
intellectual property (including other related activities).

The Company’s revenue consists primarily of franchise revenue (which is discussed above), which
includes franchise royalties, franchise fees, and support services performed for franchisees. Initial
franchise fees are based on the market type selected and are paid at the time an individual franchise
agreement is signed.

Payment terms - The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods and services to the customer. Agreements may include
initial and renewal franchise fees, sales-based royalties, and fees for administrative services performed
for the franchisee.

The Company believes its franchising agreements do not contain a significant financing component
because (a) the timing of the upfront payment does not arise for the reason of provision of financing to the
Company and (b) the sales-based royalty is variable and based on factors outside the Company or the
franchisee'’s control.

Revenue recognition - Initial and renewal franchise fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line
basis over the term of the respective agreement beginning when the agreement is signed. Franchise
agreements typically have a term of 10 years with the option to renew for an additional five years if the
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trends, and changes in franchisee payment terms. If the financial conditions of the Company’s
franchisees or customers were to deteriorate, adversely affecting their ability to make payments,
additional allowances would be required. Based on management’s assessment, the Company provides
for estimated uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to the allowance. Accounts
receivable that remain outstanding after the Company has made reasonable collection efforts are written
off against the allowance and a reduction to accounts receivable. Recoveries of accounts receivable
previously written off are recorded when received. The allowance for doubtful accounts on accounts
receivable was approximately $40,000 at December 31, 2022.

S—

Concentration of credit risk: The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company
maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, which at times may exceed federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it
is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. The Company grants credit to
its franchisees and customers. Consequently, the Company’s ability to collect the amounts due from
franchisees and customers is affected by economic fluctuations. The Company routinely assesses the
financial strength of its franchisees and customers and believes that its accounts receivable credit risk
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company tests its recorded goodwill for impairment upon a triggering event. Factors that could
trigger an impairment test include, but are not limited to, underperformance relative to historical or
projected future operating results, significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the
overall business, significant negative industry or economic trends and a sustained period where market
capitalization, plus an appropriate control premium, is less than member's equity. Goodwill is tested using
a fair-value approach at the entity level. No indications of impairment were identified for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

Intangible assets include franchise agreements, trade names, and developed technology. Intangible
assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, which range between five
to 14 years.

Long-lived assets: Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. If impairment is
considered, recoverability of these assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the
asset to estimated future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the
amount of which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. No impairment loss
has been recognized by the Company as of December 31, 2022.

Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued ASC 842, Leases, to increase transparency and
comparability among organizations related to their leasing arrangements. The update requires lessees to
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Company made an accounting policy election available under ASC 842 not to recognize ROU assets
and lease liabilities for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, ROU assets and
lease liabilities are measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease term at
the commencement date of the lease (or January 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of

ASC 842). The ROU assets also include any initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives. To determine the present value
of lease payments, the Company made an accounting policy election available to nonpublic companies to
utilize a risk-free borrowing rate, which is aligned with the lease term at the lease commencement date (or
remaining term for leases existing upon the adoption of ASC 842).

The Company has made an accounting policy election to account for lease and nonlease components in
its contracts as a single lease component for its various asset classes. The nonlease components
typically represent additional services transferred to the Company, such as common area maintenance
for real estate, which are variable in nature and recorded in variable lease expense in the period incurred.

Adoption of ASC 842 resulted in the recording of additional ROU assets and lease liabilities related to the
Company’s operating leases of approximately $153,000 at January 1, 2022. The adoption of the new
lease standard did not materially impact consolidated net earnings or consolidated cash flows and did not
result in a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.

Fair value measurements: The Company uses the fair value measurement and disclosure guidance for
all assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The FASB provides guidance for how uncertain tax provisions should be recognized, measured,
disclosed, and presented in the consolidated financial statements. The Company identifies its tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing its tax returns and determines whether
any tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained when challenged or when examined by the
applicable tax authority. Management has determined that there are no uncertain tax positions at
December 31, 2022.

Use of estimates: The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Recent accounting pronouncement: In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial
Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measturement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, which
creates a new credit impairment standard for financial assets measured at amortized cost and available-
for-sale debt securities. The ASU requires financial assets measured at amortized cost (including loans,
trade receivables and held-to-maturity debt securities) to be presented at the net amount expected to be
collected, through an allowance for credit losses that are expected to occur over the remaining life of the
asset, rather than incurred losses. The ASU requires that credit losses on available-for-sale debt
securities be presented as an allowance rather than as a direct writedown. The measurement of credit
losses for newly recognized financial assets (other than certain purchased assets) and subseguent

The acquisition was funded through cash contributions of equity.

The goodwill arising from the above acquisition is largely due to the EH'’s fair value of certain intangible
assets along with the assembled workforce subsumed into gocdwill, EH's presence in the marketplace
and its long-term expected revenue growth. The goodwill is deductible for income tax purposes.

13
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

The goodwill arising from the above acquisition is largely due to the Grasons’ fair value of certain
intangible assets along with the assembled workforce subsumed into goodwill, Grasons' presence in the
marketplace and its long-term expected revenue growth. The goodwill is deductible for income tax
purposes.
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The future minimum rentals under this lease for the years subsequent to December 31, 2022, are as

follows:
Operating
Leases
Years ending December 31:
2023 $ 31,158
2024 32,715
2025 34,351
2026 29,809
Total lease payments 128,033
Less imputed interest (3,260)
Total present value of lease liabilities $ 124773
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units through comparison to similar entities considering such characteristics as industry, stage of lfe
cycle, size, and financial leverage. The risk-free rate reflects the U.S. Treasury yield curve for similar
expected life instruments in effect at the time of grant.

For the year ended December 31, 2022, there was unrecognized compensation costs related to the
Class B Units of approximately $79,000. The unrecognized compensation costs will be recognized at the
time the vesting criterion is probable to occur.

19
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GOLDSTEIN & LOGGIA CPA’S, LLC
707 TENNENT ROAD
MANALAPAN, NJ 07726
(732) 617-7004

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Member of
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Hackensack, New Jersey

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, (a New Jersey
Partnership) (the “Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
and the related Statements of Operations, Changes in Member’s Equity/(Deficit), and Cash Flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results

ofite-operations-and-ite-cash-floseforthe SIALE then-endedin-accordance sazith HGGQHHIIHQ Pﬁmf-‘lii o5
’ .

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements, there were understatements of revenue generated from
system and franchise fees and the associated commission expense, and overstatements of the associated
deferred revenue and contract costs accounts from franchises which were added and terminated in prior
periods. As discussed in Note 2, franchise fee is recognized as income in thé year the franchisee
terminates the agreement. The understatements and overstatements were not recognized in the prior
periods. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errofr.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued. No such events exist.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,

individually or i the aggregate, they would mfluence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are no conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time. No such events exist.

D
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We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and cettain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Bt € D i 22

GOLDSTEIN & LOGGIA CPA’s, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

April 15, 2022
Manalapan, New Jersey

e

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD



EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
(RESTATED)
ASSETS
Cash $ 129,059 $ 147,291
Accounts Receivable 70,608 77,506
Prepaid Expenses 24,342 =
Deferred Contract Costs 211,880 312,922
Property and Equipment (Net of Accumulated Depreciation
For 2021 and 2020 $31 and § - respectively) 1,068 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 436957 § 537,719
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY/DEFICIT)
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 49,752 $ 29,570
Due to Affiliates - 10,000
Deferred Revenue 383,354 549,906
TOTAL LIABILITIES 433,106 589,476
MEMBER'S EQUITY/(DEFICIT) 3,851 (51,757)
TOTAL LIABLITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY/(DEFICIT) § 436,957 $ 537,719

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intergral part of these statements.
4
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
(RESTATED)

REVENUE

Royalties $ 852,718 § 949,566

System and Franchise fees 140,758 212,492

TOTAL REVENUE 993,476 1,162,058
EXPENSES

General and Administrative 355,914 341,461

Selling and Commissions 62,683 200,888

Payroll 314,373 310,201

Professional Expense 139,867 189,281

Depreciation 31 -

TOTAL EXPENSES 872,868 1,041,831
TNCUME FROM OPERA I TONS 120,608 120,227
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Other Income - PPP Loan Forgiveness - 65,000

TOTAL OTHER INCOME - 65,000
NET INCOME § 120,608 _§ 185227

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intergral part of these statements.
-5-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LL.C
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S EQUITY/(DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - JANUARY 1, 2020 $ (118,134)
*Prior period adjustment (87,297)
MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - JANUARY 1, 2020 7 ‘

(AS RESTATED) (205,431)
Distributions (31,553)
Net Income : 185,227
MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - DECEMBER 31, 2020

(AS RESTATED) (51,757)
Distributions : (65,000)
Net Income 120,608
MEMBER'S EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2021 $ 3,851

*Represents revenues and expenses that relate to prior periods, as stated in NOTE 9 to the financial
statements. |

The accompanying notes to financial statements alffe an intergral part of these statements.
-6-
I
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (RESTATED)
Net Income $ 120,608 $ 185227

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 31 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Receivables 6,898 14,599
Prepaid Expenses (24,342) -
Increase (Decrease) in:
Deferred Contract Costs 101,042 64,712
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 20,182 (14,303)
Deferred Revenue (166,552) (140,471)
Due to Affiliates (10,000) -
Total Adjustments (72,741) (75,463)
= Net Cash Provided by Uperating AcLiviiies 47,867 109,764
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (1,099 -
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (1,099) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributions (65,000) (31,553)
Net Cash (Used in) Financing Activities (65,000) (31,553)
Net Change in Cash (18,232) 78,211
Cash - Beginning 147,291 69,080
Cash - Ending ; § 129,059 $§ 147,291

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:

Income Taxes Paid $ - $ 516

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intergral part of these statements.
-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LL.C
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (the “Company”) was organized under the laws of the State
of New Jersey in 2012, without expiration. The Company is a franchising company which sells and
grants franchises for the operation of outlets under the trade name Executive Care. The Franchises
offer in-home care, companionship, homemaking, personal care, and specialized care to individuals
seeking care in their own homes. During 2021 and 2020, the Company’s franchisees were
concentrated in various regions of the United States. Effective November 1, 2021, EHC Holding
Company, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, is the sole member of the Company.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America. This basis of accounting involves the application of accrual
accounting,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the balance sheets and statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly

Tiquid mvestments, WhICh are readily convertible Imto Kown amounts ol cash and have a maturity
of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains its cash bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. Accounts are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
certain limits.

Credit risk for trade accounts is concentrated as well because all the balances are receivable from
entities located within certain geographic regions and are in the same industry. To reduce credit risk,
the Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial conditions but does not
require collateral,

The Company offers services to franchisees, revenue received from four franchisees represent 51%
of total revenue. During 2021 and 2020, the Company’s franchisees were concentrated in various
regions of the United States.
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REVENUE

The Company is subject to the provisions of the authoritative guidance issued by the FASB for
revenue recognition. The authoritative guidance establishes a five-step framework that requires an
entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. This will require the Company to identify contractual performance obligations and
determine whether revenue should be recognized at a point in time or over time, based on when
control of goods and services transfers to a customer. The majority of contracts have one single
performance obligation as the promise to transfer the individual goods is not separately identifiable
from other promises in the contracts and is, therefore, not distinct.

The ASU also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes
in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. This standard
applies to all contracts with customers, except for contracts that are within the scope of other
standards, such as leases, insurance, collaborative arrangements, and financial instruments.

The Company’s revenue consists of Royalties, System, and Franchise fees. The franchise agreement

(~Agreement”) allows for Royalty, Renewal, System, Transfer, and Liquidation Fees. The Company
markets franchise licenses to applicants in the United States. Results of operations are affected by
economic conditions, which can vary significantly by market and can be impacted by consumer
disposable income and spending habits.

Franchise fees is the initial or renewal fee collected from the franchisee at the time of signing the
Agreement as set in the Agreement.

System fees are derived from the franchisees usage of the shared software, base rate is 1% of revenue
with ceiling for some franchisees based on the Agreement.

Royalties fees are calculated at the greater of a set minimum per month or a percentage of the
franchisees’ monthly revenue in accordance with the Agreement. Royalties are considered variable
consideration and represent sales-based royalties that are related entirely to the single performance
obligation under the Agreement. Revenue from royalty is recognized at the end of each month, which
is when the franchisee’s monthly revenue is reported to the Company.

The Agreements include the right to use Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC intellectual
property over the term of the Agreement as well as all other services provided under the Agreement.
These promises are highly dependent upon and interrelated with the franchise right granted in the
Agreement, so they are not considered to be individually distinct and therefore are accounted for as
a single performance obligation. The performance obligation under the Agreement is satisfied by
granting certain rights to use the intellectual property over the term of each Agreement.

-9-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REVENUE (continued)

Execution of an Agreement is contingent upon receipt of payment of the initial or renewal franchise
fee. Initial and renewal franchise fees are recognized over the term of the respective franchisee life,
which is estimated to be the full term of the franchise agreement, on a straight-line basis, beginning
when the franchise agreement is executed.

Unearned initial and renewal franchise fees are recorded as deferred revenue in the accompanying
balance sheets. Transfer fees are recognized at the point in time the transfer occurs as the successor
franchisee enters into a new franchise agreement. The initial or renewal franchise fee is recognized
as income in the year the franchisee terminates the Agreement.

Costs to cbtain a contract under, such as sales commissions, are capitalized as incurred and recorded
as deferred contract costs on the accompanying balance sheets. Contract costs are amortized over the
term of the respective franchisee agreement, on a straight-line basis, beginning when the franchise
agreement is exccuted. The commission fees is fully recognized as expense if the franchisee
terminates the Agreement.

The Company excludes from revenue sales taxes and other government-assessed and imposed taxes
on revenue-generating activities that are invoiced to customers,

Upfront initial and renewal fees — Franchise agreements are contingent upon the signed Agreement
and receipt of payment for an upfront fee. The Company deferred recognizing the revenue from the
fees until all material services relating to the sale of a franchise were performed by the Company and
the franchisee facility opened or was deemed unable to open.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable primarily consists of amounts due from franchisees. Receivables are collected
within 15 days. Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to $70,608 and
$77,506, respectively, which is included on the Balance Sheets.

The Company records an accounts receivable reserve when losses are probable, based on an

assessment of historical cellection activity and current business conditions, For the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020 the accounts receivable reserve was $0.

-10-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation and amortization are provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the related assets, which range from three to seven years, or over the lesser of the term of the
lease or the estimated useful life of the asset for assets under capital lease. Normal repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred whereas significant improvements, which materially increase
values or extend useful lives are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining estimated useful
lives of the related assets. Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020
was $31 and $0 respectively.

ADVERTISING

As of December 31, 2021, the Company has not instituted an advertising fund in accordance with
the franchise disclosure document. When instituted, the franchisees will pay an Ad Fund fee to the
Company which will be utilized solely for the promotion of the Executive Home Care brand name.

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has expensed approximately $8,000

AU $YUS, V00 Tespectvely, 10 adverlising costs wilich are included M selling and commmission
Expenses on the Statements of Operations. Also, included in the Selling and Commission Expenses

are approximately $4,000 and $8,000 related to promotional travel for the years ended December 31,

2021 and 2020, respectively.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions about current, and for some estimates, future, economic, and
market conditions which affect reported amounts and related footnote disclosures in the financial
statements. Although current estimates contemplate current and expected future conditions, as
applicable, it is reasonably possible that actual conditions could differ from the expectations which
could materially affect the results of operations and financial position of the Company. It is
reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Specifically, a number of estimates have been and will continue to be affected by the consequences
of the COVID-19, pandemic, are uncertain, rapidly changing and difficult to predict. As a result, the
accounting estimates and assumptions may change over time in response to COVID-19. Such change
could result in future impairments of certain assets.

Significant estimates are inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements which
includes contingencies.

-11-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACC{OUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
INCOME TAXES

No provision for federal and state income taxes has been made since the Company is not a taxable
entity. As a single member limited liability company, the member is individually liable for the taxes
on the Company’s income or loss.

ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain tax positions should be recognized, measured,
presented and disclosed in the financial statements. ASC 740 requires the evaluation of tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax returns to determine
whether the tax positions are "more-likely-than-not" of being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet the more-likely-than-not threshold would be recorded
as a tax benefit or expense in the current year. The tax years that remain subject to examination are
2020, 2019, and 2018. The Company determined that there are no uncertain tax positions which
would require adjustments or disclosures on the financial statements.

NOTE 3- CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

LEASE AGREEMENT
On August 1, 2013, the Company entered into a lease agreement for 10 vears for office space with
Vindes “Vi s i a1s100% owned bv the member

The annual payments as reflected in the lease was $40,000 with no escalation and expires on July
31, 2023. However, subsequent to December 31, 2017, the lease agreement was amended reflecting
effective January 1, 2018, the annual rent payments is increased to $120,000 with no escalation and
expires on December 31, 2028, with the option to terminate the agreement with one month notice,
transferring this lease to month to month. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and
2020 were $120,000 and $160,000, respectively, and is included in General and Administrative
expenses on the Statements of Operations.

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY

A related party company through common ownership has the exclusive and unrestricted use of the
Executive Home Care frademarks in connection with franchise sales and franchise related operations
from Executive Home Care, LLC. The company terminated this agreement as of October 31, 2021.

As of October 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020, one of the franchise outlets was owned and operated
by related party. The related party franchise outlet paid $0 in franchise fees to the Company during
the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

19
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 5 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

In April 2020, the Company received a loan one for $65,000, the loans are with US Small Business
Administration through TD Bank, N.A, bearing interest at one percent (1%) per annum under the
Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”). The PPP, was established as part of the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief and Economic Security Act, provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.3
times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and accrued
interest are forgivable after eight weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible
purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroll levels.

The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower terminates employees or reduces
salaries during the eight-week period. The Company applied for loan forgiveness, the loan for
$65,000 was forgiven in 2020, the amount was recognized as other revenue on the accompanying
Statements of Operations.

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s material financial instruments on December 31, 2021 and 2020 for which disclosure of
fair value is required by certain accounting standards consisted of cash, trade accounts receivable,
accounts payable, accrued expenses, and due to related parties. The fair values of cash, trade accounts
receivable and accounts payable, and accrued expenses are equal to their carrying value because of their
Hquidity and OIt-1ern maturity. d reSult o ne relationsnip o Ne ompany and r rclalca partics,
there is no practical method that can be used to determine the fair values of payables to related parties.

NOTE 7 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, the Company is involved in litigation that arises from the ordinary operations of
business, such as contractual or employment disputes or other general actions. In the event of an adverse
outcome of these proceedings, we believe the resulting liabilities would not have a material adverse effect
on our financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 8 - COVID

The World Health Organization characterized the COVID-19 virus as a global pandemic on March 11,
2020. The duration and economic impact of this pandemic remain uncertain. At this time, management
is unable to quantify its potential effects on the operations and financial performance of the Company.

NOTE 9 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The Company’s financial statements through December 31, 2020 contained an understatement of revenue
from system and franchise fees of $69,111 and an overstatement of the same amount for the associated
deferred revenue account, and the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2020 contained
an understatement of the related commission expense of $20,611 and an overstatement of the same
amount for the associated deferred contract costs for a net effect of $48,500 on the Statement of
Operations. Member’s Deficit as of December 31, 2020, has been restated to correct the aggregate effect
of the errors. Those errors amounted to $87,297.

13-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 15, 2022, which is the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued. The Company had no material subsequent events requiring
disclosure.

-14-
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EXHIBIT -*B-2”

UNAUDITED INTFERHM-FINANCIAL INFORMATHONSTATEMENTS
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THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEES OR SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS/HER OPINION WITH REGARD
TO THE CONTENT OR FORM.
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Changes in assets and liabilities

4

Accounts receivable $ (191,224)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ (319,900)
Other assets $ 116,688
Contract costs $ (563,396)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3 (105,026)
Deferred franchise fees $ 609,896
Operating lease assets and liabilities 3 (17,732)
Net cash used in operating activities $ (799,964)
Cash Flows from investing activities
Sale of intangible assets 3 419,099
Purchase of property and equipment 3 (140,560)
Net cash from investing activities 3 278,539
Cash Elowe from Fih:nr‘img activzitics Q
Net cash from financing activities 3 =
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents $ (521,425)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 3 8,258,464
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 7,737,039
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EXHIBIT -*B-3”

GUARANTY OF PERFORMANCE
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EXHIBIT “C”

CURRENT LIST OF FRANCHISEES

The following table lists our franchisees that were open as of December 31, 26232024,

FRANCHISEES OPEN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20232024
State City Address Phone Owner Name(s)
California Campbell 31 Virginia Ave (651086%61_ Shelly Jain
Colorado Parker 11479 South Pine Dr. Ste #4 Parker 30553%54' In Kim
Connecticut Statford 3476 Main Street (201336%90- Robin Zacks
Florida Fort Meyers 15881 S Tamiami Trail Unit 6F (23;??74333' Jordan Martin
Florida Fort Meyers 15881 S Tamiami Trail Unit 6F (23;2)7233' Jordan Martin
. . . i (813) 417- Jason Mirabella
Florida Tampa 1218 Millennium Parkway, Suite 1-12 7318 Claudia Mirabella
Florida West Palm Beach 4601 N Congress Ave ,Suite 103 (56;364729' Vikash Salig
Florida West Palm Beach 4601 N Congress Ave ,Suite 103 (5681364729- Vikash Salig
MarylandNew Cherry 1930-Marhen-Pike-East;2411 Crofton (443) 889- Batricio Green
. Y 16364855} Leisha Greeniara
Jersey HillCrofton Lane #24 Suite-Q-33 124 EEEE .
. (732) 308- Jeff Wolf
New Jersey Freehold 958 Adelphia Road 1512 Senen Cabalfin
New Jersey Lawrence Twp. 88 Lakedale Drive, 2nd Floor (6023)9231 2- Christian Campbell
New Jersey Morristown 55 Madison Ave, Suite 400 (976:;2):)05- Michael Baillie
(201) 499- Jeff Wolf and
New Jersey Paramus 275 Market Street 5660 Senen Cabalfin
(201) 499- Jeff Wolf and
New Jersey Saddle Brook 275 Market Street 5660 Senen Cabalfin
e (732) 425- Jeff Wolf
New Jersey Somerset 1075 Easton Ave, Tower 2 — Suite 4 1945 Senen Cabalfin
(201) 499- Jeff Wolf and
New Jersey Teaneck 275 Market Street 5660 Senen Cabalfin
. (732) 908- Jeff Wolf
New Jersey Toms River 52 Hyers Street 8901 Senen Cabalfin
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New Jersey Forms Riversouth 3 Plaza Drive, Suite 13 (848) 480- Michael Baillie
Ocean 1001
PennsylvaniaTexas Fort 261-0ld-York-ReadSuite 703-B Landris
Worthderkintewn Vineyard Lane JohnsonMujahid
(682) 597- Shakur
83206215} Angelas
244
Muystafa Shakur
Joshm-Shakur
Virginia Richmond 901 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 103 (80520%19' Timothy Hayes
Virginia Richmond 901 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 103 (80230%19_ Timothy Hayes

* In some cases, franchisees who have purchased multiple territories (each under a separate Franchise
Agreement) operate them from the same designated office location. Each territory is counted as a separate
“outlet” for purposes of Item 19 and Item 20 of this Disclosure Document but appear as duplicates above.

2024.

The following table lists franchisees with signed franchise agreements that were not open as of December 31,

FRANCHISEES NOT-OPEN-AS-OFDECEMBER 31,2023

State City Address Phone Owner Name(s)
California Carlsbad 3251 Crecida Way 95819452151- Gilbert Flores
California Lake Forest 21261 Calle Horizonte 945412217' Isaac Dozor
California Laguna Hills 25222 Costeau Street 943?276232' Michael Madero
California Laguna Hills 25222 Costeau Street 9439276232' Michael Madero

. . . 11479 Pine Dr-Ste #4 (393)-85 .
CaliforniaGelerade Parker\West Covina 1704 South 4539(626) -KimRoyce Wang
e T Parkerlark Ellen Avenue

239-9338
California West Covina 1704 South Lark Ellen Avenue 625332;’9_ Royce Wang
. . i i —Sui (201) 696-
Florida Coral Springs 1003938 NW 69th Terrace 1194 Deryck Toby
Florida Southwest Broward 4259 E. Seneca Avenue 305) 5872 Santiago Perez
County 3254
North Carolina Morrisville 1148 Pemberley Ave 2015697073- Reena Kadari
North Carolina Morrisville 1148 Pemberley Ave 205697073_ Reena Kadari
lori 1218 -Millennium-Parkway 1 /400 (813)417- Jasen-Mirabella
Caroll?lr?arth FampaRaleigh Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 1- +318(414) Claudia
e 12149-123 234-0275 | MirabeHaPatrina Powell
North 2411 Grotion-Lane#2414460 (443)-88¢€ Patricio-Green
. CroftenRaleigh Falls of Neuse Road, Suite_149- 1636(414) ) )
CarolinaManHand 123 234-0275 Leisha-GreenPatrina
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FRANCHISEES NOT OPEN-AS OF DECEMBER 31,2023

State City Address Phone Owner Name(s)
Powell
. 402) 507- Steve Royer
N ki B 7515 N 17th , (402) 507- :
ebraska ennington 515 th Street 5002 Jerri Rover
Michael BaillieJordan
. . 55 Madison-Ave, Suite 400 (973) #05- E—
New Jersey MerristownBloomfield Pulaski St 6400557-0297 Vogt
- - Matthew Vogt
. . 973) 557- Jordan Vogt
New Jersey Bloomfield 16 Pulaski St (973) 557 Jordan Vogt
ew Jerse oomfie ulaski 0297 Matthew Voat
Pennsylvania Furlong 894 Macclesfield Road 215’482162_ Chris Slack
Pennsylvania Furlong 894 Macclesfield Road 2105482162' Chris Slack
Pennsylvania Furlong 894 Macclesfield Road 215) 262- Chris Slack
0481
. - Justin Th
Utah American Fork 785 West 800 South 801)472 M
= - 7115 Daiana Thomas
. - Justin Th
Utah American Fork 785 West 800 South 801)472 w
= - 7115 Daiana Thomas
Virginia Aldie 24850 Hogue Creek Court 92246‘262' Rezaul Abid
Virginia Reston 11568 Woodhollow CT 9147584534_ Gautam Bandodkar
N (917) 434- Gautam Bandodkar
Virginia Reston 11568 Woodhollow CT 4535 —Sh la Joseoh
. - Gautam Bandodk
Virginia Reston 11568 Woodhollow CT 914758%34 %
. - Gautam Bandodk
Virginia Reston 11568 Woodhollow CT 914758%34 %
L SpotsylvaniaFest 9117 Mineyard6530 Crittenden +(540) 424- Ryan McBroomiandris
FexasVirginia Wl Lane 39914682 ol
597-8320
Virginia Spotsylvania 6530 Crittenden Lane 54??994124' Ryan McBroom
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EXHIBIT “D”

Former Franchisees Who Left System During Prior Fiscal Year

State City

Current Business Phone or Last Known

Owner Name(s)

Home Phone
York . - [Bic i EEDS
New Jersey NeekCherry Hill (856) 424-5555 Kara ConliffeRebert-Ritkin

ioPennsvlvania JenkintownAwven

(215) 277-1447¢{440)961-1233

Mujahid Shakur

Angela Shakur
Mustafa Shakur

Joslyn Shakurdames-Sehack

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when

you leave the franchise system
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EXHIBIT “E”

STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
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STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR/AGENT ADDRESS
California Commissioner of Financial Protection and 320 West 4™ Street, Suite 750
Innovation Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
California Department of Financial Protection and | 1-866-275-2677
Innovation
Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 335 Merchant Street
(State Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Room 203

Administrator)

Business Registration Division
Securities Compliance Branch

Honolulu, HI 96813

Ilinois Illinois Attorney General 500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
Indiana Indiana Securities Commissioner 302 West Washington Street, Room E111
(State Securities Division Indianapolis, IN 46204
Administrator)
Indiana Indiana Secretary of State 302 West Washington Street, Room E018
(Agent) Indianapolis, IN 46204
Maryland Office of the Attorney General 200 St. Paul Place
(State Division of Securities Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Administrator)
Maryland Maryland Securities Commissioner 200 St. Paul Place
(Agent) Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Michigan Michigan Department of Attorney General G. Mennen Williams Building, 1% Floor
Consumer Protection Division 525 West Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI 48933
Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 85 7' Place East, Suite 280
Minnesota Department of Commerce St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
New York NYS Department of Law 28 Liberty Street, 21 Floor
(State Investor Protection Bureau New York, NY 10005
Administrator) 212-416-8236
New York New York Department of State One Commerce Plaza
(Agent) 99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor

Albany, NY 12231-0001
518-473-2492

North Dakota

Securities Commissioner
North Dakota Securities Department

600 East Boulevard Avenue
State Capitol, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

Rhode Island

Director, Department of Business Regulation,
Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue
John O. Pastore Complex — Building 69-1
Cranston, R1 02920

South Dakota

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities Regulation

124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

Virginia
(State
Administrator)

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising

1300 East Main Street, 9" Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
804-371-9051

Virginia Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor
(Agent) Richmond, VA 23219-3630
Washington Department of Financial Institutions 150 Israel Road SW
Securities Division Tumwater, WA 98501
360-902-8760
Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities Department of Financial Institutions

Division of Securities
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, W1 53705
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EXHIBIT “F”

STATE ADDENDA

(See Attached)
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STATE ADDENDA AND AGREEMENT RIDERS
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS,
AND FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR CERTAIN STATES FOR

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

The following modifications are made to the Executive Care Your Home Care Company® Franchise Disclosure
Document (“EDD” or “Disclosure Document”) issued by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“we” or “us” or
“franchisor”) to franchisee (“you” or “franchisee™) and may supersede, to the extent required by applicable state law,
certain portions of the Franchise Agreement between you and us dated , 202__ (the
“Franchise Agreement”). When the term “Supplemental Agreements” is used, it means any area development
agreement, area representative agreement, master franchise agreement, or similar agreement entered into between us
and you, if applicable.

Certain states have laws governing the franchise relationship and franchise documents. Certain states require
modifications to the FDD, Franchise Agreement, Supplemental Agreements and other documents related to the sale
of a franchise. This State-Specific Addendum (“State Addendum™) will modify these agreements to comply with the
applicable state’s laws. The terms of this State Addendum will only apply if you meet the requirements of the
applicable state independently of your signing of this State Addendum. The terms of this State Addendum (but only
the State Addendum for the applicable State) will override any inconsistent provision of the FDD, Franchise
Agreement or any Supplemental Documents. This State Addendum only applies to the following states: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota,
Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

If your state requires these modifications, you will sign this State Addendum along with the Franchise Agreement and
any Supplemental Agreements. If you sign this State Addendum, only the terms applicable to the state or states whose
franchise laws apply to your transaction will govern. If you sign this State Addendum, but none of the state franchise
laws listed above applies because their jurisdictional requirements have not been met, then this State Addendum will
be void and inapplicable to you.
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH
THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

1. The franchisor, any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of the FDD is (or not) subject to any currently
effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such persons from membership in such
association or exchange.

2. Item 6 of the FDD is hereby amended to include the following disclosure: “The highest interest rate
allowed in California is 10% annually.”

3. California Business and Professions Code sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franchisee concerning termination, transfer, or non-renewal of a franchise. If the franchise agreement contains
a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

4, The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

5. The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete, which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

6. The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of Arizona. This provision may not be
enforceable under California law.

7. Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in a form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a
solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

8. You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code Sections 31000 Through 31516). Business and Professions Code Section 20010 Voids a
waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through
20043).

9. OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION at www.dfpi.ca.gov.

10. Item 19 of the FDD shall be amended to include the following disclosure:

“The financial performance representation does not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses, or other costs
or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net income or
profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in operating
your Franchised Business. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the Disclosure Document, may be one
source of this information.”
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Item 1

California Corporate Practice of Medicine Prohibition / Additional Disclosures:
Corporate Practice of Medicine.

California prohibits the corporate practice of medicine. In California, the Medical Board of California defines the
Corporate Practice of Medicine as follows:

¢ Business and Professions Code, Section 2052 states that practicing medicine without a valid license is
unlawful.

e Section 2400 states that “[c]orporations and other artificial entities shall have no professional rights,
privileges, or powers.”5 6 7 These statutes together are interpreted as a ban on corporations practicing medicine
by employing physicians because corporations and other artificial entities are not granted licenses and therefore
have no professional rights, privileges, and powers. Courts, California Attorneys General, and the legislature
have since determined how this statute would apply to the practice of medicine.

According to the Medical Board of California, limitations on the rights, privileges, and powers of
corporate and other artificial entities are intended to prevent unlicensed persons from interfering with or
influencing the physician’s professional judgment. The reasoning behind this intention is that corporations
cannot have the training, education, and personal characteristics that are needed to receive a medical license.
In addition, corporations are unable to develop the relationship of trust and confidence that is necessary for the
relationship between a professional and patient or client. Similarly, a corporation must not employ physicians
because the physician’s acts would then be attributable to the unlicensed employer.

According to the Medical Board of California, each of the following activities is defined as practicing
medicine and is therefore restricted to licensed physicians:

o Decisions concerning diagnostic tests for a particular condition
. Determining whether to refer to or consult with another physician/specialist
o Assuming responsibility for the overall care of the patient, including available treatment options

o Determining how many patients a physician must see or how many hours a physician must work
in a given period.

In addition, only licensed physicians may make business or management decisions and engage in activities that
result in control over a physician's practice of medicine. Examples of these restricted activities include, but are
not limited to:

o Ownership and control over patient medical records and their contents

o Making clinical competency or proficiency determinations for selecting, hiring, and firing
physicians, allied health staff, and medical assistants

o Setting the parameters under which physicians contract with third-party payers
o Decisions regarding coding and billing procedures
) Selecting medical equipment and medical supplies.

These types of decisions and activities may not be delegated to an unlicensed person, including management
service organizations. Although a physician may consult with unlicensed persons in making such business or
management decisions, the physician must retain the ultimate responsibility for those decisions.

Under California law, only licensed physicians may operate a business advertising, offering and/or providing
patient evaluation, diagnosis, care and/or treatment.
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Accordingly, you are not permitted to offer or provide any of these services in connection with the operation of
the Franchised Business.

Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013

Pursuant to California’s Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013, home health care agencies that
provide non-medical home care are required to conduct background checks on workers, provide five hours of
training, list aides in an online registry and obtain a license certifying their compliance with basic standards.

You are not permitted, nor shall you permit any of your care providers, to offer skilled medical care or to
administer. Please refer to Attachment A for a list of other California laws that may apply to your franchise.

Registration of this franchise does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the
Commissioner of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation.

In registering this franchise, the California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation has not reviewed,
and makes no statements concerning, the franchisor’s compliance with state and federal licensing and regulatory
requirements relating to the practice of medicine or any other health care You should consult with your attorney
concerning these laws, regulations, and ordinances that may affect the operation of your business. If the California
Medical Board, or any other agency overseeing the practice of medicine in this state, determines that the operation
of the franchise fails to comply with state law, the franchisor may be required to cease operations of the franchised
business in California. This may result in the termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the
commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable
state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

2025 Executive Home Care FDD




APPENDIX A TO CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM
LIST OF ADDITIONAL CALIFORNIA LAWS

Below is a list of other California laws that may apply to your franchise. We do not provide assistance in
determining which specific federal, state or local laws apply to the operation of the franchised business. It is
critical that you determine the applicability of these and other laws, and whether you are qualified to own and
operate a franchised business before you purchase a franchise.

1.

2.

3.

California Employment, Employment Counseling and Job Listing Services Act (Cal. Civil Code
8§ 1812.500 — 1812.544).

- Sections 1812.524 — 1812.533 apply specifically to Nurses’ Registries.
- Sections 1812.540 — 1812.544 apply specifically to Long-Term Care Facilities
Nurses Registry:

A nurses’ registry that makes or plans to make referrals for nurses’ employment other than
private duty nursing (as defined) must comply with the general provisions of the Employment
Agency, Employment Counseling and Job Listing Services Act (Cal. Civil Code § 1812.524(b)).

Bonds for Nurses’ Registry. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.525)

Contracts With Private Duty Nurses. Nurses’ registries may enter into a continuing contract with
private duty nurses covering the assignment of such nurses by the nurses registries. The
continuing contract must meet the requirements of Cal. Civil Code §1812.526.

Fees. (See Cal. Civil Code. §1812.527)

Verification of Qualifications. It is the duty of a nurses’ registry to verify in writing any claims
as to experience or training listed on an application for the use of the services of a nurses’ registry,
and to keep a file of such records. It is the duty of the person interviewing the jobseeker to require
the jobseeker to exhibit his or her license as issued by the Board of Registered Nursing or the
Board of VVocational Nurse and Psychiatric Technician Examiners. (Cal. Civil Code §1812.528).

Log Sheets and Other Records. Each nurses’ registry must maintain true and correct permanent
log sheets and other records disclosing certain information concerning each assignment of a
nurse. (Cal. Civil Code §1812.529).

Restrictions on Acceptance of Fees. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.530)

Fee Splitting. No nurses’ registry shall divide fees with any physician or surgeon, nurse, hospital,
patient, or any agent or employee of any of these. (See Cal. Civil Code § 1812.531)

Repayment of Fees and Expenses. If a nurses’ registry collects from a nurse a fee or expenses for
an assignment, and the nurse fails to obtain such assignment or is not paid for such assignment,
the nurses’ registry must repay any fee or expense so collected, and unless such repayment is
made within a statutory period of time after demand, the nurses’ registry must pay a double
amount. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.532).

Advertisements & Records. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.533)
Long Term Care Facilities:

Requirements of Agency Referring Temporary Certified Nurse Assistants. (See Cal. Civil Code
§1812.541)

Requirements of Agency Referring Temporary Licensed Nursing Staff (See Cal. Civil Code
§1812.521)

Adoption of Policies and Procedures. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.543).
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4.  Advertising Records; Advertising Restrictions; Complaint Referral Procedure. (See Cal. Civil Code
81812.544).

5. Duty of Employer (including staffing agency) to Ascertain Nurse’s Current Authority to Practice
(Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §2732.05)

6. Licensing of Private Duty Nursing Agencies (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code 8§8 1743 — 1743.37 California
repealed the licensing provisions for employment agencies and nurses’ registries.

7. Licensing of Home Health Agencies — Regulated by the California Department of Public Health
(Cal. Health & Safety Code 881725 — 1742; Cal. Code Regs. Title 22 8874600- 74749). These
provisions include mandated health safeguards required under state and federal regulations.

a.
b.

p.
g.

r.

Infections Control Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 22 88 74721(c)(4), 74725, 74727)

Tuberculosis Exposure Control Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4),
74725, 74723)

Bloodborne Pathogens Exposure Control Plan and Hepatitis B Exposure Plan
(See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4), 74723)

OSHA Recordkeeping (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4), 74723)

Occupational Exposure Information and Training. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228874721(c)(4))
Standard Precautions (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))

Personal Protective Equipment (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))

Hand Hygiene. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))

Clean vs Aseptic Technique (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))

Infection Control / Isolation Precautions (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§

Contaminated / Hazardous Waste Materials Disposition (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288
74721(c)(4))

Bag Technique (Prevention of Cross — Contamination). (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§
74721(c)(4))

Evaluating and Maintaining Records of Infections Among Personnel. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title
228874721(c)(4))

Reporting of Communicable Diseases. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4), 74725,
74727)

Pandemic Influenza Preparedness. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))
Environmental Safety — Patient (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(1)(8))
Hazardous Waste Handling (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74693)

Emergency Management Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(1))

8. Financial Management (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417). These provisions include
requirements relating to operating budget, billing and collection, accounts receivable and payable,
payroll processing and bad debt.

a.

b.

Change Verification (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
Billing and Collections (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
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c. Accounts Receivable Review (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

d. Bad Debt Policy (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

e. Cash Receipts (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

f.  Purchasing Authorization and Accounts Payable (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228847417)
g. Fixes Assets and Depreciation (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

h. Payroll Processing (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

i.  Allocation of Time Worked. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

j- Annual Operating Budget (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

k. Financial Management and Control (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
I.  Fiscal Solvency (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

m. Financial Reports (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

n. Fee Determination (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

9. Referral Prohibitions (Speier Bill) (Cal. Bus & Prof. Code 8650.01) NOTE: This is similar to the
federal Stark law and prohibits referrals to certain health care providers if the practitioner or
immediate family member has a financial interest.

10. California Anti-Kickback/Anti-Fee Splitting Statute (Cal. Bus & Prof. Code §650)

11. Medical Referral Services - (Cal. Health & Safety Code §445) NOTE: This is a criminal statute
related to Anti-Kickback Statute, which prohibits anyone from referring or recommending a person,
“for profit”, to a physician, hospital, health-related facility or dispensary, for “any type of medical
care or treatment of any ailment or physical condition.”
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HAWAII
1. The following is added to the Cover Page:

THESE FRANCHISES WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT
LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAIIL FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY
AGENCIES OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY AGENCIES THAT THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION
BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER
AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY
CONSIDERATION BY THE FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS
FIRST, A COPY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL
PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT
SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

2. Our registered agent in the state authorized to receive service of process:

Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

3. The states in which this filing is effective are listed on the Exhibit to the FDD titled “State Effective Dates”.

4.  The states in which this filing is or will be shortly on file include the following: California, Hawaii, Illinois,
Indiana, Maryland, Minnesota, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and
Wisconsin.

5. The states, if any, which have refused, by order or otherwise, to register these franchises include the
following: None.

6. The states, if any, which have revoked or suspended the right to offer these franchises include the following:
None.

7. The states, if any, in which the filing of these franchises has been withdrawn include the following: None.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

1. Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. Payment of Initial Franchise/Development Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its initial
obligations to franchisee. and franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial assurance
requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to Franchisor’s financial
condition.

3. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.

4. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any condition. stipulation or
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

6. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, 815 ILCS 705/1 to 705/45,
and Ill. Admin. Code tit. 15, §200.100 et seq., the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) agree as follows:

1 Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. Payment of Initial Franchise/Development Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its
initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has commenced doing business. This
financial assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General
due to Franchisor’s financial condition.

3. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
Ilinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place
outside of Illinois.

4. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

6. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Illinois
Franchise Agreement Amendment on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Md. Code
Bus. Reg., 88 14-201 through 14-233, the Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC (“EHCF”) for use in the State of Maryland shall be amended as follows:

1. Item 5 shall be amended to include the following language:

“All initial fees and other payments to be paid to the EHCF by the franchisee before the business
opens, including payments for goods and services received from EHCF, shall be deferred pending
EHCF’s satisfaction of all of its pre-opening obligations to the franchisee.”

2. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language:

“The general releases required for renewal or transfer will not apply with respect to any claim
you may have which arises under the Maryland Franchise.

Registration and Disclosure Law. See Maryland Disclosure Addendum Exhibit A below for
additional information regarding the release.

Except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law, the Franchise Agreement permits you to sue only in the jurisdiction in which we maintain
our principal place of business.

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

The Franchisee may sue in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.”

3. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language to the summary of Provision “h”:

“Termination upon bankruptcy may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law, 11 U.S.C.
Section 101 et seq.”

4.  Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language to the summary of Provisions “v” and “w”:

*“, except for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”
5. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

“Deferral of Initial Franchise Fees. Immediately upon Executive Care’s satisfaction of its
pre-opening obligations to you, you shall pay to Executive Care in cash or another form
of payment that will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as
cashier’s check or wire transfer, an initial franchise fee of $49,900).”

6.  Each provision of this addendum to the Disclosure Document shall be effective only to the
extent, with respect to such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 8§ 14-201 through 14-233)
are met independently without reference to this addendum to the Disclosure Document.

7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Md.
Code Bus. Reg., 88 14-201 through 14-233, the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHCF”) Franchise
Agreement for use in the State of Maryland shall be amended as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, under the heading “Term And Renewal,” the subsection 4.6.2
(f) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 (f) You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have

signed a mutual general release of claims in a form satisfactory to EHCF with respect
to past dealings with EHCF and its Related Parties; excluding only such claims as you
may have under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law (Md. Code
Bus. Reg. 88 14-201 through 14-233);”

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

“Deferral of Initial Franchise Fees. Immediately upon Executive Care’s satisfaction of its pre-
opening obligations to you, you shall pay to Executive Care in cash or another form of payment
that will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as cashier’s check or
wire transfer, an initial franchise fee of $49,900.”

3. Under Section 9 of the Agreement, under the heading “Resale of Franchise,” the subsection 9.3.1
(h) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1 (h) You and your Related Parties’ signing of a mutual general release of claims
with EHCF and its Related Parties; excluding only such claims as the

you/transferor may have under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. §§ 14-201 through 14-233);”

4. Sections 11.2.1 and 11.2.2, and 11.12 of the Agreement shall be amended by the following
statement at the end of the last sentence of each provision, respectively:

11.2.1 ; except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

11.2.2 ; except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

11.13; except that any and all claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration
and Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 88 14-201 through 14233) shall be
commenced within three (3) years from the grant of the franchise.

5. Section 12 of the Agreement, under the heading “Miscellaneous Provisions,” shall be
supplemented by the following new subsection 12.8:

12.8 Any foregoing acknowledgments are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel
or waiver of any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

6. Each provision of this addendum shall be effective only to the extent, with respect to such
provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 8§88 14-201 through 14-233) are met independently without
reference to this addendum.
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7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Maryland
Franchise Agreement Amendment on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

ADDITIONAL RISK FACTORS:

1. THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE MINNESOTA
FRANCHISE ACT. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF
COMMERCE OF MINNESOTA OR A FINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

2.  THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE ACT MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL
ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WHICH IS SUBJECT TO REGISTRATION
WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, AT LEAST 7
DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY
BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO
THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION, BY THE FRANCHISEE, WHICHEVER
OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THIS PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT, TOGETHER
WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE FRANCHISE.
THIS PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF
CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR AN
UNDERSTANDING OF ALL RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE
FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

In recognition of the requirements of the Minnesota Franchise Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document for
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the State of Minnesota shall be amended as follows:

3. Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit the franchisor
from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial,
or requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment
notes. In addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s) can abrogate
or reduce (1) any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C
or (2) franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the
jurisdiction.

4.  With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with
Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain specified
cases) (1) that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and
180 days’ notice for nonrenewal of the franchise agreement and (2) that consent to the transfer
of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

5. The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade
names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss,
costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name.
Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Refer
to Minnesota Statues, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

6.  Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to assent to
a general release.

7. The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The franchisor may
seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400J. Also, a court will determine if a bond is
required.

8. The Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17,
Subd. 5.
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9. Items 5 & 7 of the Franchise Disclosure Document are hereby amended to include the
following disclosure:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce (the “Department”) has determined that due to
the deficit ratio of current assets to current liabilities in the franchisor, Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC’s (“EHC”) most recent audited financial statement, EHC is required to
comply with one of the Department’s financial assurance conditions. Accordingly, the
franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee
is open for business. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended
accordingly.”
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MINNESOTA AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C. and Minnesota Franchise
Rules, Chapter 2860, the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement
(the “Agreement”) agree as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, Term And Renewal, the subsection 4.6.2 (f) shall be deleted
in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 (f) You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have signed a mutual
general release of claims in a form satisfactory to Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC with
respect to past dealings with Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC and its Related Parties;
provided, however, that all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action arising in its favor
from the provisions of the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. Section 80C.14 et seq. and
Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D), shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that
the non-waiver provisions of the Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) be satisfied; and Minnesota
law provides a franchisee with certain termination and non-renewal rights. Minn. Stat. Sect.
80C.14 Subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that franchisee be
given one hundred eighty (180) days’ notice of nonrenewal of this Agreement by Franchisor.

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce (the “Department”) has determined that due to the
deficit ratio of current assets to current liabilities in the franchisor, Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC’s (“EHC”) most recent audited financial statement, EHC is required to
comply with one of the Department’s financial assurance conditions. Accordingly, the
franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is
open for business.”

3. Under Section 7.1.4, Legal Protection, the following is added:

Franchisor agrees to protect Franchisee, to the extent required by the Minnesota Franchise Act,
against claims of infringement or unfair competition with respect to Franchisee’s use of the
Marks when, in the opinion of Franchisor’s counsel, Franchisee’s rights warrant protection
pursuant to Section 8.5 of this Agreement.

4. Under Section 9.3, Consent by Executive Care; Right of First Refusal, the following is added:
Franchisor shall not unreasonably withhold consent to transfer the franchise agreement.

5. Under Section 9, Transfer of Franchise, the subsection 9.3.1 (h) shall be deleted in its entirety
and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1 (h) You and your Related Parties’ signing if a mutual general release of claims with
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC and its Related Parties; provided, however, that all
rights enjoyed by the you/transferor and any causes of action arising in its favor from the
provisions of the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. Section 80C.14 et seq. and Minnesota
Rules 2860.4400(D), shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the non-
waiver provisions of Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) be satisfied:;

6. Under Section 10.2.1, Immediate Termination upon Notice of Default, the following is added:
Section 10.2.1 will not be enforced to the extent prohibited by applicable law.
7. Under Section 10.2.2, Termination after Five Days’ Notice to Cure, the following is added:

Section 10.2.2 will not be enforced to the extent prohibited by applicable law.

2025 Executive Home Care FDD




8. Section 10.2.3, Termination after Thirty Days’ Notice to Cure, will be amended to replace
thirty (30) days with sixty (60) days and the following will be added:

Minnesota law provides a franchisee with certain termination rights. Minn. Stat. Sect. 80C.14
Subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that franchisee be given
ninety (90) days’ notice of termination (with sixty days to cure) of this Agreement.

9. Under Section 11.2.1, the following is added:

; except to the extent otherwise prohibited by applicable law with respect to claims arising
under the Minnesota Franchise Act.

10. Under Section 11.2.2, the following is added:

; except to the extent otherwise prohibited by applicable law with respect to claims arising
under the Minnesota Franchise Act.

11. Under Section 11.13, Limitation of Actions, the following is added:

Under the Minnesota Franchise Act, any claims between the parties must be commenced within
three years of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such claim, or such claim shall be barred.

12. Under Section 11.12.1, Jury Trial, the following is deleted:

WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. EXECUTIVE CARE AND FRANCHISEE IRREVOCABLY
WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING WITH RESPECT TO ANY
CLAIM, INCLUDING ANY COUNTERCLAIMS, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY,
BROUGHT BY EITHER OF THEM AGAINST THE OTHER, WHETHER OR NOT THERE
ARE OTHER PARTIES IN SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING.

13. Section 12 of the Agreement, Miscellaneous, shall be supplemented by the addition of the
following new subsection 12.12:

12.12 Nothing in this Agreement should be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
you by Minnesota Franchise Act.

14. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Minnesota
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Street, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:
Signature:
Address:
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

ADDITIONAL RISK FACTORS:

1. INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT E OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES
OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE
DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED
THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT
ANYTHING IN THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL
TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, BUREAU OF
INVESTOR PROTECTION AND SECURITIES, 28 LIBERTY STREET, 21ST FLOOR, NEW
YORK, NEW YORK 10005.

2.  THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS
COVERED IN THE PROSPECTUS. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE
NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO
ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS
PROSPECTUS.

In recognition of the requirements of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, Sections 680
through 695, and of the regulations promulgated thereunder (N.Y. Comp. Code R. & Regs. tit. 13, 88 200.1
through 201.16), the Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the
State of New York shall be amended as follows:

3. Item 3, “Litigation,” shall be supplemented by the addition of the following at the beginning of
the Item:

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person
alleging: a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive
practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge
or, within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has
been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the
subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law;
fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair
or deceptive practices or comparable allegations.

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under a federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from
membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an
action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.
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Accordingly, other than the actions described below, no litigation is required to be
disclosed in this Disclosure Document.

4.  Item 4, “Bankruptcy” shall be supplemented by the addition of the following at the beginning of

the ltem:

Neither we, nor our predecessor or affiliate, nor any of our or their officers or general
partners, during the 10-year period immediately before the date of the Disclosure
Document: (a) filed as debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy
code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner in a partnership
that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after the officer or general partner of the
franchisor held this position in the company or partnership.

5. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by deleting
“d”, “j”, “w” and the following new “d”, “j”, “w” shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

Provision

Section in Franchise or
other agreement

Summary

d. Termination by
franchisee

Section 10.3

Material default by us and compliance with post-
termination obligations. Pursuant to New York
General Business Law, the franchisee may
terminate the Franchise Agreement upon any
grounds available by law.

j. Assignment of
contract by us

Section 9.6

No restriction on our right to assign so long as
assignee: (i) is financially responsible; (ii)
capable of performing under the Franchise
Agreement; and (iii) expressly assumes
obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

No assignment will be made except to an assignee
who, in Franchisor’s judgment, is willing and able
to assume the Franchisor’s obligations under the
Franchise Agreement.

w. Choice of law

1121

Arizona law applies.

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered
as a waiver of any right conferred upon the franchisor
or the franchisee by the General Business law of the
State of New York, Article 33.

6.  There are circumstances in which an offering made by us would not fall within the scope of the
New York General Business Law, Article 33, such as when the offer and acceptance occurred
outside the state of New York. However, an offer or sale is deemed made in New York if the
franchisee is domiciled in New York or the franchise will be opened in New York. We are
required to furnish a New York prospectus to every prospective franchisee who is protected under
the New York General Business Law, Article 33.
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, Sections 680
through 695, and of the regulations promulgated thereunder (N.Y. Comp. Code R. & Regs., tit. 13, 88 200.1
through 201.16), the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement (the
“Agreement”) agree as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, under the heading “Term And Renewal,” the subsection
4.6.2 (f) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall
be substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 () You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have signed
a mutual general release of claims in a form satisfactory to Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC (“Franchisor”) with respect to past dealings with Franchisor and its
Related Parties; provided, however, that all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action
arising in its favor from the provisions of New York General Business Law Sections 680-
695 and the regulations issued thereunder, shall remain in force; it being the intent of this
provision that the non-waiver provisions of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5
be satisfied; and

2. Under Section 9 of the Agreement, under the heading “Resale of Franchise,” the subsection 9.3.1
(h) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1(h) You and your Related Parties’ signing if a mutual general release of
claims with Franchisor and its Related Parties; provided, however, that all rights enjoyed
by the you/transferor and any causes of action arising in its favor from the provisions of
New York General Business Law Sections 680-695 and the regulations issued
thereunder, shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the non-waiver
provisions of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

3. Section 12 of the Agreement, under the heading “Miscellaneous Provisions,” shall be
supplemented by the addition of the following new subsection 12.13:

12.13 Nothing in this Agreement should be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon you by New York General Business Law, Sections 680-695.

4. There are circumstances in which an offering made by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
would not fall within the scope of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, such as
when the offer and acceptance occurred outside the state of New York. However, an offer or
sale is deemed made in New York if you are domiciled in New York or the Franchised Business
will be opening in New York. Franchisor is required to furnish a New York prospectus to every
prospective franchisee who is protected under the New York General Business Law, Article 33.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this New York
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
AS REQUIRED BY THE NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document, the following provisions shall supersede any inconsistent provisions and apply
to all Executive Care, Your Home Care Company® franchises offered and sold in the state of North Dakota:

The North Dakota Addendum is only applicable if you are a resident of North Dakota or if your
Executive Care, Your Home Care Company ® franchised business will be operated in North Dakota.

1.  Section 4.6.2(f) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring North Dakota franchisees to sign a general release upon renewal
of the franchise agreement are not enforceable in North Dakota.

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The North Dakota Securities Department (the “Department”) has determined that
the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(*EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until the franchisee is open for business. Section 6.1 of the Franchise
Agreement is hereby amended accordingly.”

3. Section 10.3(k) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

Provisions requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent to termination or
liquidated damages are not enforceable in North Dakota.

4.  Section 8.6 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language to
the original language that appears therein:

Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above are generally considered
unenforceable in the state of North Dakota.

5. Section 11.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

The provision requires that the franchisee consent to the jurisdiction of courts in
Arizona. This requirement is deleted from all Franchise Agreements used in the State
of North Dakota.

6.  Section 11.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

For North Dakota Franchisees, North Dakota law shall apply.

7. Section 11.7 of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following language to the
original language that appears therein:

For North Dakota franchises, arbitration will be agreeable to all parties and may not
be remote from the franchisee’s place of business.

8.  Section 11.12.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring a franchisee to consent to a waiver of trial by jury are not
enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.
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9.  Section 11.12.2 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring the franchisee to consent to a waiver of exemplary and punitive
damages are not enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law.

10.  Section 11.13 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring a franchisee to consent to a limitation of claims within one year
have been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section
51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. Therefore, for North
Dakota franchisees, the statute of limitations under North Dakota Law will apply.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:

2025 Executive Home Care FDD




NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

For franchises and franchisees subject to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, the following
information supersedes on supplements, as the case maybe, the corresponding disclosures in the main body of
the text of the EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC Franchise Disclosure Document.

1. Items 5 & 7 are hereby amended to include the following:

“The North Dakota Securities Department (the “Department”) has determined that
the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“EHC™) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until the franchisee is open for business.”

2. Item 17 is amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears
therein;

a. Any provision requiring a franchisee to sign a general release upon renewal of the franchise
agreement has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section
51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

b. Any provision requiring a franchisee to consent to termination or liquidation damages has been
determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North
Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

c. Covenants restricting competition contrary to Section 9-08-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code, without further disclosing that such covenants may be subject to this statute, are unfair,
unjust and inequitable. Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above are generally
considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota.

d. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires the
franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of North Dakota is void with
respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North Dakota.

e. Apart from civil liability as set forth in Section 51-19-12 of the N.D.C.C., which is limited to
violations of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law (registration and fraud), the liability
of the franchisor to a franchisee is based largely on contract law. Despite the fact that those
provisions are not contained in the franchise investment law, those provisions contain substantive
rights intended to be afforded to North Dakota residents and it is unfair to franchise investors to
require them to waive their rights under North Dakota Law.

f.  Any provision in the Franchise Agreement requiring that the Franchise Agreement be construed
according to the laws of a state other than North Dakota are unfair, unjust or inequitable within
the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

g. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to waive his or her right
to a jury trial has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section
51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

h. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to mediate or arbitrate at
a location remote from the site of the franchisee’s business has been determined to be unfair,
unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment law.

i. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to consent to the
jurisdiction of courts outside of North Dakota has been determined to be unfair, unjust and
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment law.

2025 Executive Home Care FDD




SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

This Addendum shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of South Dakota and shall be for the purpose of
complying with SDCL 37-5B-5.

1. In recognition of the financial assurance condition imposed by the South Dakota Department of Labor
and Regulation, Securities Division, pursuant to SDCL 37-5B-5, the Franchise Disclosure Document for
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in connection with the offer and sale of franchise
opportunities in the state of South Dakota shall be amended as follows:

Items 5 & 7 of the Franchise Disclosure Document are hereby amended to include the following
disclosure:

“The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Division of Insurance, (the
“Department”) has determined that the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive
Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to
franchisees at this time. Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial
franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is open for business. Section 6.1 of
the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended accordingly.”
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SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Addendum to the Executive Home Care, LLC Franchise Agreement shall pertain to franchises sold
in the State of South Dakota and shall be for the purpose of complying with SDCL 37-5B-5.

WHEREAS, in recognition of the financial assurance condition imposed by the South Dakota
Department of Labor and Regulation, Securities Division, pursuant to SDCL 37-5B-5, the Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement for use in connection with the sale of franchise opportunities in the state
of South Dakota shall be amended as follows:

1. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following
language:

“The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Division of Insurance, (the
“Department”) has determined that the financial condition of the franchisor,
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its
obligations to franchisees at this time. Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to
pay the initial franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is open for
business.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this South Dakota
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
By:

Title:
Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:
Signature:
Address:

2024 Executive Home Care FDD
ZoL4-EXecHHeHOom afe+=




VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

This Addendum shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Virginia and shall be for the purpose of complying
with the Virginia Retail Franchising Act.

In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, the
Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the Commonwealth of
Virginia shall be amended as follows:

1. Items 5 and 7 are hereby amended to include the following:

“The Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising requires us to defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial
payments owed by franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed
its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.”

2. Item 17(h) of the Franchise Disclosure Document shall be amended to include the following disclosure:

“Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for
default or termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute
“reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising
Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.”

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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WASHINGTON AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Inthe event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The Washington Department of Financial Institutions (the “Department”) has
determined that the financial condition of the franchisor’s parent, Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”), which has guaranteed the franchisor’s
performance is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until EHC has fulfilled its initial pre-opening obligations and the franchisee
is open for business.”

3. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

4. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

5. A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

6. Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

8. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

9. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

20242025 Executive Home Care FDD

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:

Title:

Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:

Signature:




WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

1. Inthe event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. ltem 5 is amended as follows:

“The Washington Department of Financial Institutions (the “Department”) has
determined that the financial condition of the franchisor’s parent, Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”), which has guaranteed the franchisor’s
performance is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until EHC has fulfilled its initial pre-opening obligations and the franchisee
is open for business.”

3. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

4. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

5. A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

6. Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

8. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

9. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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WISCONSIN

The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Chapter 135 of the Wisconsin Statutes supersedes any provision of the Franchise
Agreement and Supplement Agreements (if applicable) if such provision is in conflict with that law. The Franchise
Disclosure Document, the Franchise Agreement and the Supplemental Agreements are amended accordingly.

[Signature page follows at end of exhibit]
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APPLICABLE ADDENDA

If any one of the preceding Addenda for specific states (“Addenda”) is checked as an “Applicable Addenda”
below, then that Applicable Addenda shall be incorporated into the Franchise Disclosure Document, Franchise
Agreement, Supplemental Agreements (if applicable) and any other specified agreement(s) entered into by us and
the undersigned franchisee. To the extent any terms of an applicable Addenda conflict with the terms of the
Franchise Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement, Supplemental Agreement (if applicable) and other
specified agreement(s), the terms of the Applicable Addenda shall supersede the terms of the Franchise
Agreement.

[] California ] Michigan ] South Dakota
[] Hawaii L] Minnesota L] Virginia
[] Ilinois [] New York [] Washington
[] Indiana ] North Dakota ] Wisconsin
[] Maryland ] Rhode Island
Dated:

FRANCHISOR:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:

Title:

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:
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Exhibit “G”
PRE-CLOSING QUESTIONNAIRE

[See Attached]
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MAY NOT BE SIGNED OR USED IF FRANCHISEE RESIDES WITHIN, OR THE FRANCHISED
BUSINESS WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN, A FRANCHISE REGISTRATION STATE!

Pre-Closing Questionnaire

Pre-Closing Franchise Sales Compliance Questionnaire

Do not complete or sign this questionnaire if you are a resident of Maryland or Washington, or the business is to
be located in Maryland or Washington.

The questionnaire does not waive any liability the franchisor may have under the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.

[To be completed by Franchisee and all Owners before signing Franchise Agreement]

As you know, you and Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (the “Franchisor”) are about to enter into
a franchise agreement for the development, opening and operation of an Executive Care Your Home Care
Company® franchised business. The purpose of this Questionnaire is to determine if any improper sales practices
have occurred, including, whether any statements or promises were made to you Franchisor has not authorized
and that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading. Please review each of the following questions carefully and
provide honest and complete responses to each question. The answers you provide in this Questionnaire are
material to Franchisor and Franchisor is relying on all such answers in agreeing to enter into a franchise
relationship with you.

1. Have you received and personally reviewed Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document?
Yes No
2. Did you sign a receipt for the Franchise Disclosure Document indicating the date you received it?
Yes No
3. Have you received and personally reviewed the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise

Agreement and all accompanying Exhibits?

Yes No
4, Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, representation or
promise concerning the revenue, profits or operating costs of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
business operated by Franchisor or any of its affiliates?

Yes No
5. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, representation
or promise concerning the revenue, profits or operating costs of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
franchised business operated by a franchisee?

Yes No

1 Registration states include California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North

Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin.
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6. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business that is contrary to, different from,
or in addition to, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
1. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
regarding the amount of money you may earn or revenue you may derive in operating an Executive Care Your
Home Care Company® franchised business?

Yes No
8. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning the amount of revenue an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® business will generate?

Yes No
9. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
regarding the costs you may incur in operating an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised
business that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
10.  Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning the likelihood of success that you should or might expect to achieve from operating an Executive
Care Your Home Care Company® business?

Yes No
11. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, promise or
agreement concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support service or assistance that Franchisor will
furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
12. Do you understand that Franchisor’s approval of a territory or location for an Executive Care Your Home
Care Company® franchised business does not constitute an assurance, representation or warranty of any kind as
to the successful operation or profitability of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business
within such territory or from such location?

Yes No
13. Do you understand that the approval of Franchisor of a financing plan for operation of an Executive Care
Your Home Care Company® business does not constitute any assurance that such financing plan is favorable, or
not unduly burdensome, or that an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® business will be successful if the
financing plan is implemented?

Yes No

14, Do you understand that in all dealings with you, the officers, directors, employees and agents of
Franchisor act only in a representative capacity and not in an individual capacity and such dealings are solely
between you and Franchisor?

Yes No
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15. Do you understand:

a. that your Franchised Business and its gross revenues and payroll expenses will be affected by a
number of factors, including, demographics of your Approved Territory, competition, licensing or certification
restrictions or limitations imposed by applicable law, the quality and services provided to your clients, your
individual marketing and sales efforts, your own operational ability, including your experience in managing a
business, your capital and financing (including working capital), continual training of you and your staff, client
service orientation, service quality, and your business plan.

b. Your gross revenue may also be negatively impacted by not adhering to our System standards
and specifications. Other matters affecting your sales may be inflation, the state of the economy and applicable
law.

Yes No
If you have answered “Yes” to any of questions 4 through 11, please provide a full explanation by
attaching an additional page. You understand that your answers are important to us and that we will rely on them.

Nothing in this Exhibit G is intended to require a prospective franchisee to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law; nor shall they act as a release,
estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

By signing this Questionnaire, you are representing that you have responded truthfully to the above
questions.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE/APPLICANT:

By:
Print Name:
Date:
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EXHIBIT “1”

FORM OF GENERAL RELEASE
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GENERAL RELEASE
(RENEWAL, TRANSFER, RELOCATION)

THIS GENERAL RELEASE (the “Release”) is made and entered into on this day of
, 20 (the “Effective Date”), by and between:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC a New Jersey corporation with its principal place of business
at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (“Franchisor”); and

a [resident of] [corporation

organized in][limited liability company organized in] and having offices at
[(“Franchisee™)][(*“Transferor™)].
BACKGROUND:
A. Franchisor and [Franchisee][Transferor] are parties to a Franchise Agreement dated (the

“Franchise Agreement”); and

B. Franchisor and Franchisee have agreed, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, [to renew or
extend Franchisee’s rights under Section 4.6 the Franchise Agreement (the “Renewal Transaction”)] [to permit
a transfer pursuant to Section 9 of the Franchise Agreement (the “Transfer Transaction”)] [to permit a relocation
pursuant to Section 4.5 of the Franchise Agreement (the “Relocation Transaction)], and in connection with the
[Renewal Transaction] [Transfer Transaction] [Relocation Transaction], Franchisor and [Franchisee]
[Transferor] have agreed to execute this Release, along with such other documents related to the approved
[Renewal Transaction] [Transfer Transaction] [Relocation Transaction].

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the undertakings and commitments of each party to the
other party set forth herein, hereby agree as follows:

1. Release. [Franchisee] [Transferor], its officers and directors and Principals, and their respective agents,
heirs, administrators, successors and assigns (the “Franchisee Group”), hereby forever release and discharge,
and forever hold harmless Franchisor, its current and former affiliates and predecessors, and their respective
shareholders, partners, members, directors, officers, agents, representatives, heirs, administrators, successors
and assigns (the “Franchisor Group”) from any and all claims, demands, debts, liabilities, actions or causes of
action, costs, agreements, promises and expenses of every kind and nature whatsoever, at law or in equity,
whether known or unknown, foreseen and unforeseen, liquidated or unliquidated, which [Franchisee]
[Transferor] and/or its Principals had, have or may have against any member of the Franchisor Group, including,
without limitation, any claims or causes of action arising from, in connection with or in any way related or
pertaining, directly or indirectly, to the Franchise Agreement, the relationship created by the Franchise
Agreement, or the development, ownership or operation of the Executive Care franchise. The Franchisee
Group further indemnifies and holds the Franchisor Group harmless against, and agrees to reimburse them for
any loss, liability, expense or damages (actual or consequential) including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys’, accountants’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs and other
litigation and travel and living expenses, which any member of the Franchisor Group may suffer with respect
to any claims or causes of action which any client, creditor or other third party now has, ever had, or hereafter
would or could have, as a result of, arising from or relating to the Franchise Agreement or the Executive Care
franchise. The Franchisee Group and its Principals represent and warrant that they have not made an
assignment or any other transfer of any interest in the claims, causes of action, suits, debts, agreements or
promises described herein.

2. General Terms.

2.1.  This Release shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, each party’s
respective heirs, representatives, successors, and assigns.
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2.2. This Release shall take effect upon its acceptance and execution by each of the parties hereto.

2.3. This Release may be executed in counterparts, and signatures exchanged by fax, and each such
counterpart, when taken together with all other identical copies of this

Release also signed in counterpart, shall be considered as one Release.

2.4.  The captions in this Release are for the sake of convenience only, and shall neither amend nor
modify the terms hereof.

2.5.  This Release constitutes the entire, full, and complete agreement between the parties
concerning the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior agreements and communications
concerning the subject matter hereof. No other representations have induced the parties to execute this
Release. The parties agree that they have not relied upon anything other than the words of this Release
in deciding whether to enter into this Release.

2.6. No amendment, change, or variance from this Release shall be binding on either party unless
in writing and agreed to by all of the parties hereto.

A general release does not apply with respect to claims arising under the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly signed and delivered this Release in duplicate on
the day and year first above written.

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Franchisor

Franchisee/Transferor

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT “J”

FORM OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (“Agreement” or “BAA”) is entered into as of the day of
, 20__, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the independentlyowned and operated
franchise business (“Covered Entity”)and Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“Business Associate”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate have entered into an agreement, in which Business
Associate has granted Covered Entity and Covered Entity has accepted a franchiseto own and operate an Executive
Care franchise (“Franchised Business”), using the Marks and theSystem (the “Franchise Agreement”);

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate desire to enter into this BAA in orderto ensure that Business
Associate’s access to and use or disclosure of any and all information relating to Business Associate’s and
Business Associate’s franchises’ Clients (defined below) (i) complies fully with the requirements of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and the regulations promulgated thereto by the
Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS”) and codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (the
“Regulations™), as amended from time to time, including by the Health Information Technology for Economic
and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises more fully set forth herein, and
intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A DEFINITIONS. The following terms are defined as set forth below. Terms usedherein but not
otherwise defined will have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the Regulations:

1. “Breach” will have the meaning set forth in 45 C.F.R. §164.402.

2. “Business Associate” will generally have the same meaning as the term “business associate” at 45
CFR 8160.103, and in reference to this BAA, will mean the entity defined as Business Associate
in the introductory paragraph of this BAA.

3. “Client” means a person who receives non-medical companion caregiver in home care services,
and supplemental healthcare staffing from Covered Entity.

4. “Covered Entity” means the entity defined as Covered Entity in the introductory paragraph of this
BAA. It will also have the meaning given to the term under the Privacy Rule, including not limited
to 45 CFR 8160.103.

5. “Electronic Protected Health Information” or “EPHI” will have the same meaning as the term
“electronic protected health information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, limited to the information that
Business Associate creates, receives, maintains, or transmits from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

6. “Individual” will have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, and will
include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §
164.502(g).

7. “Marketing” will have the same meaning as the term “marketing” in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501.

8. “Marks” means the trademarks, trade names, logos, emblems, domain names, trade dress, and

other indicia of origin including, without limitation, the “EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME
CARE COMPANY®” mark and Executive Care trade name, licensed by Business Associate to
Covered Entity under the Franchise Agreement and used by Business Associate to identify the
System and the Franchised Business and to promote services in various media, including the
Internet.

9. “Privacy Rule” means the Standards for Privacy of Protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R.
Parts 160 and 164, Subparts A and E, and amendments thereto.
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10.  “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” will have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, limited to the information created, maintained, received or
transmitted by Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity. Unless otherwise stated in
this BAA, any provision, restriction or obligation in this BAA related to the use of PHI shall apply
equally to EPHI.

11.  “Research” will have the same meaning as the term “research” in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501.

12.  “Required by Law” will have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 C.F.R. §
164.103.

13.  “Secretary” means the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her
designee.

14.  *Security Incident” means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, disclosure,

modification, or destruction of information or interference with system operations in an
information system.

15.  “Security Rule” means the Standards for Security of Electronic PHI at 45 C.F.R. Parts §160 and
8164, Subparts A and C, and amendments thereto.

16.  “Subcontractor” means a person or entity to whom Business Associate delegates a function,
activity, or service, other than in the capacity of a member of the workforce of Business Associate.

17.  “System” means the business methods, technical knowledge, marketing concepts, trade secrets,
commercial ideas, advertising materials, marketing strategies, information on sources of supply,
administrative procedures, business forms, distinctive signs, trade dress and uniforms, and
employee training techniques for the operation of businesses that provide in-home comprehensive
care to home care clients, and that market and provide supplemental healthcare staff to
institutional clients.

B. DISCLOSURE OF PHI TO BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. The parties acknowledge that Covered Entity
may furnish to Business Associate certain PHI in order to permitBusiness Associate to meet its obligations
under the Franchise Agreement and may allow BusinessAssociate to create, receive, maintain, or transmit
PHI on its behalf, so long as a business associateagreement is in place. This BAA isintended solely to require
and ensure that Business Associate’suse or disclosure of such PHI is handled in accordance with the
Regulations. Business Associateacknowledges and agrees that all PHI that is created or received by Covered
Entity and disclosedor made available in any form by Covered Entity to Business Associate, or is created,
received, maintained, or transmitted by Business Associate on Covered Entity’s behalf, will be subject to
this BAA.

C. OBLIGATIONS OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Business Associate agrees to comply with the provisions
of the Regulations applicable to business associates including but notlimited to:

1. Use and Disclosure. Except as otherwise permitted by this BAA or as Required byLaw, Business
Associate will not use or disclose PHI except as necessary to adhere to the terms of engagement
set forth in the Franchise Agreement, and will not use or disclose PHI in a mannerthat would
violate the Privacy Rule if used or disclosed by Covered Entity.

2. Minimum Necessary. Business Associate along with its agents or Subcontractors, if any, will only
request, use and disclose the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of the
request, use or disclosure. Business Associate agrees to comply with Section 13405(b) of HITECH
and any regulations issued thereunder regarding the definition of “minimumnecessary”.

3. Safequards. Business Associate will develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate safeguards
to ensure that PHI is not used or disclosed other than as provided by this BAA or as Required by
Law.
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4, Disclosure to Agents and Subcontractors. Business Associate will ensure that any Subcontractor
that creates, receives, maintains or transmits PHI on behalf of Business Associate agrees in writing
to the same restrictions that apply to Business Associate with respect to that PHI.

5. Records. Business Associate will make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use
and disclosure of PHI available to Covered Entity or to the Secretary for purposes of determining
Covered Entity’s compliance with the Regulations. Business Associate will notify Covered Entity
regarding any PHI that Business Associate provides to the Secretary concurrently with providing
such PHI to the Secretary, and upon request by Covered Entity, will provide Covered Entity with a
duplicate copy of such PHI.

6. Access to Designated Record Sets. To the extent that Business Associate possessesor maintains PHI
in a designated record set (“Designated Record Set”)d, Business Associate agreesto provide access,
at the request of Covered Entity, and within ten (10) days and in the manner designated by
Covered Entity, to PHI in a Designated Record Set, to Covered Entity or as directedby Covered
Entity, to an Individual in order to meet the requirements under the Regulations. If anIndividual
makes a request for access to PHI directly to Business Associate, Business Associate will notify
Covered Entity of the request within five (5) business days of such request and will cooperate with
Covered Entity and allow Covered Entity to respond to the Individual.

7. Amendments to Designated Record Sets. To the extent that Business Associate possesses or
maintains PHI in a Designated Record Set, Business Associate agrees to make any amendment(s)
to PHI in a Designated Record Set that Covered Entity directs or agrees to pursuantto the
Regulations at the request of Covered Entity or an Individual, within ten (10) days and in the
manner designated by Covered Entity. If an Individual makes a request for an amendment to PHI
directly to Business Associate, Business Associate will notify Covered Entity of the request within
five (5) business days of such request and will cooperate with Covered Entity and allow Covered
Entity to respond to the Individual. Business Associate will incorporate any amendmentsto PHI it
receives from Covered Entity and will notify Covered Entity of any amended PHI that itreceives
from third parties relating to Covered Entity’s PHI.

8. Accountings. Business Associate agrees to document such disclosures of PHI and information
related to such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under
the Requlations, including, but not limited to, responding to a request by an Individual for an
accounting of disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.528.

9. Requests for Accountings. Except in the case of a direct request from an Individualfor an
accounting related to treatment, payment or healthcare operations disclosures through an electronic
health record, if the request for an accounting is delivered directly to Business Associateor its agents
or subcontractors, Business Associate will, within five (5) days of a request, notify Covered Entity
of the request. Covered Entity will either inform Business Associate to provide such information
directly to the Individual, or it will request the information to be immediately forwarded to
Covered Entity for compilation and distribution to such Individual, and Business Associate will
provide such information in its possession within ten (10) days of Covered Entity’srequest. In the
case of a direct request for an accounting from an Individual related to treatment, payment or
healthcare operations disclosures through electronic health records, Business Associate will
provide such accounting to the Individual in accordance with Section 13405(c) of HITECH and
such regulations as are adopted thereunder. Covered Entity and Business Associateagree that the
provisions of this section related to accounting of disclosures for treatment, paymentand healthcare
operations purposes from an electronic health record will only be effective as of such date such
accountings of disclosures are required under HITECH. Business Associate and any agent or
Subcontractors will maintain the information required for purposes of complying withthis section
for such period of time as is required under the Regulations.

10. Unauthorized Use or Disclosure of PHI; Security Incident. Business Associate agrees to report to
Covered Entity any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI of which it becomesaware, and any
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Security Incident of EPHI of which it becomes aware. Business Associate will make the report to
Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer or if unavailable, to Covered Entity’s Corporate Compliance
Officer or to an authorized person in Covered Entity’s legal department assoon as reasonably
practicable, not to exceed five (5) business days of the date on which Business Associate first
discovers the use, disclosure, or Security Incident. In addition to its otherobligations under this
BAA, Business Associate will take prompt action to correct any Security Incident or use or
disclosure of PHI not permitted under this BAA and any action pertaining to such Security
Incident or unauthorized use or disclosures as required by applicable federal or statelaws and
regulations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree that Business
Associate need not report all attempted but unsuccessful Security Incidents to Covered Entity, and
that this BAA constitutes notice to Covered Entity that such unsuccessful Security Incidents occur
periodically. Unsuccessful Security Incidents include, but are not limited to, pingsand other
broadcast attacks on Business Associate’s firewall, port scans, unsuccessful log-on attempts,
denials of service, and any combination of the above, so long as such incidents do not result in
actual unauthorized access, use, or disclosure of EPHI.

11. Breaches of Unsecured PHI. Business Associate will report to Covered Entity anyBreach of
Unsecured PHI by Business Associate. All notifications of Breach of Unsecured PHI will be made
by Business Associate to Covered Entity without unreasonable delay and in no eventlater than five
(5) days of discovery. Business Associate will use the standard at 45 C.F.R. § 164.410(a) to
determine when the Breach is treated as discovered. All notifications will comply with Business
Associate’s obligations under, and include the information specified in, 45 C.F.R.

8 164.410 and include any other available information that Covered Entity is required to include in
its notification to individuals pursuant to 45 C.F.R. § 164.404(c). In the event of a Breach by
Business Associate, Business Associate will cooperate with Covered Entity to notify, (i)
individuals whose Unsecured PHI has been, or is reasonably believed by Business Associate to
have been, accessed, acquired, used or disclosed, and (ii) the media, as required pursuant to 45

C.F.R. § 164.406, if the legal requirements for media notification are triggered by the
circumstances of such Breach.

12.  Security. Business Associate will develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate safeguards,
and comply with the Security Rule, with respect to EPHI, to prevent use or disclosure of the PHI
other than as provided for by this BAA.

13. Mitigation. Business Associate agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that
is known to Business Associate of a use or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate in violation of
the requirements of this BAA.

14. Covered Entity’s Obligations Under Privacy Rule. To the extent that Business Associate is to carry
out one or more of Covered Entity’s obligations under the Privacy Rule, Business Associate will
comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule that apply to Covered Entity in the performance
of such obligations.

D. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Business Associate agrees
to comply with the following provisions governing the use anddisclosure of PHI:

1. Required by Law. Business Associate may use and disclose PHI as Required by
Law.
2. To Carry Out Engagement. Except as otherwise limited in this BAA, for purposesof the services

provided as part of the Franchise Agreement, Business Associate may use or disclose PHI solely to
perform functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity,provided that such use
or disclosure would not violate the Regulations if done by Covered Entity.

3. Management and Administration. Business Associate may use and disclose PHI itreceives in its
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capacity as a Business Associate for its proper management and administration, andto carry out its
legal responsibilities, provided that (i) disclosures are Required by Law, or (ii) Business Associate
obtains, prior to the disclosure, reasonable assurances from the person to whomthe PHI is disclosed
that the PHI will be held secure and confidential as provided pursuant to thisSBAA and only
disclosed as Required by Law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the person, and the
person immediately notifies Business Associate of any and all instances of whichit is aware in
which the confidentiality of the PHI has been breached. In addition and except as otherwise
limited in this BAA or the Franchise Agreement, Business Associate may use PHI to provide data
aggregation services to Covered Entity pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §160.504(e)(2)(i)(B).

De-identified Information. Business Associate may use PHI to create information that is de-
identified. Any such de-identification by Business Associate will be done in compliancewith 45
C.F.R. § 164.514(b). Covered Entity agrees that de-identified information may be used and
disclosed on Business Associate’s own behalf. Covered Entity agrees that any de-identified
information is and will remain the sole property of Business Associate and, due to the regulatory
treatment of de-identified information, is no longer PHI and not subject to this BAA or the
Regulations.

E. OBLIGATIONS OF COVERED ENTITY. Covered Entity agrees to comply with applicable federal and
state confidentiality and security laws, specifically the provisions of HIPAA applicable to covered entities
including but not limited to:

1.

to not request Business Associate use or disclose PHI in any manner that would notbe permissible
under the Regulations if done by Covered Entity.

to inform Business Associate of any changes in the form of notice of privacy practices (the
“Notice”) that Covered Entity provides to Individuals pursuant to 45 C.F.R. 8164.520, and
provide Business Associate a copy of the Notice currently in use.

to inform Business Associate of any withdrawal of Authorization provided to Covered Entity by
Individuals to use or disclose PHI pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §164.508 or any changes in or revocation
of permission by an Individual to use or disclose PHI to the extent such changes may affect Business
Associate’s permitted or required uses and disclosures.

to notify Business Associate, in writing and in a timely manner, of any arrangements permitted or
required of Covered Entity under 45 C.F.R. part 160 and 164 that mayimpact in any manner the use
and/or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate under this BAA, including, but not limited to,
restrictions on use and/or disclosure of PHI as provided for in 45 C.F.R. § 164.522 agreed to by
Covered Entity.

that Business Associate may make any use and/or disclosure of PHI permitted under 45 C.F.R. §
164.512 and this BAA.

F. TERM AND TERMINATION:

1.

Term. This BAA will commence upon the Effective Date and will continue as longas Business
Associate has use, custody or access to PHI subject to this BAA, and thereafter for theperiod
required by the Regulations. This provision will also apply to PHI that is in the possessionof any
Subcontractors or agents of Business Associate.

Termination for Breach. Covered Entity is authorized to terminate this BAA as described in this
Section if Covered Entity determines that Business Associate has violated a material term of this
BAA. In the event that Covered Entity determines that Business Associate has violated a material
term of this BAA, Covered Entity will provide written notice of such breachto Business Associate
and provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the breach or endthe violation. If Business
Associate does not cure the breach or end the violation within the time specified by Covered Entity,
then Covered Entity may immediately terminate this BAA; or Covered Entity may immediately
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terminate this BAA if Business Associate has breached a material term of this BAA and Covered
Entity determines that cure is not possible.

3. Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this BAA, Business Associate agrees to return or
destroy all PHI received from Covered Entity, or created, received, maintained, or transmitted by
Business Associate or its agents or Subcontractors on behalf of Covered Entity. IfBusiness
Associate reasonably determines that the return or destruction of PHI is not feasible, Business
Associate will inform Covered Entity in writing of the reason thereof, and will agree to extend the
protections of this BAA to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures to only thosepurposes
which make the return or destruction of the PHI not feasible for so long as Business Associate
maintains such PHI.

G. MISCELLANEOQUS

1. Regulatory References. A reference in this BAA to a section in the Regulations means the section
as in effect or as amended or modified from time to time, including any corresponding provisions
of subsequent superseding laws or regulations.

2. Amendment. The Parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this BAA from time to
time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the requirements of theRegulations.

3. Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this BAA will be resolved to permit Covered Entity and Business
Associate to comply with the Regulations. In the event of any inconsistencybetween the provisions
of this BAA, the Franchise Agreement and the Regulations, the Regulations will control.

4. Notice. Any notice, demand or consent required or permitted to be given hereunderwill be deemed
given only if hand-delivered, if sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested or if by
overnight mail delivery for which evidence of delivery is obtained by the senderat the address set
forth below or such other address as either party may designate in writing:

To Covered Entity:

Attn:

To Business Associate: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
Attn:

Electronic mail will not constitute written notice for purposes of the BAA.

5. Incorporation. The terms of this BAA are hereby incorporated into the Franchise Agreement. In
the event of a conflict between the terms of this BAA and the terms of the FranchiseAgreement, the
terms of this BAA will prevail. The terms of the Franchise Agreement which arenot modified by
this BAA will remain in full force and effect in accordance with the terms thereof.

6. Governing Law. This BAA will be governed by, and construed in accordance with,the laws of the
State of Arizona, exclusive of conflict of law rules. Each party to this BAA hereby agrees and
consents that any legal action or proceeding with respect to this BAA will onlybe brought in the
courts of the state where Business Associate is located in the county where Business Associate is
located.
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10.

11.

Entire Agreement. The Franchise Agreement together with this BAA constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and this BAA
supersedes and replaces any former BAA entered into by the parties.

Binding Effect. This BAA will be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties herein.
This BAA is intended to confer rights and responsibilities on Covered Entity and Business
Associate and does not create or vest rights or remedies in any third party.

Relationship of the Parties. Nothing in this BAA will create any relationship between Covered
Entity and Business Associate other than as independent contractors. No employee or agent of either
party may be deemed an employee or agent of the other party by reasonof this BAA.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate and CoveredEntity under
Sections C, D, F and G of this BAA shall survive the termination of this BAA.

Unenforceability. In the event that any provision of this BAA is held by a court ofcompetent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this BAAwill remain
in full force and effect. In addition, in the event either Party believes in good faith thatany provision
of the BAA fails to comply with the then-current requirements of HIPAA, the Regulations, and
other applicable law, including but not limited to HITECH and all regulations promulgated
thereunder, that Party will notify the other Party in writing. For a period of up to thirty (30) days,
the Parties will address in good faith such concern and will amend the terms of this BAA if
necessary to bring it into compliance. If after such thirty (30) day period either Partyin good faith
believes that this BAA fails to comply with HIPAA, the Regulations, and other applicable law,
including but not limited to HITECH and all regulations promulgated thereunder,then that Party
has the right to terminate this BAA upon written notice to the other Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this BAA as of theEffective Date first set forth
above by executing the BAA in the space provided below.

COVERED ENTITY:

[ ]

By:
Name:

Title:
Date:

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Name:

Title:
Date:
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ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the day of , 20___ (the “Effective
Date”), among [Insert name of individual that originally executed Franchise Agreement] (“Assignor”),
[Insert name of new franchisee entity] (“Assignee”), and Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor™).

INTRODUCTION

Franchisor and Assignor are parties to an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE franchise agreement dated
(the “Franchise Agreement”), pursuant to which Assignor was granted the right to operate
an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE business located at__ (the“Business™). Assignor desires to assign [his/her]
rights under the Franchise Agreement to Assignee, an entity that Assignor owns and controls, and is requesting
Franchisor’s approval. Franchisor is willingto approve the assignment upon the terms and conditions stated below.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignment. Assignor assigns and transfers to Assignee all of [his/her] rights, title, interest,
duties and obligations under the Franchise Agreement and all agreements referenced therein, subject to
Franchisor’s written consent as provided below.

2. Assumption. Assignee unconditionally and irrevocably agrees to assume and perform when and
as due each and all of Assignor’s duties and obligations under the Franchise Agreement and all other agreements
referenced therein. All references to “Franchisee” in the Franchise Agreement willmean [Insert Assignee entity
name].

3. Representation of Assignor. Assignor represents and warrants to Franchisor that [he/she]is the sole
[member/shareholder] of Assignee as detailed on the updated Statement of Ownership attached as Exhibit A
hereto, and that Assignee is a [limited liability company/corporation] in good standing in the State of .
[Note — Revise if necessary to reference any otherpermitted members/shareholders of the new entity.]

4. Personal Guaranty. In consideration for Franchisor’s consent to the assignment of the Franchise
Agreement, Assignor [and each other member/shareholder listed on Exhibit A hereto] agrees to guarantee
Assignee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement and to be personally liable under the Franchise Agreement
and all other agreements referenced therein. Assignor [and each othermember/shareholder listed on Exhibit A
hereto] agrees to execute a personal guaranty (“Guaranty”)in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

5. Consent to Assignment. Franchisor consents to the assignment of the Franchise Agreement from
Assignor to Assignee upon the condition that Assignor [and any other member/shareholder] executes the
Guaranty as provided in Section 4 above. Franchisor’s consent tothe assignment will not result in any release
under the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement, and is not a consent to any additional or subsequent
assignments.

6. Release. Assignor, and each of [his/her] respective heirs, successors and assigns, releaseand
forever discharge Franchisor, its current and former affiliates, successors, assigns, officers, directors, employees,
and agents, of and from any claims, debts, liabilities, demands, obligations, costs, expenses, actions and causes of
action of every nature, whether known or unknown, vested orcontingent, which Assignor may now or in the future
own or hold arising prior to and including the Effective Date.

7. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, and the documents referred to herein, represent the entire
agreement among the parties respecting the subject matter hereof. No amendment will be bindingunless in writing
and signed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.
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The parties have signed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

ASSIGNEE: ASSIGNOR:

Add New Entity Name Here

By: By:
Its: Add Name, individually
ASSIGNEE’S GUARANTOR: FRANCHISOR:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By: By:

'Add Name, individually Its:
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EXHIBIT ASTATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

Franchisee:

Form of Ownership(Check One)

Individual Partnership Corporation Limited Liability Company

In the space below, provide the name and address of each partner, if Franchisee is a Partnership, and state
(1) the percentage owned, (2) whether such partner is active in management, and (3) the state in which the
partnership was formed.

If Franchisee is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, (1) give the state and date of incorporation
or organization, (2) state the names and addresses of each officer and director or manager, and (3) list the names
and addresses of every shareholder or member, showing the percentage of stock or interest owned by each.

Also provide below the address where the Franchisee’s financial records, and partnership, corporateor
company records, as applicable, are maintained (Business location will be deemed to be the address unless
otherwise stated below):

Franchisee acknowledges that this Statement of Ownership applies to the EXECUTIVE HOMECARE
business authorized under the Franchise Agreement.

Use additional sheets if necessary. Any and all changes to the above information during the termof the
Franchise Agreement must be reported to the Franchisor in writing.

Date: Name
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EXHIBIT B

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, consent by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC(*“Franchisor”)
to the assignment of that certain Franchise Agreement dated (the*Agreement”), each
of the undersigned (jointly and several referred to as “Guarantor™) hereby personallyand unconditionally:

a.

P w o

Guarantees to the Franchisor, and its successors and assigns, payment and performance of all debts,
obligations, undertakings, agreements, and covenants (“Obligations™) of the Franchisee, as that term is
defined in the Agreement, in favor of the Franchisor, whether existing now or hereafter arising, including
the restrictive covenants in [Section_], the indemnification obligations in Section 8.5 and the arbitration-
related provisions in Section 11.7 of the Agreement; and

Agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provisionin the
Agreement.

Each Guarantor waives the following:

Acceptance and notice of acceptance by the Franchisor of the foregoing undertaking;
Notice of the creation, existence or maturity of any Obligations;

Notice of demand for payment or performance of any Obligations;

Notice of default, extension of time, protest, presentment, and notice of dishonor and diligence in collection
with respect to the Obligations;

Any right he or she may have to require that any action be brought against the Franchisee or any other person
as a condition of liability; and

Any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which he or she may be entitled.
Each Guarantor consents and agrees that:
His or her direct and immediate liability under this guaranty shall be joint and several,;

He or she shall render any payment or performance required under the Agreement upon demand ifthe
Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so;

Such liability shall not be contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by the Franchisor of any remediesagainst the
Franchisee or any other person; and

Such liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other
indulgence which the Franchisor may from time to time grant to the Franchisee or to any other person,
including the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the compromise or release of any claims
or security, none of which shall in any way modify or amendthis guaranty, which shall be continuing and
irrevocable during the term of the Agreement, including renewals thereof.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Guaranty, Guarantor hereby irrevocably waives all rights
he may have at law or in equity (including any law subrogating the Guarantor to the rights of the Franchisor)to
seek contribution, indemnification, or any other form of reimbursement from the Franchisee, any other
guarantor, or any other person now or hereafter primarily or secondarily liable for any obligations of the
Franchisee to Franchisor, for any disbursement made by the Guarantor under or in connection with this
Guaranty or otherwise.

This Guaranty is continuing and covers all Obligations, whether such Obligations now exists or arises
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hereafter, regardless whether at any point in time the Obligations to the Franchisor may be paid in full or
otherwise extinguished.

Guarantor acknowledges and agrees that this Guaranty may be revoked only by a writing signed by all parties
hereto and that any such revocation shall be effective only as to any Obligations incurred after the effective
date of the revocation.

Guarantor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold Franchisor harmless from and against any liability asserted
against Franchisor based upon any claim or legal action filed against Franchisor based in whole or part upon
a claim under 11 U.S.C. 8547(b) or 11 U.S.C. 8550 resulting from or connected with this Guaranty.

The provisions of [Sections__and__] of the Agreement will apply as to any interpretation or enforcementof
this Guaranty, and the provisions of Section 11.3 of the Agreement will apply to any notice to either party,
except that notice to Guarantors will be provided at the following alternative address (if applicable):
. If no address is provided, any noticeto
Guarantors will be sent to the address designated in Section 11.3 of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has affixed his or her signature effective on
the same day and year as the Agreement was executed.

WITNESS GUARANTORC(S)
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The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure

EXHIBIT “L”

State Effective Dates

Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration:

California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North

Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the

document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:

State Effective Date
California May 16, 2024
Hawaii Augustb2024
Illinois April 28, 2024 (amended May 10, 2024)
Indiana May 13, 26242025
Maryland July 24,2024
Michigan , May 16, 2025
Minnesota Juhe25:2024
New York Not Registered
North Dakota June-12,-2024May 10, 2025
Rhode Island May23.2024
South Dakota May 22024 (amended-May 7,-2024)
Virginia July 11,2024
Washington November 222024
Wisconsin Aprih 28,2024 (amended-May 9,2024)

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted

marketing plans.
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EXHIBIT “M”

RECEIPTS
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with or make any payment to the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at least 10
business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Executive Care does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be reported
to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the State Administrator listed in Exhibit E.

The franchisor is Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201,
Scottsdale, AZ 85251. Its telephone number is (855) 393-2372.

Issuance Date: April 22,-2024-(amended-May#-2024)23, 2025

The franchise seller for this offering is:

Name: Jason Wiedder

Address: 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Name:
Address:
Telephone:

Executive Care authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit E to receive service of process for
it in the particular state.

I received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 22,-23, 20252024-(amended-May-7-2024) that included
the following Exhibits:

A. Franchise Agreement G. Pre-Closing Questionnaire

B. Financial Statements H. Table of Contents of Operations Manual

C. List of Franchisees I. Form of General Release

D. List of Former Franchisees J. Form of Business Associate Agreement

E. State Administrators and Agents for Service of | K. Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Process L. State Effective Dates

F. State Addenda M. Receipt Pages

Please sign and print your name below, date and return one copy of this receipt to Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC and keep the other for your records.

Signature:
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Date of Receipt PrintPrinted
Name::

Signature:

Date of Receipt PrintPrinted Name:
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with or make any payment to the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at least 10
business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Executive Care does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be reported
to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the State Administrator listed in Exhibit E.

The franchisor is Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201,
Scottsdale, AZ 85251. Its telephone number is (855) 393-2372.

Issuance Date: April 2223, 20252024 (amended-May—7-2024)

The franchise seller for this offering is:

Name: Jason Wiedder

Address: 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Name: Jessica Currie
Address: 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Executive Care authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit E to receive service of process for it
in the particular state.

I received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 22-23, 20252024-(amended-May-#-2024) that included the
following Exhibits:

A. Franchise Agreement G. Pre-Closing Questionnaire

B. Financial Statements H. Table of Contents of Operations Manual

C. List of Franchisees I. Form of General Release

D. List of Former Franchisees J. Form of Business Associate Agreement

E. State Administrators and Agents for Service of | K. Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Process L. State Effective Dates

F. State Addenda M. Receipt Pages

Please sign and print your name below, date and return one copy of this receipt to Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC and keep the other for your records.

Signature:
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Date of Receipt PrintPrinted
Name::

Signature:

Date of Receipt PrintPrinted
Name::
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